Select Board Meeting
Tuesday, January 16", 2024, 6:30 p.m.
Nowak Room, Town Offices
10 Front Street, Exeter NH 03833
Regular Business Meeting Begins at 7:00 p.m.

Virtual Meetings can be watched on Ch 22 or Ch 98 and YouTube.

To access the meeting, click this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/{/81590081766

To access the meeting via telephone, call: +1 646 558 8656 and enter the Webinar ID: 815 9008 1766
Please join the meeting with your full name if you want to speak.
Use the "Raise Hand" button to alert the chair you wish to speak. On the phone, press *9.

More instructions for how to access the meeting can be found here:
https://www.exeternh.gov/townmanager/virtual-town-meetings

Contact us at extvg@exeternh.gov or 603-418-6425 with any technical issues

Call Meeting to Order
Non-Public Session — RSA 91-A 3:2d
Bid Awards — Septage Equipment, Webster Avenue Pump Station
Public Comment
Proclamations/Recognitions — Law Enforcement Appreciation Day
Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting: January 8th, 2024
b. Special Meeting: December 28, 2023
7. Appointments

oOuUkhWNE

a. None
8. Resignations
a. None

9. Discussion/Action ltems
a. Public Hearing: FY24 Budget and Bonds
10. Regular Business
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits & Exemptions
b. Permits & Approvals
c¢. Town Manager’s Report
d. Select Board Committee Reports
e. Correspondence
11. Review Board Calendar
12. Non-Public Session
13. Adjournment




Niko Papakonstantis, Chair
Select Board

Posted: 01/12/24 Town Office, Town Website

Persons may request an accommodation for a disabling condition in order to attend this
meeting. It is asked that such requests be made with 72 hours notice.

AGENDA SUBIECT TO CHANGE

Posted 1/12/2024 at the Town Offices and on the Town Website




Proclamations/Recognitions



Minutes



Select Board Meeting
Monday January 8, 2024
6:50 PM
Nowak Room, Town Offices
Draft Minutes

1. Call Meeting to Order
Members present: Chair Niko Papakonstantis, Vice-Chair Molly Cowan, Clerk Julie Gilman, Dan
Chartrand, and Nancy Belanger. Town Manager Russ Dean, Assistant Town Manager Melissa
Roy, and Finance Director Corey Stevens were also present at this meeting.

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Papakonstantis at 6:50 PM and the
Board went downstairs to the Wheelwright Room for an interview.

2. Board Interviews
a. Mark Lemos for the Zoning Board of Adjustment and Energy Committee.
The Board reconvened in the Nowak Room at 7:06 PM.
Mr. Papakonstantis thanked the Public Works Department for their work
during the snowstorm the previous day. He also asked for a moment of silence for
Paul Binnette, a long-time volunteer for the town.

3. Bid Opening - Septage Equipment
a. SaveCo North America of Gurney, IL: $259,466.
b. Claro Environmental Technologies of Montreal: $288,200
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to forward the bids to the Public Works Department for review.
Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

4. Bid Opening — Webster Avenue Pump Station
a. Northeast Earth Mechanics LLC of Pittsfield NH: $4,481,230
b. Albanese D&S Inc. of Dracut MA: $4,916,750
c. DeFelice Corporation of Dracut MA: $4,902,345
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to forward the bids to the Public Works Department for review.
Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

5. Bid Award — Kingston Road Project

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to award the bid to the low bidder, DBU Construction Inc, in the
amount of $1,589,205 and to further authorize the Town Manager to execute the amended
project agreement. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to award the Construction Phase Engineering to CMA
Engineers in the amount of $23,465 and to further authorize the Town Manager to execute the
amended project agreement. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to award the Construction Phase Engineering to Wright Pierce
in the amount of $110,027. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to authorize the Town Manager to execute the amended project
agreement. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

6. Public Comment



a. Jaye Garnett of 2 Stoney Water Road said she represents a group of residents
concerned about Pickpocket Dam, the “Friends of Exeter River.” She said that
the Brentwood Select Board, the Brentwood Conservation Commission, The
Exeter-Squamscott River Local Advisory Committee, and abutters in Exeter and
Brentwood were not notified that there would be a meeting in which
consequential decisions would be made. The River Advisory Board and Select
Board leaned towards dam removal. VHB said the water would drop by 10 feet,
impacting the environment in ways that had not yet been studied at the time of
the vote. If this water level goes down, she’s worried about what'’s going to
happen to her house. This will have a significant impact. Has Brentwood been
notified of the meeting February 27?

Mr. Dean said we plan to notify Brentwood prior to the meeting. We're
also making efforts to notify Exeter abutters. Ms. Garnett said anyone along the
river hasn’t been notified. It was decided with the grant that this was the way the
town is going to go. The studies came after the decision. She’s looking for more
transparency and information for the public.

Mr. Papakonstantis said the only thing that was decided was to apply for
a grant. In order for anything to happen, there will have to be public hearings.
The feasibility study will be ready at the end of January and public notice will be
given.

Ms. Garnett asked that the report be made public before the meeting on
February 27. Paul Vlasich said it will be on the town website prior to the public
information meeting; the plan is to post it February 20th.

Mr. Chartrand said we applied for a grant but no decision has been made
and he would appreciate it if she would stop saying that it had.

b. Bob Collier of 9 Connie Road said the dam was built for a purpose and it's used
quite a bit. The town should reconsider its position on taking the dam down. He
would like them to repair it, not elevate it, since there would be more pressure
created if it were elevated. It should be made functional.

c. Jeff Saunders of 167 Pickpocket Road in Brentwood indicated that he wished to
speak. The Board agreed to allow him to speak as a non-resident. Mr. Saunders
said the wetlands are an effective filter for water quality. He has a well and he’s
concerned about the impact on his water quality for himself and the hundreds of
other well owners, as well as the recreation and wildlife habitat.

7. Proclamations/Recognitions
a. Stephen Cronin, the new Public Works Director, introduced himself to the Board.

8. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting: December 18, 2023
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve the minutes of December 18, 2023 as presented.
Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

9. Appointments
a. Madison Bailey
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to appoint Madison Bailey as Health Officer. Ms. Cowan
seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

b. Mark Lemos



MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to appoint Mark Lemos as a ZBA alternate member, term to
expire April 2026. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to appoint Mark Lemos to the Energy Committee, with no term.
Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

10. Discussion/Action ltems
a. FY24 Operating Budget & Warrant Articles

Mr. Dean said the budget increase is 8.13% over FY23. It's a people-
focused budget and we have worked hard to retain and incentivize employees.
We're faced with cost increases across the board, and health insurance is up
10%. Debt service is up $600,000 due to approved projects, such as the Solar
Array project. We're proposing a revolving fund to track the Solar Array.

Mr. Papakonstantis said there are five bond articles: The Police
Station/Fire Substation, the School Street Area Design Reconstruction, the
Webster Ave Pump Station, the Surface Water Treatment Plant design and
engineering, and the excess construction proceeds Police vehicle purchase. Mr.
Dean said regarding the latter project, the Finance Department looked at
previous bond issues and there were dollars left over from the 2011 Great Dam
design, the Water/Sewer Line replacement project of 2010, the 2012 Wastewater
Treatment Design, and the Jady Hill utilities project. We have $213,970 left over.
We recommend reassigning the excess proceeds and buying two Police
Cruisers, and applying the remaining $94,000 to the Great Dam removal bond
that we're still paying principal and interest on.

Mr. Papakonstantis said the warrant article for the Capital Reserve Fund
for Parks Improvement is historically $100,000. This year, the draft request was
$50,000 to bring costs down, but the BRC debated and came to a compromise of
$75,000. Annually it's been spent at $100,000.

There will be one citizen’s petition, regarding the Rugg property, which
the Board discussed December 18.

Mr. Papakonstantis said there's a recommendation to use ARPA funds in
the amount of $50,000 for the new Tree Committee equipment. Also the
$150,000 from Road Aid for paving could be increased to $250,000. We
shouldn’t expect these numbers from Road Aid in the future.

Mr. Chartrand said regarding the Swasey paving portion, $85,000, he was
swayed by Jenn Martell's memo. Mr. Dean said he’s looking at a proposal from
Ironwood Design. Mr. Papakonstantis said we should wait until the springtime to
decide on that project. Mr. Dean said the sewer contractor from the siphon
project expressed interest. There's no timeline to spend the Road Aid. Regarding
the ARPA funds, there is $122,851 remaining. This must be committed by 2025
and spent by 2026. For Planet Playground, the $60,000 is to purchase the land,
and we’ve applied for a grant to rebuild the playground.

MOTION: Mr. Chartrand moved to expend $50,000 from ARPA funds for the Tree Committee’s
new equipment, $60,000 from ARPA towards Planet Playground, $120,000 from the unused
construction fund for the Police cruisers, $85,000 from Road Aid for Swasey Paving, and
$150,000 from Road Aid towards highway paving. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed
5-0.

Mr. Dean said the gap between the default budget and the operating
budget is now $288,186.



MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to expend $166,240 from the Sidewalk Fund towards the
Kingston Road project. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reduce Highway line item 57006, Capital Outlay Equipment,
by $50,000. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Mr. Chartrand moved to reduce Highway line item 55251, Paving line, from $700,000
to $550,000. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

Bob Collier of 9 Connie Road said the town has agreed to plow Connie
Road. When it rains it creates potholes and a serious rut. Could it be paved? Mr,
Papakonstantis asked for a written request that the Board can pass to Public
Works.

b. Audit RFP Recommendation
Finance Director Corey Stevens said we received three bid proposals for

2024 audit services. Staff met with each of the candidates and recommends

Plodzik and Sanderson. The bid was in line with what we pay now. It would be a

one-year contract.
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to award the audit services 2024 to Plodzik and Sanderson PA
with the option of coming back to the Select Board at the end of 2024 to review a possible three-
year option. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

c. Utility Easement Approval — Solar Array Project
Town Planner Dave Sharples was present to discuss the easement
request. He asked the Board to authorize an easement for Unitil to install three
poles on town property at the Cross Road Landfill to support the solar array
project. Unitil did an interconnection study and they need to add five poles to
bring three-phase power into the property and then underground to the site. Unitil
will maintain the first three of those poles, we maintain the last two. They
requested an easement to install and maintain the three poles. This project went
through the warrant process and was approved by the voters. Construction
should start in the spring.
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to authorize the Town Manager or his designee to execute any
documents including the easement deed to Unitil Systems Inc. and take any and all actions
necessary to complete the solar array project within the available funding. Ms. Gilman
seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

d. Boards & Committees Update

Mr. Papakonstantis said he and Lovey Roundtree-Oliff looked at all the
Boards and Committees to find any committee or board that may need help
meeting a quorum. He has continued this work with Mr. Chartrand, and they have
a couple of recommendations.

The Water/Sewer Committee has seven voting members, including the
Select Board member, and needs four members for a quorum. Ms. Cowan said
that’s been difficult. Mr. Papakonstantis said one option is to reduce it to three
people with alternates. Another option is to decrease it to five members but
increase the voting Select Board members to two. Mr. Chartrand said he prefers
the latter option. Five members is better. Having two Select Board members
voting makes sense. Mr. Dean said back in 2005, this committee had three
members. The 2011 Town Meeting voted for seven members including a Select



Board member. There's no precedent for a committee to have two Select Board
members, but it can be done. The Select Board are the Water/Sewer
Commissioners for the town. Ms. Cowan said it's an important committee. What
they do is advise the Select Board, so she doesn’t know how useful it is to take a
subset of the Board, but she also doesn’t want to have full discussions at the
Select Board about abatements. Ms. Gilman said the Select Board members can
back up the decisions of the other members. Mr. Papakonstantis asked Mr. Dean
to draft a warrant article reducing the number of members from seven to five,
with two members being Select Board members.

Mr. Papakonstantis said that another suggestion is to merge the
Sustainability Advisory Committee and Energy Committee into one. Ms. Gilman
said they have different audiences and communication. Mr. Chartrand said that
Sustainability considered this but did not affirm it. They wanted to talk further
about what that would look like. Mr. Papakonstantis said Kristin Murphy is the
staff for both committees. She could work with the entire group to draft a new
charge. Mr. Chartrand said the Sustainability Committee wants to meet first, as
they’re not sure they want to move forward. Mr. Papakonstantis said the Chairs
and Select Board reps could sit down with Kristin as a first step. The Energy
Committee has been one of the most productive committees. Sustainability had
difficulties with a quorum and decided to meet every other month.

Mr. Papakonstantis said we also looked at the Heritage Commission
because of quorum issues. Ms. Gilman said either decreasing the number of
members or combining the groups would require a warrant article. Reducing the
number of members to five would be helpful. Mr. Chartrand said there’s a letter in
our packet regarding the Heritage Commission, was this taken into account? Mr.
Papakonstantis said he and Ms. Cowan met with the author of the letter and
have had written correspondence.

Mr. Papakonstantis asked Mr. Dean to write up two warrant articles and
have Kristin Murphy begin work on the merger.

Mr. Chartrand asked how many warrant articles there will be. Mr. Dean
said 22 not including Citizens’ Petitions.

11. Regular Business
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits and Exemptions
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve an abatement for 110/2/94 in the amount of $318.68
for tax year 2023. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve an educational exemption for 86/11/11 in the amount
of $110,600 for tax year 2024. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

Mr. Chartrand asked what this is. Mr. Dean said it's an educational
institution that has applied for an exemption under RSA 72:23(c). It's been
reviewed by the Assessors and determined that it qualifies.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve an educational exemption for 86/11/12 in the amount
of $109,300 for tax year 2024. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve an educational exemption for 86/11/14 in the amount
of $109,300 for tax year 2024. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 5-0.



MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve an educational exemption for 86/11/15 in the amount
of $110,600 for tax year 2024. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

b. Permits & Approvals
i.  There were no permits or approvals considered at this meeting.

c. Town Manager’s Report
i.  We’re working on town meeting preparations.

ii.  The Siphons drilling begins tomorrow. We have notified people who
signed up through our listserv.

li.  The Christmas tree pickup will be delayed until next week due to the
storm.

iv.  CPCNH set the new electric rates, which are very favorable.

v.  The Pairpoint Park closing happened without any issues. The key is being
held in the Town Manager’s office. Primex said since it's vacant land,
they’ll add it automatically to the town’s insurance, but won’t be identified
separately. Fencing is in process.

vi.  He thanked DPW and Police and Fire for their responses during the
storm. There were 10 accidents yesterday. We’re anticipating another
storm this week.

vii.  Ms. Belanger thanked him for including the Helpsy report. She noted that
it went from 6,821 pounds in 2022 to 15,000 in 2023.

d. Select Board Committee Reports
i.  Ms. Belanger said the Housing Board recommended to the Planning
Board potential zoning amendments. One would make it more equitable
for ADU'’s vs conversions. Dave Sharples is looking to expand the MUND
C2 district along Portsmouth Ave and Epping Road. There will be two
public hearings on those potential amendments on Jan 11 and Jan 25.

ii.  Mr. Chartrand said he attended the special Select Board meeting on Dec
28 but recused himself.

iii. Ms. Cowan had no report.

iv.  Mr. Papakonstantis attended the River Advisory Committee, where they
heard a presentation on advanced septic systems. There were some folks
for public comment on Pickpocket Dam.

v.  Ms. Gilman had no town report but gave an update on State issues.

e. Correspondence

i.  Aletter of thanks from CASA for a contribution

ii. A letter from the citizen talking about boards and committees

iii.  Data on Helpsy

iv.  The NHMA Legislative Update

v.  Several pieces of correspondence regarding the Rugg property and
Pairpoint Park. Mr. Papakonstantis said many more came after the packet
was put together. He tried to personally respond to everyone.

11.  Review Board Calendar
Mr. Papakonstantis said Tuesday is the Bond and Warrant Article budget
meeting. The next regular meetings are Jan 29, Feb 12, Feb 26, March 4, and
March 18. The Presidential Primary is January 23. Deliberative Session is Feb 3.
Town Election is March 12. The All Boards and Committees meeting was



scheduled for Feb 7, but the Board agreed to postpone that to after the goal
setting session in April. Mr. Dean said that Deliberative Session has a snow date
of Feb 6 in the evening.

12. Non-Public Session
a. There was no non-public session at this time.

13. Adjournment
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to adjourn. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0 and
the meeting was adjourned at 8:50 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Joanna Bartell
Recording Secretary



Select Board Special Meeting
Thursday, December 28, 2023
8:00 am
Nowak Room, Town Offices
Draft Minutes

1. Call Meeting to Order

Members Present: Chair Niko Papakonstantis, Clerk Julie Gilman, Dan Chartrand, Nancy
Belanger, Town Manager Russ Dean, ATM Melissa Roy

Members Absent: Vice Chair Molly Cowan

2. 31 Public Hearing: RSA 41-14-a Proposed Acquisition of 23 Water Street (Map 72,
Lot 39) from Pairpoint, LLC, owners Elliot Berkowitz and Nancy Phillips, for the
purposes of retaining the property as a public park. To be followed by a vote under
RSA 41-14-a.

Selectman Chartrand recused himself from this matter. This left 3 of the 5 Select Board
members, still constituting a quorum.

MOTION: Chair Papakonstantis requested a Motion to open the hearing. Selectwoman
Belanger made the motion. Clerk Gilman seconded. Motion approved 3-0.

Chairman Papakonstantis said on December 4 or 5 he was formally notified by the Town
Manager that Elliott Berkowitz and Nancy Phillips proposed this donation. In order to
follow the RSA, before scheduling the 3 Public Hearings, the Planning Board, Heritage
Commission, Historic District Commission and Conservation Commission needed to
hear, approve and vote to recommend this proposal to the Select Board. This was
completed within 24 hours, which is a testament to the dedication and commitment of
the volunteers of these committees. December 8" was the 1t Public Hearing, held in
the Nowak Room at 8:00 am. The 2" Public Hearing was held on December 18 as part
of the regular Select Board meeting. Today is the 3" Public Hearing and Select Board
vote. The Select Board had a lot of questions, looked at the property, easements, Legal
Counsel has reviewed and the Town Manager was provided with questions to provide
answers to.

Town Manager Dean said there is a memo in the packet reviewing the questions from
the Select Board at the last meeting on December 18



What can we anticipate in lost property value if the property is not developed?
What is the cost to construct the park/green space?
What is the cost to maintain the site as a park/green space?

Town Manager Dean referred to the memo to answer the questions.

Property Value: To address the property value question, various adjacent properties in
the Vision system were reviewed:

1-9 Water Street
11 Water Street
27-31 Water Street

23 Water Street is currently assessed at $237,600 as a vacant lot. If the 23 Water Street
property is developed with building and land valued at $2 million, taxes generated on
the property given the current tax rate of $26.78 would be $53,560 annually.
Pairpoint’s estimates for property investment including land totaled $2,174,563 in the
RSA 79-E application submitted April 9, 2020, and present to the Select Board on May 4,
2020. It should be noted that in the original 79-E application, 7 years of property relief
was granted to the property. Therefore, any tax revenues would be realized from new
construction after 7 years have passed from the construction completion date.
Donation of the site as a park to the Town, would extinguish the 79-E tax relief for the
site.

Cost of Construction: The cost to construct the green space can be anywhere from
simply putting up a fence around the property with a gate for approximately $15,000 to
constructing a very attractive, flat space with high quality amenities. Jen Martel, a
member of our Planning Board and a landscape architect, developed a cost estimate for
a park, or $353,890 including survey & design, site improvements, temporary
conditions, and including a contingency. These are “very ballpark” numbers but give a
representation what a full park development may look like.

Chair Papakonstantis opened the meeting to the public requesting name and address.

Jim Culp, 7 Dewey Street: Mr. Culp said he sent in comments yesterday. He asked if the
Board saw them. They replied yes. He said this is a large expense and spoke of the loss
of tax revenue. He said the vote should not take place without further review due to
the financial impact on voters/residents.



Chair Papakonstantis said all new emails will be included in the next Select Board
packet. He said the Select Board has the authority to accept a donation, but any major
expenditures would go on a warrant for voters to approve.

Lara Bricker, Coach Road: Ms. Bricker said the 23 Water Street location is the murder

scene in her new book. She said the property is an eye-sore to the downtown and this is
an opportunity to do something about it through donations. She thanked Mr. Berkowitz
and Ms. Phillips, well-known business owners, deliberate in business, care about Exeter.

Sally Ward, 72 Park Street: Great opportunity for the Town. She said she understands
the process has been unusual and sped-up, but thinks the process has been transparent
and all due diligence has been done. She is impressed with the spirit of volunteerism
and dedication to the Town. She thinks it will be a beautiful addition downtown.
Nothing has been done since the fire. She can imagine the lovely park.

Eileen Flockhart, 7 Jacks Court: Ms. Flockhart spoke of protecting/preserving green
spaces that residents value. This is an opportunity to improve and create, making a
welcome to all. She spoke of accessibility to everyone, especially ADA. She spoke of
value of outside spaces during Covid and the value of beautiful spaces. She said
respecting and appreciating the gift is important. She said it could be a plus for business
owners. She spoke of watching the river and the wildlife along the river. Ifitis done
carefully and respectfully it won’t be a burden to tax payers.

Doug Flockhart, 7 Jacks Court: Mr. Flockhard remembered the fire that caused the
vacant lot 30 years ago. He spoke about the economic view — loss of tax revenue if not
developed vs. improve tax revenue due to improving value of properties downtown. He
also spoke of the enjoyment of downtown.

Scott Ruffner, 11 Hall Place: Mr. Ruffner compared this gift to that of Ambrose Swasey —
what if that gift was not accepted? He said this is an opportunity and is a generous
donation. He spoke of opportunities, volunteers, grants, donations available. He said
the Arts & Culture Advisory Commission has been working on pocket parks and this is a
great opportunity. He said he spoke with downtown business owners — their concerns
are based on the burden of more construction downtown.

Enna Grazier, 8 Warren Avenue: Added her support for the park. Compared looking at
lost tax revenue to lost opportunities and value of public spaces to tie our community
together. This is an opportunity for a window to the river, environmental resource for
community enrichment.



Martha Walsh, 27 Chestnut Street: She said she walks downtown every day. She
thanked Mr. Berkowitz and Ms. Phillips for their generous offer and thanked the Boards,
Committees and Commission for their quick actions.

Molly Ruffner, 11 Hall Place: Thanked Mr. Berkowitz & Ms. Phillips for their generous
offer. She said she’s sure the dollar numbers have increased since the 2020 building
quotes. Rent is downtown Exeter is already high.

Florence Ruffner, 5 Pine Street: Ms. Ruffner said she is in favor of acceptance of the
project and thanked Mr. Berkowitz and Ms. Phillips.

Sally Ward, 72 Park Street: She said she thinks not enough has been done to embrace
the river front and this is a gem of an opportunity.

Dave Short, 1 Dewey Street: Mr. Short wants to make sure the Board is working with
accurate data based on the slope of the land regarding ADA compliance and regarding
cost.

Donald’s iPhone via ZOOM - unable to connect. (Assuming Don Clement) Clerk Gilman
called Mr. Clement’s phone — she put her phone to the microphone, but it did not work.

Jen Martel via ZOOM - she texted Selectwoman Belanger saying she could hear
everyone in the room as well as Mr. Don Clement.

Eileen Flockhart, 7 Jacks Court: She read information being sent with regard to this
project. She is struck by the generosity and help offered. She said there is concern
regarding care of the park after construction. There is opportunity and potential.

Selectwoman Belanger emailed, then called Jen Martel — allowed to speak through
phone into microphone. Jen Martel, 22 Woodridge: Ms. Martel is a member of the
Planning Board. She is also a landscape architect. She prepared the estimate, but don’t
get hung up on $350,000, as it was an estimate. The important number is $18,000 to
stabilize the site for safety. She appreciates the enthusiasm she’s hearing. She hopes
this support is also shared for Planet Playground.

Chair Papakonstantis confirmed the prior call was from Don Clement. He summarized a
conversation he had with Mr. Clement as “Don hoped that the Select Board considered
the donation and the opportunity that it can bring.”



Bill Campbell, 7 River Woods Drive: Mr. Campbell appreciates the comment regarding
ADA. He said this is a gem of an opportunity. He said financially the Town tends to
work things out.

MOTION: Chair Papakonstantis requested a motion to close the Public Hearing. Motion was
made by Chairwoman Belanger and seconded by Clerk Gilman. The motion was accepted 3-0.

Clerk Gilman said she appreciates the offer for the donation. She noted the support and
said she will listen to the majority. She said she has reviewed the reality of ongoing
cost. In her professional life as an architect she doesn’t consider this the best use of the
property. She spoke of development cost estimate, engineering costs of change in level
from road to river and ADA requirements, removal of granite (reuse vs. removal).

Selectwoman Belanger said she recognizes this is a rushed process. She thanked Mr.
Berkowitz and Ms. Phillips for the donation and for everyone coming to the meetings.
She referred to Selectwoman Molly Cowan’s point regarding tax revenue loss. She
asked Town Manager Dean about the deed. He assured that there would be no issues
with the deed. Ms. Belanger said she is fine with accepting the donation as a park and
putting up a fence for now. She thanked Jen Martel for the estimate. She suggested
putting the park on as a CIP item, look at grants and volunteers. She was also concerned
about the impact on the Parks and Recreation Department and their current budget.
She said Town Planner Dave Sharples has been working on a bench project. Thank you
to everyone here.

Chair Papakonstantis thanked Mr. Berkowitz and Ms. Phillips for their generous
donation, the volunteers of the Boards, Committees, Commissions, Town Staff, Select
Board Members for due diligence in working together to make this happen. Thank you
for the outpouring of support of this great opportunity. He agrees with Selectwoman
Belanger that this would become a CIP project. We will seek grants, donations and
volunteers. He referred to Planet Playground being built by volunteers. He said we will
continue to look into liability through Primex Insurance. Chair Papakonstantis said it is
the Select Board’s responsibility to look into all information and get residents together
regarding all projects, then listen to the voters and what they want. As Mr. Campbell
said, “We’ll work out the rest.”

Selectwoman Belanger asked if the deed needs to be filed today or tomorrow. Town
Manager Dean said the deed would be filed first thing tomorrow morning, plans are in
process.



i

e

MOTION: Chair Papakonstantis entertained accepting the following motion: The Select Board
accept the proposed donation of 23 Water Street, Map 72, Lot 39 from Pairpoint, LLC, owners
Elliott Berkowitz and Nancy Phillips, and that the Select Board further approve this property to
be used in the future as a park, and that the Select Board approves that the Pairpoint name is
used as the name of the park, as requested by the donors, that the Select Board further
authorize the Town Manager to work with the Town Planner and other various Town staff to
develop a formal plan for 23 Water Street, for that plan to be placed as a Capital Improvement
Project in line behind the other existing projects, and authorizing the Town Manager to move
forward with developing a formal plan and also for the Select Board to consider all other
fundraising donations, donations of time and lastly, once a formal plan is developed, the Select
Board will consider organizing an ad hoc committee of staff and citizens of Exeter appointed by
the Select Board to finalize the formal plan of development of the park.

Selectwoman Belanger motioned to accept the Motion presented by Chair Papakonstantis and
Clerk Gilman seconded with the request to amend “future” to “perpetuity”.

AMEND MOTION: Chair Papakonstantis entertained amending the motion to replace the word
“future” with “perpetuity”. Selectwoman Belanger motioned to accept the amended motion

and Clerk Gilman seconded. Motion approved 3-0.

3. Adjournment
Chair Papakonstantis adjourned the meeting at 9:04 am.

(Second item on agenda deferred to next Select Board Meeting.)
Respectfully submitted,

Pam McElroy
Senior Executive Assistant



Appointments



DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS



Public Hearing: FY24 Budget and Warrant Articles



EXETER TOWN WARRANT — 2024

To the inhabitants of the Town of Exeter, in the County of Rockingham, in the said State, qualified to vote
in Town affairs:

First Session

You are hereby notified that the first session (the Deliberative Session) of the Annual Town Meeting will
be held on Saturday, February 3™, 2024 beginning at 9:00 a.m. at the Arthur L. Hanson III Center for the
Performing Arts at Exeter High School, 1 Blue Hawk Drive. The first session will consist of explanation,
discussion and debate of each of the following warrant articles, and will also afford voters who are present
the opportunity to propose, debate and adopt amendments to warrant articles, except those articles in which
wording is prescribed by state law.

Second Session

The second session of the Annual Town Meeting, to elect Town officers by official ballot and to vote on
all warrant articles as they may have been amended at the first session, will be held on Tuesday, March
12t 2024 at the Talbot Gymnasium at the Tuck Learning Center, 30 Linden Street. Polls for voting by
official ballot will open at 7:00 a.m. and close at 8:00 p.m.

Article 1 (Election Article)

To choose the following: 1 Select Board member for a 3 year term; 1 Checklist Supervisor for a 6 year
term; 1 Swasey Parkway Trustee for a 3 year term; 1 Robinson Fund Trustee for a 7 year term; 3 Library
Trustees for a 3 year term; 1 Trustee of the Trust Fund for a 3 year term.

Article 2 — Zoning Amendment #1: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #1 as proposed by
the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance to.....

Article 3 — Zoning Amendment #2: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #2 as proposed by
the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance to......

Article 4 — Police Station and Fire Substation ($17,522,500)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of seventeen million five hundred twenty two
thousand and five hundred dollars ($17,522,500) for the purpose of design, engineering and “net zero”
construction of a new police station and fire substation on Continental Drive including equipment,
furnishings and related costs, and to authorize the issuance of not more than $17,522,500 of bonds or notes
in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33); and further to authorize the
Select Board to issue, negotiate, sell and deliver such bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest
thereon and the maturity and other terms thereof; and further to authorize the Select Board to apply for,
obtain and accept federal, state or other aid, if any, including principal forgiveness, which may become
available for this project and to comply with all laws applicable to such project; and further to authorize the
Select Board to take any other action or to pass any other vote relative thereto. Debt service to be paid from
the general fund. (Estimated Tax Impact: assuming 20-year bond at 3.65% interest: .68/1,000, $68/100,000
of assessed property value). Bond payments would begin approximately one year after issuance.

(3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) by the Select Board .

Article 5 — School Street Area Design/Reconstruction ($6,510,000)

1



To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of six million five hundred ten thousand and
zero dollars ($6,510,000) for the purpose of construction of water, sewer and drainage improvements in the
School Street area, and to authorize the issuance of not more than $6,510,000 of bonds or notes in
accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33); and further to authorize the Select
Board to issue, negotiate, sell and deliver such bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon
and the maturity and other terms thereof; and further to authorize the Select Board to apply for, obtain and
accept federal, state or other aid, if any, including principal forgiveness, which may become available for
this project and to comply with all laws applicable to such project; and further to authorize the Select Board
to take any other action or to pass any other vote relative thereto. The Town anticipates receiving 35% debt
forgiveness from NHDES to offset a portion of the sewer cost of this project. Debt service will be paid
from the general fund, and notwithstanding the general obligation nature of the bonds or notes, it is
anticipated that debt service will also be paid from the water fund, and sewer fund. (Estimated Tax Impact:
assuming 15-year bond at 3.35% interest: $.10/1,000, $10/100,000 of assessed property value). Bond
payments would begin approximately one year after issuance.

(3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) _ by the Select Board

Article 6 — Webster Avenue Pump Station ($213,300)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of two hundred thirteen thousand and three
hundred dollars ($213,300) for the purpose of replacement of the Webster Avenue Sewer Pump Station,
and to authorize the issuance of not more than $213,300 of bonds or notes, in accordance with the provisions
of the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33); and further to authorize the Select Board to issue, negotiate, sell
and deliver such bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon and the maturity and other
terms thereof; and further to authorize the Select Board to apply for, obtain and accept federal, state or other
aid, if any, including principal forgiveness, which may become available for this project and to comply with
all laws applicable to such project; and further to authorize the Select Board to take any other action or to
pass any other vote relative thereto. Without impairing the general obligation nature of the bonds or notes,
it is anticipated that debt service will be paid by the sewer fund. Bond payments would begin approximately
one year after issuance. This appropriation is in addition to the $5,700,000 in bonding authority approved
by Article 3 of the 2020 Town Meeting.

(3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) by the Select Board ;

Article 7 —- Surface Water Treatment Plant Design/Engineering ($500,000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000)
for the purpose of design and engineering of a new surface water treatment plant, and to authorize the
issuance of not more than $500,000 of bonds or notes in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal
Finance Act (RSA 33); and further to authorize the Select Board to issue, negotiate, sell and deliver such
bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon and the maturity and other items thereof} and
further to authorize the Select Board to apply for, obtain and accept federal, state or other aid, if any,
including principal forgiveness, which may become available for this project and to comply with all laws
applicable to such project; and further to authorize the Select Board to take any other action or pass any
other vote relative thereto. Without impairing the general obligation nature of the bonds or notes, it is
anticipated that debt service will be paid from the water fund. Bond payments would begin approximately
one year after issuance.

(3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) by the Select Board .




Article 8 — Excess Construction Proceeds — Police Vehicle Purchase ($120,000) and Principal
Payments on Outstanding Bond Issues ($93,970.70)

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the expenditure of the unused portion of the bonds approved in
2011 for Great Dam Design and Water/Sewer Line Replacement; and in 2012 for Wastewater Treatment
Facility Design and Jady Hill Utilities (totaling $213,970.70) as follows: to raise and appropriate the sum
of $120,000 for the purchase of two Police vehicles per RSA 33:3-a, Il. The remaining unused bond
proceeds ($93,970.70) to be applied to the principal payment on the Great Dam Removal bond issued in
2014. (Estimated Tax Impact: None).

(3/5 batlot vote required for approval). Recommended

Article 9 — Choose Town Officers

To choose all other necessary Town Officers, Auditors or Committees for the ensuing year.
Article 10 — 2024 Operating Budget

Shall the Town of Exeter raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not including appropriations by
special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget
posted with the warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling
$22.860,862. Should this article be defeated, the default budget shall be $22,572,676, which is the same as
last year, with certain adjustments required by previous action of the Town of Exeter or by law; or the
governing body may hold one special meeting, in accordance with RSA 40:13, X and XVI, to take up the
issue of a revised operating budget only. (Estimated Tax Impact: .___ /1,000 assessed property value,
$ /100,000 assessed property value).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board .

Article 11 — 2024 Water Fund Budget

Shall the Town of Exeter raise and appropriate as a water operating budget, not including appropriations
by special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget
posted with the warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling
$4.962.773. Should this article be defeated, the water default budget shall be $4,828,764, which is the same
as last year, with certain adjustments required by previous action of the Town of Exeter or by law.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board .

Article 12 — 2024 Sewer Fund Budget

Shall the Town of Exeter raise and appropriate as a sewer operating budget, not including appropriations
by special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget
posted with the warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling
$7,490,430. Should this article be defeated, the default budget shall be $7,569,284, which is the same as
last year, with certain adjustments required by previous action of the Town of Exeter or by law.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board .

Article 13 — Planet Playground ($595,000)



To see if the Town will raise and appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of five hundred
ninety-five thousand dollars ($595,000), for the purpose of purchase and installation of a new Planet
Playground including equipment, at the Town Recreation Park at 4 Hampton Road. Approximately
$297,500 of this appropriation will be funded by a Land Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) grant. This
sum to come from unassigned fund balance. (Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by
taxation). The Select Board has designated this a special warrant article.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board .

Article 14 — Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan — Water Street Stormwater ($100,000)

To see if the Town will authorize the Board of Selectmen to enter into a loan agreement of no more than
$100,000 through the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services Clean Water State
Revolving Loan Fund for the purpose of developing a replacement plan for Water Street stormwater
infrastructure. The loan will provide up to $100,000 principal forgiveness; therefore, no repayment of the
loan will be required.

(3/5 vote required) by the Select Board .

Article 15 — Appropriate to Sick Leave Trust Fund ($100,000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise ard appropriate the sum of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000)
to be added to the Sick Leave Expendable Trust Fund previously established. This sum to come from the
unassigned fund balance. (Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by taxation).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board :

Article 16 — Appropriate to Capital Reserve Fund — Parks Improvements ($75,000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of seventy-five thousand dollars ($75,000) to
be added to the Parks Improvement Capital Reserve Fund previously established. (Estimated Tax Impact:
.03/1,000 assessed property value, $3.34/100,000 assessed property value).

(Majority vote rcquired) by the Select Board

Article 17 — Appropriate to Non-Capital Reserve Fund — Snow and Ice Deficit ($50,000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of fifty-thousand dollars ($50,000) to be added
to the Snow and Ice Deficit Non-Capital Reserve Fund previously established. This sum to come from the
unassigned fund balance. (Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by taxation).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board ;

Article 18 — Appropriate to Capital Reserve Fund — ADA Fund ($50,000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) to be added
to the ADA Capital Reserve Fund previously established. (Estimated Tax Impact: .02/1,000 assessed
property value, 2.21$/100,000 assessed property value).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board .




Article 19 — Appropriate to Trust Fund — Swasey Parkway (STBD)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of and dollars
(% ) to be added to the Swasey Parkway Expendable Trust Fund previously established. This sum
to come from unassigned fund balance. This amount is equivalent to the amount of permit fees collected
during 2023 for use of the Swasey Parkway. (Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by
taxation).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board )

Article 20 — Adopt Investment Services for Capital Reserve Funds

To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to RSA 35:9-a-I1, to authorize the Trustees of Trust Funds to pay
for Capital reserve fund investment services, and any other expenses incurred, from capital reserve funds
income. Such authority shall remain in effect until rescinded by vote of the Town. No vote to rescind the
authority shall occur within 5 years of the original adoption of this article. (Estimated Tax Impact: None.
No amount to be raised by taxation).

(Majority vote required). by the Select Board

Article 21 — Establish Town Solar Array Revolving Fund

To see if the town will vote to establish a revolving fund pursuant to RSA 31:95-h, for the purpose of
constructing and maintaining a solar array on the Cross Road Town Landfill. All revenues received for
array operations from net metering credits, federal grants and aid, and REC (renewable energy credit)
sales will be deposited into the fund, and the money in the fund shall be allowed to accumulate from year
to year, and shall not be considered part of the town’s general fund balance. The town treasurer shall have
custody of all moneys in the fund, and shall pay out the same only upon order of the governing body and
town manager, and no further approval is required by the legislative body to expend. Such funds may be
expended only for the purpose for which the fund was created. (Majority vote required)

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board .

Article 22 - Water/Sewer Advisory Committee

To see if the Town will amend Article 20 of the 2011 Town Meeting by reducing the number of members
of the Water/Sewer Advisory Committee from seven (7) members to five (5) members. Of the five
members, two (2) members shall be members of the Select Board. Members of the Select Board shall be
voting members of the Water/Sewer Advisory Committee.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board ;

Article 23 — Heritage Commission

To see if the Town will vote to reduce the number of members of the Heritage Commission from seven (7)
members to five (5) members. The composition of the Heritage Commission will include one (1) Select
Board representative, one (1) Planning Board representative, one (1) Historic District Commission
representative, and two (2) at large members appointed by the Select Board. The Heritage Commission
will include three (3) alternate members.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board ;

5



Article 24 — Citizen’s Petition — ‘Rugg Property’

By petition, To see if the voters in the Town of Exeter support the future purchase of approximately 47
acres of property owned by the Rugg family located north of Oaklands Town Forest and east of Wood
Ridge Lane by the Town of Exeter for the purposes of expanding the town-owned Oakland Town Forest,
and preserving open space, trails, public outdoor recreation, drinking water supplies, and wildlife habitat;
to request that the Selectmen review the project, including evaluation of potential funding options such as
bonds; and to advise and authorize the Selectmen to apply for, obtain, accept, and pass through any federal
or state grants, loans, or private gifts, if any, which may be available for said acquisition, in collaboration
with and facilitated by conservation organizations.

(Majority vote required)

Article 25 — Citizen’s Petition — Swasey Parkway

On petition of Donald Clement and others to see if the Town will vote to make the Swasey Parkway a one
way road northbound in its entirety for motorized vehicular traffic and raise and appropriate the sum of

$2500 to construct speed bumps and maintain the road.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board :

Article 26

To transact any other business that may legally come before this meeting.

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair

Molly Cowan, Vice Chair

Nancy Belanger

Julie D. Gilman, Clerk

Daniel W. Chartrand

We certify that on the t day of January, 2024, we caused a true copy of the within warrant to be
posted at the Exeter Town Hall on Front Street, the Exeter Public Library at Founder’s Park, Exeter High
School at 1 Blue Hawk Drive, Talbot Gymnasium at Tuck Learning Campus, 40 Linden Street, and the
Town Clerk’s Office, 10 Front Street.

Given under our hands and seal this ™ day of January, 2024.

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair



Molly Cowan, Vice Chair

Nancy Belanger

Julie D. Gilman, Clerk

Daniel W. Chartrand



New Hampshire 2024

Department of ; _
Revenue Administration MS-DTB

Default Budget of the Municipality
Exeter
For the period beginning January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024

RSA 40:13, IX (b) "Default budget" as used in this subdivision means the amount of the same appropriations as
contained in the operating budget authorized for the previous year, reduced and increased, as the case may be, by
debt service, contracts, and other obligations previously incurred or mandated by law, and reduced by one-time
expenditures contained in the operating budget. For the purposes of this paragraph, one-time expenditures shall
be appropriations not likely to recur in the succeeding budget, as determined by the governing body, unless the
provisions of RSA 40:14-b are adopted, of the local political subdivision.

This form was posted with the warrant on:

GOVERNING BODY OR BUDGET COMMITTEE CERTIFICATION
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined the information contained in this form and to the best
of my belief it is true, correct and complete.

Name . Position _ Signature

This form must be signed, scanned, and uploaded to the Municipal Tax Rate Setting Portal:
https://www.proptax.org/

For assistance please contact:
NH DRA Municipal and Property Division
(603) 230-5090
http://www.revenue.nh.gov/mun-prop/

Page 1 of 6



Ac‘count‘

New Hampshire
Department of 2024

General Government

4130
4140
4150
4152
4153
4155
4191
4194
4195
4196
4197
4198
" 4199

Public Safety
4210
4215
4220
4240
4290
4299

Airport/Aviation Center

4301
4302
4309

Highways and Streets

4311
4312
4313
4316
4319

Revenue Administration MS-DTB
Appropriations
Prior Year
_Purpose _Adopted Budget

Executive $289,094
Election, Registratidn, and Vital Statistics $466,314
Financial Administration $1,049,285
Property Assessment . $0
Legal Expense $100,000

Isersonnéi‘AdrAninistralion $é11 .'72\1.M
Planning and Zoning $293,504
General Government Buildings $1,294,634
Cemeteries $0
Insurance Not Otherwise Allocated $77,629
Advertising and Regional Associations - ' $0
Contingency $0
thher Gvénerélwégvern‘rﬂr;éﬁ)t $0
General Governrﬁent Subtotal $4,122,181
Police ' $3,700,048
Ambulances $0
Fire $4.091,172
Building Inspection $286,717
Emergency Management $0
Other Public Safety $436,862
Public ngety Subtotal $8,523,799
Airport Administration . $0
Airport Operations $0
Other Airport $0
Airport/Aviation Center Subtotal $0
Highway Administration $551,085
Highways and Streets $214066?5
Bridges $0
Street Lighting . $169,000
Other Highway, Streets, and Bridges : h $313,016
Highways and Streets Subtotal $3,173,766

Reductions or

$35,586
$67,148
$14,884
$0

$0
$91,499
$9.715
($52,347)
$0
$5.223
$0

$0

50
$171,708

$200,924
$0
$92,901
($11,777)
$0
$41,403
$332,451

50
50
$0
$0

$100,725
($15,252)
$0

$0
($186)
$85,287

Increases

One-Time
Appropriations

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
50
$0
$0

Default Budget

$324,680
$473462
'$1,064,169
' $0
" $100,000
$703,220
$303,219
$1,242,287
S
$82,852
$0

:

-
$4,203,889

$3,918,972
$0
$4,184,073
$274,940
Lkt
$478,265
$8,856,250

$0
50
$0
$0

$661,810
$2,125.413
$0
$169,000
$312,830
$3,259,053

Page 2 of 6



Account

Sanitation
4321
4323
4324
4325
4326
4329

Water Distribution and Treatment

4331
4332
4335
4338

Electric
4351
4352
4353
4354
4359

Health
4411
4414
4415
4419

Welfare
4441
4442
4444
4445
4449

New Hampshire 2024
Department of
Revenue Administration mMS-DTB
Appropriations
\ Prior Year
Purpose Adopted Budget
Sanitation Administration $0
Solid Waste Collection $1,403,449
Solid Waste Disposal $0.
Solid Waste Facilities Clean-Up $0
Sewage Collection and Disposal $0
Other éanitati;ﬁ e L= 0
Sanitation Subtotal $1,403,449
Water Administration $0
Water Services $0
Water Treatment $0
Water Conservation 50
Water Distribution and Treatment Subtotal $0
Electric Administration $0
Generation $0
Purchase Costs $0
Electric Equipment Maintenance $0
Other Electric Costs $0
Electric Subtotal $0
Health Administration $154,260
Pest Control $1,050
l:IeéIfH’Xgen(;;és and Hospitals $0
Other Health $0
Health Subtotal $155,310
Welfare Administration $84,977
Direct Assistance $0
Intergovernmental Welfare Payments $0
Vendor Payments . $0
Other Welfare $98,610
Welfare Subtotal $183,587

Reductions or
Increases

$0
$14,345
$0
$0
$0
$0

$14,345

$0
$0
$0

$0

$0

$0
30

30

$0

80

$0

($22,529)-

$0
$0
$0
($22,529)

$16,433
$0

oY

$0
$0
$16,433

One-Time
Appropriations

$0
$0
$0
50
$0
$0
%0

50
$0
$0
50
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0

$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0
50
$0

- Dt_efault B\_J_;!_get

50
$1,417,794
$0
$0
50
$0
$1,417,794

%0
$0
$0
$0
$0

30
$0
%0
50
$0
=

$131.731
$1,050
$0

%0
$132,781

$101,410
%0
$0

=
$98,610
$200,020

Page 3 of 6



Account

New Hampshire 2024
Department of
Revenue Administration MS-DTB
Appropriations
Prior Year

Purpose

Culture and Recreation

4520
4550
4583
4589

Parks and Recreation

Library

Patriotic Purposes

Other CulturevanAd Re‘cre‘ati(‘)AnA

Culture and Recreation Subtotal

Conservation and Development

4611
4612
4619
4631
4632
4651
4652
4659

Debt Service
4711
4721
4723
4790

Capital Outlay

Cag01
4902
4903
4909

Conservation Administation

Purchase of Natural Resources

Other Conservation

Redevelopment and Housing Administration
Other Redevelopmen{gh;:i Hoaws\iAngwm' -
Economic Development Administration
Economic Development

Other Economic Development

Conservation and Development Subtotal

Principal - Long Term Bonds, Notes, and Other, Debt
Interest - Long Term Bonds, Notes, and Ot.her Débt
Interest on Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes
Other Debt Service Charges

Debt Service Subtotal

Land
Machinery, Vehicles, and Equipment
Improvements Other than Buildings
Capital Outlay Subtotal

Adopted Budget

$614,506
$1,172,320
$15,500
$18,500
$1,820,826

$10,089
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0
$160,926
$171,015

$1,125,884
$371,703
$2

$1
$1,497,590

$0
$236,175
$0
$0
$236,175

Reductions or
Increases

$53,994
($6,260)
30
30
$47,734

($534)
—
$0

30

$0

$0

$0

$3,586

$3,052

$310,832
$260,853
(52
%0
$571,683

$0
$64,812
$0
$0
$64,B12

One-Time
Appropr_iations

$0

__$0'

$0

$0

$0

50
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0

$0
$0
50
$0

$0
$0
$0
50
$0

Default Budget

$668,500
$1,166,060
$15,500
$18,500

" $1,868,560

$9,555
=

-

50

$0

$0

50
$164,512
$174,067

$1,436,716
$632,556
$0

—
$2,069,273

$0
$300,987
$0
50
$300,087

Page 4 of 6



New Hampshire 2024

Department of o
Revenue Administration MS-DTB e

Appropriations

Prior Year Reductions or One-Time
Account Purpose Adopted Budget Increases  Appropriations Default Budget
Operating Transfers Out
4911 To Revolving Funds $0 %0 $0 T %0
4912 To Special Revenue Funds $0 $0 o $0 o . $O
4913 To Capital Projects Funds $0 $0 $0 $(.).
4914A To Airport Proprietary Fund $0 $0 $0 o . $0
4914E To Electric Proprietary Fund $0 $0 $0 %0
49140 To Other Proprietary Fund $0 $0 $0 $0
49148 To Sewer Proprietary Fund $7,432,301 $136,983 $0 $7,569,284
4914W To Water Proprietary Fund $4,549,370 $279,304 0 '§4,828,764
4915 To Capital Reserve Funds $0 $0 $0 %0
4916 To Expendable Trusts $0 $0 . $0 $(.).
4917 To Health Maintenance Trust Funds $0 $0 $0 . $0
4918 To Non-Expendable Trust Funds $0 $0 $0 $0
4919 To Fiduciary Funds $0 $0 %0 %0
Operating Transfers Out Subtotal $11.981671  $416377  $0  $12,398,048
Total Operating Budget Appropriations $33,269,369 $1,701,353 T so saaor0722

Page 5 of 6



New Hampshire 2024

Department of Sk
Revenue Administration MS-DTB ‘

Reasons for Reductions/Increases & One-Time Appropriations

Account Explanatlon

4240 ‘N\}Vage & beneftt changes voted in 2023 staff ng reduchon

4611 Reduction in part-time staff hours

4140 Additional election costs in 2024; wage & benefit changes voted in 2023 changes |n employee beneﬂ
elections

4130 Wage & benefit changes voted in 2023; contractual obligations

4150 Wage & benefit changes voted in 2023

4220 Wage & benefit changes voted in 2023, and increases due to 2022 union contract .

4194 Reduction in staffing levels for 2024 '

4411 Decrease due to changes in department staffing

4311 Wage & benefit changes voted in 2023; change in employee beneﬁt elections

4312 Reduction in empioyee benefit elections .

4196 Increase in insurance obligalions R

4"/2(‘(11 Debt service previously voted, and the addition of four new bonded projects )

.,4%0 Decrease due to changes in department staffing

4902 Increase in vehicle lease obligations

4659 Wage & benefit changes voted in 2023

4319 Reduction in retirement cosls for the department

4299 Wage & benefit changes voted in 2023, change in staff benefit elections

4520 Wage & benefit changes voted in 2023

4155 . MWage & benefit changes votedhlnn 2023 change in wothetsmcomp insurance costs department staffing
changes

4191 Wage & benefit changes voted in 2023

4210 Wage & beneflt changes voted in 2023 and lncreases due to 2022 union contract -

4711 o Debt servnce prewously voted and the addmon of four new bonded pI’OJeCtS o

4323 Wage & benefit changes voted in 2023; increase in landfill monitoring requirements

49148 Wage & benefit changes and increases due to 2022 union contract; increase in vehicle lease
obllgations

4914W Increase in debt serwce from two new bond projects; mcreases due to 2022 union contract

4441 Increase due to changes in department staffing

.Page 6of 6



/740 | abed

(98G'c}) Lee'esL %¥6'L g85'vi £2Z8'S9L €LLTLS L8215 GSE'659 juswdojeaaq g Buluue|d |eoL
- 60L'L %V e 14 601"} 119 £68 £68 uojssiwwog abejieH
666 2e6'C %¥6°|€- (z08) £26'L 80¢ G28'c L6 uoissiwwoy 1oUsIg dloIsIH
{0) 9.e'y %L L LS 9/€'v 766'S 9ze'y 010’y JusLnsnipy Jo pieog buluoz
- | %000 - L - L - asuadx3g Abiau3 sjgemausy
= GGG'6 %62 S- (pes) 6GS'6 620'S 6800l 988'.L UOISSIWWOY UORBAISSUOD
(688'Y) ov6'viC %0 - (z69'9) G28'6.¢c G69°'60¢ 212982 690 ¥ JuaWadlojug epoD/suoioadsy
(8¥e'e) 215991 %lETY ££6'9 098'29) 62.'621 926'091 025'0G1 juawdojeas@ djuoucd]
(1L9g'9) cL8'v6e %08°S v12'61 vLL'L0E vze'eee 09¥'s8e 0e0'lsz buue|d
wewdojersq B Bujuliejd
_ _ | | _ | _
(zs5'12) obt'epL %158 £v3'09 866'04L 69Y°166 ssl'0LL 282°€99 aoueuly [Bjof
(¥16°9) 819'€9Z %8E" | | ¥69'L2 795'0.2 6£2°802 806°21¢ GBY'/EC Buissassy
(czZ'y) 88¢'9L1 %S6°C 1A 11902} £€6'16 G170 G£8'88 uo1o8j|0) Xe |
= 269'6 %00°0 = 269'6 2S6'L 269'6 Z¥S'6 Jeinseal]
(civ'ol) 81.'65¢€ %¥.'8 §¢.'6¢ CEL'0LE S¥8'2g8e 66£'0vS . 9zZy'lie Bupunoooy/eoueuld
IIUBUIS
_ ! ﬁ _ _ _ _
(L62°99) €0S'SLY'L  %TL 9l 818022 008‘L¥S‘L 966'9%0°} z26'02¢’l 60E'v0Z'} JUAWILLIDAOD) [BISUID [BJOL
(00%°¢) L.g'Le (%8765 8E2'6 VLL'vE 08Z'L1L £€5'S1 9cz'0y uonesibay/suonos|]
(596°8) ov.'0SY %98 L1 11969 G0.'6SY 2£6'G2E 820'06¢€ S66'69¢€ 48]0 UMO |
- LGE') %646 168 LGE'} 198 vGL 696 J0JEeJSPOIN UMO |
- 168 %000 i 168 168 68 168 Spun4 isni] Jo s88)snJy
(gze'c) 19€'09 | i0/NIG# 169'G9 169'G9 - - = | SUOjEDUNWWOY EIPSN
(198'0¢€) ZeLyLe  |%06L vSb'9 £8G'SVE 96%°95¢ B6ZL'BEE oLv'o6z | ~ KBopouyos uofewiciul
- 000001 %00°0 = 000'00l oLe'sy 000°001L | 0 12'¢6 _mmwn_l
" 3 %000 = b & 3 s uojjepodsued |
(Z6E'D) /2202 %880} 082'02 ¥99'902 9/¥'G¥) ¢mm,@wlvl 2ct'lz) $82.n0Say Uewny
($G8°L1) 128°20¢ 1%SL° L) ory'Ly G/9'vLE 0G6'tvEC G£2'/9¢ 2C6'65¢ .i|| JobeuB UMO |
(oos5'}) 896'0¢ [%gL 2 0051 89¥'2¢ 00z'se 896'02 ¥56'02 ~ pJeog 1o8Ies
JUBWILIBAOY) [BIBUAE)
_ _ | _ _ | |
suonjeudosddy puny jeijauss
(eseaioa() ebpng  |eouaispyiqg -% | (aseasoaq) 19Bpng 13qo320Q 18Bpng lenjoy | INSINI¥Yd3a
-josea10U] | YnejQ pZ0Z | 196pNg €207 | -(oseaiou] as veoz llenjoy A4 oz |
$3aBpng 'sA8fipng | $3196png £202 €202
as 202 asvzoz | 'sAlebpng
'sA Jobpng | asveoz
yneyaq vzoe _
- — — i —— T G# uoIsIap
— — — B $20Z ‘6 Arenuer :pasedald
| - B T o sjobpng uosuedwo) pZ0z
T T N . ~ 19)9x3 JO UMO]




LY jo g abed

|

{005) 000'¢€ %Ly L 00S 00S'pPE gzz'se 000'v¢ 743 8 uo1leasdo/aIming JBUYi0 (B30 L
(008) 005G} %ET € 00S 0009} 0LL'9L 005'GL gz vl sjuang |eloadg
= 005'81L %00°0 - 005'81 £50'6 005'8)L LOL'LL uoleSI09Y/aIMND 18YI0
uonEIIIY/AINYNYD 18UI0
| | _ I _ _
(6ze'02) 005'899 %60°Z) £ze'YL 625'889 Zv8'81S 905'v19 815'06S uojjealoay @ sNied [BIOL
(BEE'LL) [4ZAN 2 %9/°ZL 19¥'82 185°162 Bv.'G6l yLL'eee EYEBLE s)ied
(086'2) 862'8Z¥ %el 'L} 96a'Gh 8¥Z L8V £60'€2¢ Z6€'16¢ 9/1'LLE uonesasy
Uuonealody P SHied
_ | _ | | _
(ese'zy) 020'002 %S0°2¢ 7£8'8S 6Ly'Zre 625'€22 186'e8t LSE'9ET S80JAJOS UBWINY '3 SIRS|SM [BIOL
S8 | ol9'86 |%62 0" |(582) | cee86 €80°€L 01986 | So1'gor sa0lAI9g UBWNH
(ve9'zy) | oL¥'10L |%29°69 | 21165 | ¥60'vrl opy0SL 116'Y8 | zsz'1e) aleBM
S$32IAJ9G UBUNH '§ 8Jej|apA
| | | | | _
(es6) 882'ZbZ'} %l6'C (265'15) LpZ'evZ’t  886'CTL8 $E9'P6Z') 960'05}'+ eauBRUBIUIEY [BIOL
- 9¢/'L0¢ %.EG 06€'G) 9¢/'1L0g 182785 orE'98Z £81°Goe abelegy/solueyasyy
= 000001 %000 v 000'00} 859'29 000001 69%'99 s108[01d SOUBUBUIEN |
(¥61) L1¥'€0E %000 t 119'€0€ L¥L'982 109'€0€ £12'162 sbulp|ing umo L
(652) GEL'/ES %S0} - (282'99) ¥68°LEG LoV Sy 189409 L21'42S [B18URD)
aoueusjuIep
_ | _ _ _ |
z0S'L€ 8¥8'9.9'v  %9€L 0€1°29 ove'6g9'y  2TS'LI0'E o1z’ LL5"Y 688°'L£0'F pun4 |esauag - S30M dHgnd [B10L
- 09€26 %000 - 09€'26 - 09€'26 63918 lejeMwIols |
- 000691 %000 = 000691 765'S01 000691 918'0G) - BUEEREEE
(095'04) ¥6LLLY'L %509 506't8 ¥Se'88Y' ) | L29'€20'L 6v7'E0r’| 292'0Z¢’L . [esodsi( 91sep PO
{908°1) 0£8'2L€ %450 089} 969'7L€ G99'¢6E 9L0€Le ¥02'00% [BAOWBY MOUS
LLzvel cIY'6ZLZT | %es9- (69v'6E L) 9611002 | 80%'90¢'L S99°0vL'2 629°/11°) sieans § sAemubiy
(062'PL) | osv'6ss %10°62 glLo'sLL ovl'elS 622'9TL 522'86¥ 682'€9¢ Buusauibu3 g uoljelsiulWpyY
pundg _m._wr_wmu - SHJOM J1|gnd
_ _ _ _ _ _
{zet'L8) L6O'YLL'S  %08°F ZEL'EOY €25'66.'8  159'718'9 L6c'265'8 av0'128'L Kjegeg aljand [ej0L
zes’l | VELVEL  |%BLG)- (092'v2) 668621 005l 092'¥51 | 195'G¥L N - yieeH
- S9Z'8.¥ %8Y'6 0t LY G9Z'8.lY 8/G'5eE 798'9e¥ 09£'28¢ yojedsiqg
(851°19) €L0v8L'Y  |%CSE 650" | 1€2GET'y | 262'962'E Z.1'160'F 629'8//.'¢€ ] alld
(901°2¢) Z220'0Z6'c | %259 0€0'z¥e 8z1'gs6'e | 08L'940°E 860'012'¢ 66Y'7LS'E 90i|od
Kajes olqnd
(esealoaq) 19Bpng soualeyia -v% | (ssearosq) 12bpng 1940320 yabpng [enjoy ININLYYd3a
-jaseassu] | )neyeq y2oz | 196pnd €20z | -jaseatoy| g8 ¥z ‘femy £202 zz0z
$19bpng | 'sajebpng | ¢ 3136png €202 €202
gs veoz | as v202 ‘sA jebBpng
'sA yebpng gs veoe
Hnejeq $zoz
e [ - N Git UOISIaA
_ T vZ0Z ‘6 Aenuer :paledald
O O s1obpng uosuedwo?) yzZ0z
B - T 1919X3 Jo umoj




1¥ jo ¢ abed

_
{o00's) peV'eZS %905 69¥'sz yev'9zs ¥52'819 996205 S81°9.L5 saxe] P S)auag [BloL
: - i0INIQ# % = 5 - = suoneoyissejpay abepm
{000'G) - i0/AIG# | 000'G 000'S - " B sseujja\ 93A0|dwg
= 258'Z8 %EL'9 £22'G 25828 L1165} 629'L. 006'S. 8ouEBINsU|
- 680°9%C %00'9 626'€) 680°0¥Z 65L2ET 091L'cee 0.£'0SC - uoijesusdwoy SJa3JoM
- LPE'Z %160 [k L¥EC 02e'2 0ze'C 9L¥'Z jusAoidwaun
* = i0/AIQ# n - - - - SBAISSaY SOUBINSU|
F Z51°261 %890 962’L TSl'26l £99'vZe 259°061 664 6% Bulpuadg
X3]4/oABa7 OIS AN0ANY aoueInsu| yjjesH
soxe] '@ sjjauag
| | | | | |
(1L00'¥s) 69Z°0.£'C  %8L1'9¢ P16°159 09Z'¥Z¥'T  €£0'SOL'L ove'zLL'L 010'SL9°L {ende) R 891A19G 192 (€I0L
(1) 1879 %2070 I 88Y'9 0/£9 18¥'9 £69'L 1ayi0 - AepnQ |eided
- L %000 - ) = ) . SelBjeWaD
(000'08) ¥00'0Z %00°0000052 | 000'00} ¥00'00L  |(£09'2) ¥ (266°1) asuadx3 S|\
00092 SV viT %lE - (L12'61) G6¥'8YZ £89'€0¢ 992'89¢ 6/8'62¢ eseeusWwase|dey 8faIUSA
- Z1Z'690'Z |%/L°8E | $89'1/G z/2'690'z | 985'26¥'L 885°'/61°) GL¥'6LE"L 20198 1920
_ _ | feyded @ 931AI9G 1990
_ _ _
(629'61) 090°99L'k  %bl'L 69c'ch - 689'68L'L  Z60'.56 0ZEZLLL 902921V Kieiqi (ejo L
(62961 090091+ %Pl L | 69EE} | 680681+ | 260'256 | Oe€eivy | 90L9zhh Kieig
Aseiqi aqnd
(asealoaq) jebpng soualeyiq -% | (asealoaq) jeBpng 1940390 yabpng |emoy INIWINYd3a
-/aseasdu] | ynejeq 2oz | 196png €202 | -/oseatsu| as vz0z lemoy £z0e zeoe
$19bpng 'sAjebpng  |§196png €202 £20Z
as veoe as vZ0c ‘sa jobpng
“sA Jobpng g8 202
uneyaQ ¥zoz
B B - B ~ g#uolsiep
_ - - vzZ0Z ‘6 Aenueg :paledaid
[ o - - - sjebpng uosledwod pz0z
13}8X3 40 UMO ]




1¥ Jo v abed

14

i Buieiado 4 feroL

= E 0/AICH# - 4 120°29 - ELL'y S2AI9SDY Wioy suojjeudalddy
(05z'6%) 959°'12) %612l G/6'8) 906021 £8¥'0¢ L€€ZS) ¥20'€8 AepngQ jended
- 895°Z6L'y |%l¥0- (160°21) 895°Z6L‘Y | ¥9E'0SL 659602t 96¥'S0E'Y |JIAM8S 198d
Z£9'8¢€ £G9°€/9'l (%820 {ev9'Y) 020'GE9‘L | 258'600°L #99'6€9'L 8v.'y82'L juswieslt|
0.2'66 282'918 %S L- (265'¢8) 2L0'LLL yeC'el Y $95°018 | lE8'esY Uoijo8)j0d
{9z1's) €¥0'€02 %198 GGG'OL 691'802 6.8'9€1 719161 680'ECLI uonosijo) pue buliig
(c/9') 280'29% %S6°6 821G GGL'99% 666'0.E 1P'GLG #05'68Y uopelsiulWpY
pung jemssg
oroven. ._..ﬁ%aﬁ 1020 _ Ol ove T  Bupeiac
C - - /88'61 - seAIasey wol) suoneldoiddy
(0sz'ogl) 000°09t %81 +Z rd:541" 0S2'06S 161'LeY 0ee'sly yr6'ert Aepno |ended
. eLS'0P9'L  |%POTi G/v'60Z €15'0¥9°'L | 880'LEY'L 8€0°'LEY'L oco'eee'l 8dlAleg 198d
(e4v'12) 8/2'156 %410l 166776 162'820'} | BEL'EY. 6G/°'€E6 ¥00'998 ) juswieas]
}1G'6S GES'CL0'L  |%PES- (262'€S) 2056 044029 918200'} 19.'241 o uopngiisig
(vz1's) 029902 %8%'8 £66'81 vl e 450548 161°G6} ¥90'2L1 uonosjjog pue Bulig
128l 818°06S %2419 gse'Le LBY'LES L98'vve 9€2'908 €8/'6EY uonjelis|uiwpy
pund ia3jepA
(eseasseq) 1ebpng aoualayld -% | (asesuoaq) 12Bpng 12qo300 j9bpng [enjoy INIWLYVd3a
-/aseaadu| )nejoq vzZoz | 196png €202 -josealduy| as veoe Jfenpy g£eoe [44114
$ 19bpng 'sajefipng | ¢ 336pnga €202 €202
a8 veoe a8 $20¢ -sA yobpng
*sA 1obpng as v2oT
Jnejaq y2oe
o G# UOISIaA
o - v20Z ‘e Aenuer :pasedald
T sjebpng uosuedwon pZoz
- 19}9X3 JO UMoJ




1y 10 g abed

(rsa'LL) 128'20€ %R LL o'y Sl9'VIE 056'v€Z ST LOT T26'65C |20 Jebeuejy umoy
£95 909'v8} %E 6L (0sL'e1) (89158 (£58'eg) (5ov'12) (r28'04) SPUN. 1995 IB1eM WOJ| 30g
19540 pund Jamag %g'zL| 282 {coe'zr) e 6L {088'9) {852y (eis'92) (502'ce) (ev'se) pun Jamag Wolyena -NL| 66695 | LLOELYID
18540 PUNJ JBIBM %S ZL| 282 {eoe'er) HE 6L ()] (sgs'zy 8LL'92) {coz'ce} {2ev'SE) PN JBIEAN WOJ) 8na -W1| 86659 LLOELYLO
(18L%) 0£B0F %L LL 8L LISk pLL 0P 0£6'0¥ L9528 [BI0] S05UBdX3 [2EUsD
WAL JO) U quies oBesjiy| - 00L %00 < [ 15 002 68% w Juiay [areiL -WL| B0ESS LLOELFLD
{SUBIN[ES Ulid 129185) 1005y UMG] [ENUUE J0 Bululd |(001 L] [T WSy 001'4 005'E 9LL'E aov'e GEZ'2 osuadrg poday umol -WL| Z0ESS LLOELYLO
abei0|g 8)bc0D JopaT-sMeN Jajax3| - 052 |%0D = 052 [ 052 502 suondnosang -NL| 16285 LLOELFID
suonexand WDl VAHN| - 00l %0 - 0oL = 00L - |EUBIEW @JUBBIY -NL| 9v2SS LLOELYLD
pasEaInll eAey sejel ebeisod ‘abeisod a0 WL| - 00E %00 - 00€ G61 00€ ZZh obejsod -INL| 12055 LLOELFLO
[CENIN] LR auoud |(081) 08E'} %0'EL [ 095'L 050'L 08e’'L 08E'L 1UBLWSSINQUISY 8U0Ud - NL| Z}2SS LLOELY}0
{'oj2 “seded) saayyo umo) 10} saddns|(005'L) 000'E %0°08 005'L 005y £79'2 000'e 620'% seyddng -W.L| 002SS LLOELYLO
- - LEE aotieuajuieyy juswdinba 80ijO -WL| G66LSS | LLOELYLO
osesj uo g i g7l ¢ (Auojlooz) 008'Ch %9'L 002 000'el 6LSL1 008'2H 19621 sesee juswdinb3 saj0 - NL| 86155 LLOELY IO
L) ow/oy 692$ Sielund Joyjog BolslUy Jeals) [9sEs| Uo Yo SIAZ/L
| owy/greczs Jawud uoues sauyoey Buipjod g aBeisog samog Asuyd
sbupesy oggo ‘sbupesy oygnd ‘ssalou puognatpng| - 00/ %00 - 002 £L2') 002 oA S900ON 24qnd/AeBa] -W1| L2168 LL0ELYLO
wawdinbs ewg| - 00€ %00 = 00g (=] 0og = aseyaing juawdinb3 -y | 90165 LLOEL¥LO
/ BIUSIALIOD XA HNYWANNDL| - 00E %00 : 00E = 00 - Buiiijes fuonesnp3 -Wi| 16058 VLOELFLD
SNP (BNUNE (L) HNYININ TRLL) WINDI '(3pisumon) wiNHN|L008) 004'9} %8’ 008 00S'Z} £58'SY 002791 ZrkLL sang 40.L| 88065 LLOELY L0
uopauryalemyos uflisnoog|(}) ! L sa0|nag S -WL| 8505s 1L0EL710
51500 (9101 PASEDION| [SIEU|LUBSS 'BOUSIDINOD XU HNYININAOI(000"L) 000'2 %006 000"t 000'€ 190°¢ 000’z 6¥0'c SIESN/WO0MAUTD L | 0S0SS LLOELYLO
(942) I8¥'LLL %9’ LL 928'9L +¥92'ZLL 116°6L 8EV'SH L8¥'86 18101 sijauag
9,£¢'¢ L -590E/m Uo paseg |(252) ZBLOE %Gl 08y ¥E0'LE $18'22 ¥58'0Z 1¥6'Ge umo| luslusliiey -WL| 00828 LLOELYLO
9,Cp’| 83bem uo paseg|(66) 80t'E %S EL Ly 205'¢ ez 060'¢ 239'C aieopey -NL|  OLZZS 1LOELYLO
95¢'9 'sabem uo paseg|(Sey) LiS'FL %li'l2Z 219 966171 LEO'OL vEE'ZL LT vOId -WL| 00z2s LLOELYLO
uoanpal .%m«._| = 656 %SG 2" {822} 656 0F6 2E2°) 9/1°L ouensu] 4L -WL| 0€L2S LLOELFLO]
%G| UMOp S Bseq Bjf]| - ¥l %G1~ (s1) ¥8l 89) 661 692 souelnsU| By -WL| 02128 LLOELYLO
Sies whjwaad oyl uj 95E8I0U) %Ly - 8L6'C %BEL £81 8/6'€ 0962 SBY'E EVLE Louensy| jejusg -WL| 01125 LLOELYLO
ajel whnwaud ayj vl 250U %0L| - 909'/S %9'6} 12v'6 909'.S 81l'0b 621°B¥ SLY'ES soueJnsu| yyesH -W1| 00LzZS LLOELYLO
{98'9) 600'GEZ %96 £65'6€ 698'1 72 9lv'89l 942'202 9668} [B10L Seliejes]
9G$ swo 1SSy X3 Joj |dal uonede, ‘(sBunesw|(000°S) 005°2 %L'99 0005 0052k 1v'e 0052 962G Ld sebepp/es -W1| Q0ZLS LLOELYLO
Aiosipyoug/as) inoy Jed pggLs © sat Buipiooey Ad E
UBisissy annoaxa pue JGW umo] 14 2/{098°1) 60G'/2Z %8 Ll £657E 698622 6€6'POL 9116l 705 81 1J sebepnes -NL| OLLLS 110EL¥L0
Tebeueyy umol
{00s'L) 89602 %2 L 005°L 89v'2T 002°sZ 89602 ¥56'02 je10] pieag 193j8§
{00s°L} 20LE %G 0F 005'L 202°S 250l 20LE S0S'¥ [0 sasuady3 [eiauag
sdiysiaquislu “sagiAoe sapiwod| (0051 ) 005€ %62 005't 000'S ag0°L 00S'E Sov'Y asusdx3 [eeds -8S| €225 0LOELYLO
| LET 'S8slLLIWO0D Jo SluaA? [erads ‘suoliubooal ‘sUoleWweoold
S0)10 UMO |, B} J0) cmﬁ” _ = 3 %00 - L x L 18 subis -as| 29285 01051710
5pasu uawdinbis 40 JBpoysdeld| - 1 %00 - 3 = ! = aseydind uawdinb3 -gs| 90155 0L0ELY LA
* juuisl SHEIpL SIBULGS YINHN] - 00} %00 = 00k = 001 €9 S[ERJN/WDOYLIeD -85 | 05055 0LOEL¥LD
S0IAIBS Jayo "sarliadod papasp xel 0] paie) daa| - 0oL %0°0 - 001 Sar'e a0k = sealfiag Bunnsuog -gS| 65065 0LOELYLO
- 90z %0°0 - 992’1 7201 GOZ'L 9611 |e101 SHy3uUag
%cp7L sabemuo paseg| - 434 %00 - 24 161 ZEe 122 asedpeN-8S| 01226 | OLDELYID)
%z 9 :sobem uo peseg| - 266 %00 - 266 Zb8 266 956 vOId -8S| 00225 | OLOELYLO
- v %00 - 143 Ge 42 45 Soueinsu| By -9§| 0ZL2S | OLOELYLO
- 00091 %00 - 000'gL £85°CL 000's) 0GZ'GL [E}0] soleles
UOEIad JBYD -1 JO) Wirf UOSI 199185-1 Yaue HeEg| - 0009k %0°0 = 000'9} £89°EL 000°0L 0SZ'S L pajoalg sabemies -8S|  000LS 0LOELY 0
plieog 103[85
JU3WUIBA0E) |BISUSL)
aNNZ TYHINID)
uopeueldx3y| (asealosq) yobpng aoualay|q {esealsaq) 19bpng 1aqo}aQ 18bpng | ey uondyosaq, j93iq0 10
-jaseaiou]  |yneseq yzoZ % -joseasou| as ¥z0z [emoy £20Z 44174
$ 19bpng ag jJebpng €£z02 $ je6png €202
202 'sh yobpng *sayebpng | €20z "sA 19bpng
lneyeq 20z s v20Z as yz0z
Gi} UOISIOA 207 ‘6 Menuep :pasedsid
yobpng pund |elauag ¥Z0Z
| 4ajex3 jo umo]




L {0 9 abeg

- 000°001 %0'0 = 000°00t 0L6'SY 000°001 0LZ'€6 1ejo) |ebe]
siosiApe| - 000'00L %0'0 . 000004 0L6'Sy 000°00 012'e6 ssuadx3 BB -59] 02196 02ESLYLO0
|ebay JeLyo pue dnosg Jediaiuniy JISYOYIN 10j SBOIAIeS |eBa| [RUOISS8J0Id
_mmwn_
- ! %0°0 = L = L - {e101 uojetodsuell
G0 pund uonepodsuel) | - | %00 = ! = L = uopepodsuel] - 99| 0v0SS 6166LYL0
Wioy SO0 0} Y/ /' 0L & UM SIABS SNG 1SV Woy Isanbay
uagly SUel
(26€7) 122202 %6°0L 082'02 ¥99'90Z 9Lp'spl vec’ogt zeL'iz) |ejo) S82Inosey UeWny
T [CTZR) %L Ll 98.°6) (z1z's9) (695°L¥) {ozv'ag) (0gz’9€) SPUNZ JamaS/igleM Woy ang
19840 PuUnd JaMag %G'ZL| 2EL (7/8°LE) %l Ll £68'Y. (909'z¢) (s8°02) [GI9T4] (0EL'8L) pundy Jameg Wwoy ang -¥H| 66655 §L9SLYL0
185)JO Pund JBIEM %G'Z)| 284 (r/8'1€) %l L} £68', {909z2¢) (s8.'02) gL2'2e) {og1'8Y) pury 181eAA WOJ) BN -YH| 866SS SL5SivL0
= L2041 %Z'L 0EL £20°41 £88'21 269'01L 6L EaL deg | 9
Bunjied “sjfo) ‘sfeapy| - 00} %0'0 - 0oL 6€ 00L S JUSWASNGUIBY |3AB1) -H| 80£SS GLSSLYLO
UGdUOSONS AL UOL - ks Buive) ueNdwod Yed|H 8inoss xed-3| - 08L %0'0 - ogt = 081 = 10B1U0DAUBWSRIBY sJemljog HH| 0258 SLGGLYLD)
s18180d paunbey Juawpedeg| - 001 %00 . 00l = 0oL = S|ELRIE 83uaJ8kay -yH|  9¥ZSS GLG5L¥LO
dxe ewhodws-2id| - 008 %00 : 008 ez 008 Z9z') Bujuasiog Wwawlodwz-aid -4H| 92258 CLEGLYLD)
1eah e sawy ¢ seafopiwa [ 0} sbujiew pajewys3| - 0£Z %0°0EL 0l 0¢2 a5l 0oL 9 ebejsod -4H| ¥225S G18G1¥L0
SaNss| LO}jUSIa) SP402S] SSIIPPE pUE Wayshs Bul 5 0oV %0'0 - oot riL'L a0% seL se|ddng 82J0 -dH| 00255 GGG P10
(umyd pue suoyd UMOT-LILOW /Z0° LG8} JOII8IIT HH Ueld SUoUd II8D] - £19 %0°0 = £19 80 £L9 119 suojeoluNWIWOg SIGON-HH| 06L6S | SLSGLYLO0
swoy juawdinba SO0 lBWS| - 0S€E %0'0 = 05¢ 2 0se = aseyound awdinbi3 800 -gH| 90155 S16SLY10
suoysad gof uado jo Bunsod| - 005} %00 = 00S'L £55 00§’ OEY s90noN @sholdw3 -yH| 66058 SLSSLYLO
uoluBoos) pue ao|Aas sdAojde “ied siljsusg - 005°L %0°0 = 00S'L 2zl 00S°L 119°L suoneey seAoldw3 ~-dH|  L60SS GLSS Y10
008$ 'Buluel) suljuo WH pue 62§ ‘MelaeY| - 008'C %00 - 008'C 8Ll 008°C 08l'l Bujurel {fuonesnp3 -¥H|  +605S GLSELYLO0
jJuswAo|diig Joge |Enuuy Aauuiyd Ueyasys ‘00, $ ‘oouaiajuad yH
-YWdl ‘0514 '80uaia)uod YWHN ‘epesBdn siuniy mau 1o} (S92 01 008%)
000'#$ 8oueLi4 Aq papawwoosd skep G Aep Jed 00gg-Buiuiel] suny
VWOL 101 006 'SL3@2| - ¥EE'} %0°0 - el 00 PEE'L ovy sanqQ -4H| 88055 GLGG L0
eyadyuy 'g61$® Z-HH-VING] (6128 UBISISSY B J0jdald) WHHS
X8LUlid B VINHN "HH-¥iNg| - Jo12a00] - 0ze'L %0°0 = 0c€’L €287 0cE’L SEL'L S{ea/SLo0Y JUo) -HH| 05055 SLSSLPLO0
(8ge) G9E'L9 %0'E 2z8'L £2£'29 795"t 105'09 LGL'ZE IE0]) ssusg
°GE5°E) (Sabem uo paseg|(£85) 2€0'eZ %E"LL ¥BE'T ¥19'€Z 'L oze'Le geo'el UM WsaIaY -HH| U0EES SLESLYLD
%) seber ua paseg|(1L) 808'2 %9} i 682 geR'L ze8'e 6881 aleoipay -uH| 01228 SLSS YO
% 9 :sebEm uo paseg|(y0£) 50021 %902 ¥01'C 60€'Z) SyR'. 50Z'0L 8/0'8 ¥OId -dH| 00225 S1S5LFL0
uoyonpal %G| - £06 %0°S £y £06 L1 098 2.8 aouelnsul gL -YH! 0€LeS GLSSH7LO
%G} UMOD 51 aseq 3| - 781 %8'tL- (eg) 4l 68l (1% 641 soueInsu| oY -4H| 02128 SLSSLvL0
s wnjwaad ay) ul I %ey| - 880'E %L 8L~ (Lig 880'E 599'C G6L°E 6iL'e eoueInsy [BlUSQ -4H|  0L12S GLGSLPLD
Sle wniws)d sy vl eseBoU %aL| - 9vE'6L %S 6" (ez00) 9¥E'6) 059'sl 695’12 1i¥'T 8oueJnsu| ypesH -yH| 00125 G1SSIPL0
(668't) 129'€6) %G'9L ¥11'g2 925'861 665221 ZLr'0LL GEE'VZL [eJ0 Souejes
(£z0z Ui sow g} uomsod | 4|(26) 00¥'£2 %'t 5092 266'€2 - 19¢°04 606'6 1d sebeVES -uH| 00216 SLSSHYLO
ISEISUDE) WH 00830 HHpabeuey UmoL 155y 11d Z{(L0€'Y) JEA %E'EL 603'02 PES'LL 665'22) SZ0'bEL 9zE'PIL 1d sefepnies -MH| OLLLS 51G5LFL0
S22IN0
uojjeueidx3| (osessseq) yobpng souatay|q {oseainaq) 19bpng 18q0}aQ 1abpng {enjoy uanduasaq| j08lqo bip
-jasesJou]  [ynejed yZ0Z % -fesealou| s ¥202 Henay X414 2202
$19fpng as 196png ¢z0z 4 1e6png €202
20z *sA 186png 'sAjeBpng | £20zZ ‘A Jebpng
Jnejeq vZozZ as vz0Z as ¥20Z
G} UOISIOA $Z0¢ '6 Aienuep :peledeid
yobpng pung |eisuag $zozZ
| Isjex3 jo umol




1y Jo 2 abed

(Log'og] ZzZL'PLE Yo b vS'9 £85'GPE [ a6b'asz 621 '6EE 017062 |ejoL ABojouyos] Uoljeuniogu]

612'T (£19'29) %891 (LEE'E) (z£9'v9) 204'55) 62Y'€S) Spund 1amag /19l Woy ang
135440 PUNd 19mas %S'ZL| 601°) (zoe'ie) B9l {sea's) (91v'ze) 152°L2) v1L'92) punj 1emeg woiy ang -Ll| 66655 | S20SHvL0
18840 Pund BIEM %521 60L°L {zoe"1e) %8'9L (599'p) (91¥'2£) 152°42) ¥14'92) pung Jojepn woly ang -1|| 86655 §205LYL0

(0zs'e) 005'E} %EEL 0Z6'6 0ZV'ET L80'3 1 00S'ElL E18'9L 1g104 Aepno jeiided
anjesen 995((025'2) 00g'L 90891 0zs'e 0zo'y 8rZ 008'+ 9E0's wawdinbz -0 -11] 90046 SZ0SH¥LO
anneuen sag|(0op'L) 0oUZH %d'L9 ooy'L 00p'6t 06401 000°Z1 9/8'G1 sendwoD -00 -1l £0045 G205 1710

(r82'r1) £EE'ELL %S'F ¥8¥7'S 199'/2} 6LLYL £817¢t BEZ 68 1B101 Sesuadx] |eisUag)
(052) . 0S¢ 052 44 i iy [Ael) -11|  80£SS 520G L¥L0
sessen @a51(00£°1) 085'y %l LE 004} 082’9 - 08S'y 5e9'y [ By asermpes -1l 02295 G205} 10|
anieliEN 885 ‘LDES SpUN.d JOMASHBIEA 01 pajesojie %521 [(05.) 540'2 %Ll 0S. gzy'L 9cg’L 629'0 ££8'0 Buinany pew3 -1]| €8EGS 62051710
BANLEN 285 'L0BB SpUnd JOMaG/ISIEM O] paiedolie %6'ZL[(002°0L) 050'1€ %628 002'0L 0S2'\¥ 089'9¢2 0S0°LE BEZ'6C nsuoud 11| €128s 5205L¥L0
aneLEN 885 |(00€) 00Z'y %0°S2 00¢ 005’} iTh'L 00Z'L 6£0'C dng soj0-L11| 00255 G20SL¥ L0
OMJELEN D9G| - 0029 %2 6€- {0007} 002'9 106 0020} g82't sa)ddng YOmiaN -LI|  §616S 52051710
I aag| - 096 %0°0 - 096 - 096 vl sUORIINWIWOD SIIGON -11| 061§ 62051710
DANBLIEN 595 'UOED SPUN JOMOSHBIEA O POIEdd|E %G 2} | (050 L) 828'0Z %6'E 050°L 81822 6LELT 828°9¢ ¥eg8'LL S8OIAISG 1aLIBU] -1]| BGLSS 5205LYL0
oAlELEN BBG| - 00L°2 %00 = 001°2 - 0oL’z = a1eMyog S19 -11| 9ELSS SZ0SLELO
anjeueN 2og| - 009 %0°0 - 009 6El 009 6.1 aseqoing wewdinb3 <11 80155 GZ0SLYED
aAjeleN sag| - 000'S %0'0 = 000'€ - 000°e G6¥ Buies popeanpd -1t L60SS Gz05LY10
anjeueN 89S {pE) 06E %l'8 7€ (744 vy 06€ sang -11| 88055 520SLYL0
aAeleN 835 - 0008 %00 - 0008 = 000'8 000'8 SOOIAJSG 10ENU0D -1)| 85055 5205 L¥ 10|
. DANBLEN 885| - 008'9} % &o- {oog's) 008'9L Z2iZ8 009'Le ¥66°S) aiemyog Jendwoy -11| B8Y0SS 5206LYL0|

() L£Q'SS G [V 8.5'65 06408 vBZ'EY /09'8S |e10] siysuag
%ES EL -5e0e/M uo paseq |(/99) 65E'9C %Z 0 1S 920'/¢ 1GE'22 ClR'9Z £10'SZ UmO | JuUBLIBAIRY - 1| 00EZS 520S LY L0
vCp'|, sabem uo paseg|(1l) SZ8'T %9 L~ (2€2) 968'C Z62'C YEL'E 2652 2.eo|pay -LI| 0122 5205 LY 10
%29 :sabem uo poseg|(90¢] 6.0°CH %9'Y [ Gag'zl 008'6 SEA'LE 280°L1 yol4-11| 00228 SZOSHYHO)
uonanpal %all - 026 %) crl 0z6 599 LiL [ souRinsu| 17~ L] 0€12S GZ051L¥LO
%S UMOp S| aseq ajr| 9v 781 %9 LE- (€g) 3£l v8L ¥ 154 @oueinsuf oy -1l| 0z12S 52051710
31e) Wnizad &k Ul 8528a10u1 %/ ¢1(921) §55'C %t Szl ¥86'C S9/ 658'C S¥6 ooueInsU} jejuaq - 11| 0L L2S 520517 H0
alel wniwaud auy W 9seaIoUl %0 |(£258'Z) 90L'0} %E ¥T- (c6z'v) 622€L LY pov'LL 858°LL DouBINSU| YIIESH -11] 00L2S 5Z05LYL0

(626'F) 228'¥61 %lT 180y 152'661 9/5°191 799°G6 L 180'6LL [E}0L Saueles
UILIPY JIOMEN 10I00D) 11 * L 7| (626 ¥) 728 el %l'E 180'% 151’661 915'191 ¥99°G6L LRO'BLL 14 setepIES LIl OLLLS | GZO0SLFLO
2 jouLe1 UonewLo|
uojjeue|dxy| (@ses1937} 1ebpng asuelayg {osee108(Q) 18bpng 18q033Q 12bpng |enyoy vopdussaqg| 303lq0 Bio

-fasesiou}  |ynejed y202 "% -jeseaiouy 48 v202 ‘fenjoy £202 z20z
¢ 196png ag bpng ¢z0z|  $3e6pna €202
$Z02 "sA 38bpng *sAyeBpng |£z0Z 'sa jebpng
neyaq ¥zZog as $202 as v20Z

G# uoisiep ¥Z0zZ ‘6 Aenuep :pesedaid
jabpng pung |el1auag yZoz
| 19)9XJ Jo UMOL|




¥ 40 g 3bed

- 1SE'L %EBL 165 1521 198 b5L 696 [B}01 JOJeIapOly UMOL
- 96 %E 61 Tv [ 19 [ 69 |E10. siyeusg
%Cp'| ;sofiem uo poseg| - 1 %EBL ] 81 zL i} £l 21e0)paN -OW|  DLEZS OF0FLyL0
9,2'0 isabem Lo paseg| - 3L %E 6L e 8. 08 [ 95 voId -OW| 00228 0vOvLYLO
¥ Al HEBL 555 §62°1 008 0oL 008 (8101 sEpees
f00(a [Epads | 'Suoijao)s p ‘sanjelogiap gl - 552’} YERL 485 see’l 008 002 008 poioa|3 sobenies -OW| 000LE | OvOvLyiD
W UM
= 168 %0'0 - 168 168 168 168 |EICL SpuUnd 1$NJ] O 9918NJL
= £9 %00 = €9 €9 £8 £8 [E101 siysusg
%Sy') sebemuo pesed| - [ %00 > zi 4} ) 2L IpsN -1L| 01228 OEOELYLD
97’9 ‘sebemuo paseg| - 1 %00 - 5 K] 1] [ vold 11| 0022s OEOELFLO
- 828 %00 - 828 828 928 8Z8 12101 sauees
SpuNj 18N L 0 9ajSNI| J0) SSBEM| - 828 %00 . 828 az8 828 828 pajos|3 sebemes -1 1| 000LS 0E0E 710
Spung JsnJ| Jo aaysndl
|
{gze's] 29€'08 16959 169'58 - = - |10 SUQpIEIUNWIWDD BIPON
{2219 = LY 211'p - = - [BI0L sasuadxy [Bisuag
SUN030Y BIpay [B100S UMO | BLIBBUBL JO] PaSN - SINoy 2010 [iLiou|(06€) 06E 06€ suojeolunWWwo d|IqoIN -NOJ| 06LSS 20661710
10 10 pue Aep ey BuuNp sjustEdap JOUI0 PUB SO S JeBBUEIN UMBL
Ui BunesiunILLIoD Joj Pasn -- SUCREUNWWOD BIPBY %05 ‘ALVD %0
291|(280) 188 288 Buurel] uoneanps -NOJ|  LEOSS 2066LYLD
weiBosd sjeayen 068 + 6128 18 15 Bl | [EnBIg HNN 38Ul
anjelleu aas|(001) 09l 091 sang -WOaD| 880SS 2066LvL0
i i 107 1UBLLIBACS) [0 LCHRIDOSSY [BUDIEN 24 O] di Ui =
“oje “siak|d siejsad [E5isAUd "spy yeoqeoed|(000'L) 000'1 000'L Bunespely -W0OD!| 05055 2086L¥L0|
S|iE18p 10} 9AELRU 89S (319 "BAUBD “dUIDKEN) yas auuo|lops’y) ovl'L avl’L aIEMYos Jsindwog -N0D|  8F0SS Z066LFLO)
(102) 126'22 1TL'ET l2l'ee E = = 12101 siyausg
%£C D} -sebem uo pasegi(sz)) 990's ¥6)'S ¥61'S UMD) WBWaNeN 03| 00EZS 20664710
%Gy’ -5obem uo paseg|(yl) E¥S 155 255 2R3 -N0D|  0LZES 2066710
9,20 -saber uo paseg|(8G) 1ze'z 0882 08€'c vold -WOD| 00228 Z066L¥L0|
%Gl umop s eseq ey| - (14 14 o soueinsul aj -WOD| 02128 20661710
218 Wnnogsd ay) U e5ea0u % - 055 0SS 0SS soueInsU| [EUsa -NOD| 04125 20661710
BB d BU) Ul BSESIOU %0L| - ZOV'b) 0¥l Zor'vl asueInsu| YESH -WOD|  goLzs ZO66LFLD
(1¥6) Ovp'LE 18€'8¢ 18€'8¢ . - - [E10) SSUEjES
[ PN ALYD UM 0S/05 WeS|{266) O¥t'LE 18€'8E 18£'8¢ = s = 13sebepvies -WOD| OLLLS | ZOB6LYL0
_ EDJUn 8
uopeuejdx3| (asealnaq) yobpng aosualay|a {esea103Q) j9bpng 13qojoQ 1ebpng fenioy uonduasaqg| joelqo [:7Te)
-jesealou] | ynejeg ¥2oZ % -jasealou] as yz0z ‘jenioy £2Z0T 44174
$19bpng 88 yebpnagzoz| ¢ 39bpng €202
$Z0z "sA jeBpng -sAyeBpng | £Z0Z "sA Jebpng
jnejeq yZoz as v20Z S $202
G UOISIOA 20z '6 Adenuep :pesedeld
126png pund [e1auag $Z0Z
[ ae19%3 Jo UMoL




140 6 96ed

(sag's OvL'05Y %6 L 11969 S0L°657 286'S2¢ 820°08E 566698 [BI0L 340D UMOL
BPSE) Zve'ee %40L 8FS'E 064'98 09r'ce ZrE'Ee LER'0E 1EI01 S55URdX3 [818U8D
Posesloul sey $eb 10 1500 BaUmajU0Y ONI| BUE/L|(008) 008 %529 005 00€"L €51 008 8 eluesInquiey PARIL -OL| 80€SS 1507 L¥10|
uonos|3 ‘Buiuiel ] syiomyle| ‘Uoiealie] YIOWIN 'edudliauo)
Y2103N ‘Buies ] uonesyuen o Bupdg ‘o B4 Loepuey
pasesoul S pUE JOBIIUOD JO 107 SaujydeLl|(8h9) 200'6 %2 L 89 059'6 2006 200'6 6988 1oBNUODAUSWERIBY 8IEMYOS -DL| 0/256 15071710
09 'whid suy-up sboq ‘Woddng ‘spoday ‘spieD 1pal) ‘spwied
uofelS JejSURI| 'S[EIA 'SIEOE AN 10} 19BALOD jUSWdGaNaQ S1elal|
“Wwiay) aur] slaEQ--buipund 1oN| 0DE 00t %0°00k- {oog) - - one 8.1 SiepoEyy oM -OL| 9vess | 1S0vL¥L0
nesajsay voog| - 005'2 %0'0 = 005'2 [7L%4 005'C 06¥ uojiualey pioday -0L|  LYZSS 150¥L¥LO
“pasealou] Sey [2Jauab Ul abejsod [lewl ad Joj 2§ smojie ME|((000'L) 000's %002 000t 000'9 61€°S 000'S 8r8's obejsod -OL| ¥2Z55 15071710
'e5" g% 0) paseasoul sey abeisod pauned suonensiBas A Apjaam “jJom,
[EIA AlUluow “Sjiom 21elg APjoam 'SULIOj g SIPNe] *S18NB| SIMIaHO) 1A Bop
paseasou[(00S) 000°C %0°'6Z 00S 00S'T $0£'2 000z 788'C sa|ddng 2040 -01| 0028S 1507710
sey Buiddws g sayddns |y sadojeaus "sayddns 020 | B "uoded Adoo
sujag(e Joj pasn d SjiGap ‘s1ojeplen| - 08b %0'0 = o8t 695 08y SL ~soueusiel dinbg 800 -0L| 66155 150% 1710
Jsqund dieys | - jea 'seupd £ - ARS EioUsuld BIUBWYIESID| 000'L 000'S %0'0Z- {000't) 0007 psg'e 000°S £26'C asea juawdinb3 say)0 -OL| 86155 1507 LPL0
ainpuwn; soljo "sieid wud ‘sigindwog| - 000'Z %00 - 000'2 30b'L 000'e - joing wawdinb3 -01| 90LS5 L50FLFLD
{53912 JO Sjon0] UONEdYIISD AU} BUISLDITUY) SUONEIR0SSY|(000'L) 000'C %0'08 000"} 000'¢ 268 000'T H9'L Bues juoneanp3 -aL| 16085 LSOV LY LD
0} sxu8)0 Z Buippe snid pasesioul aaey sa9) uopelisibay 9uarauod DN
‘SL0)O8[T ‘UCHEDINILED YRIDWAN 0D YO1OIN ‘Buie) | uoneauisg
51 ‘leuciBay Buuds oD |4 Aojepuely Joj sas4 uonessifay
[ 00°588-0.L0VIN ‘001S-VOLOHN 'GLLS- OWIl| - 09¢ %00 - 09g 55 098 2 — —sang-OLi 68055 | LSOviviol
P | aaey buiddys g 5687 J0 1502 "sbiej boa|(002) 009 Y€ EE 002 008 09 009 899 sbej Bog-OL| pe0SS | LSOPLFLD
95e07 IMBWdNb3 990 0 PIACHN| - = - 3 508 S09jAIAS JORNNED -DL| 85088 LEOPLYED
PasEaIoU) 2ABY S[ESN/SWOO0Y JO 1500 ‘aouaiajuod DWI| Buiuiest{(000'L) 000’ %0°08 000°t 000’ 9ob'e 000'C 6596’V S|EAW/L00/UeD -0 |  0S0SS 180v LY 10
uoRoa g 'Buiuies | syIomI[D ‘UoNEIIE) YRIDININ 'a9U8Iaju0n
WOLOTN ‘Buuies) uenealiuan oL ‘Bex Buuds juog |led Aoiepuey
Jeded 'SUDGAU JOJENO[RD ‘SUBQGU JojepieA ‘Sabpupen Jauol| - 002’} %00 % 002°L 86 00z’ B senddng Jeindwo) -OL| 6v0SS LSOVLY L0
T (1¥6) 086'£91 %Y 8E 906'9Y 126'89) 106°004 120'22L 850'0ZL [B10] siyeueg
%6 TL -sebem ua paseg | (509) 08/°¢e %29 €002 G9E'vE 650'42 19¢°zE 20808 Um0 | juawaney -1 00EZS LEOPLYLD
%8y'| -sebem uo paseg |(5g) 819'¢ %9'Z g6 £89'E §99'2 885'€ LE0'E aiedpsy -1 01225 LG0FLY L0
%,z'g :5aber uo pasegi(//¢) 0/¥'S) %9'6 9.8’} 1vL'GL 962'LL ZLE L [86°ZL vOI4 -JL| 00225 150%17L0
uoioNpEl %GL| - 19 %04 (28) 492 z89 818 L08 saueinsuy 011-04L| o€les L50¥ 710
%G| Umop s| 8seq o] - 0eT %8 bl (of) 0£T 8Lz 022 992 ooueINsU{ 941 -0L| 02128 L50Y 1110
F1e) wnnwsad ag ul 85ea10u %Ly - 990'L %E6L 99L'L 990'2 916'y 006G L18'S souesnsul lejuag =01l 01128 18071710
e d sy) u n%0L| - G.0'20L %5'99 £9E'2p 5202014 1L6'ES ZLL'v9 6V€'99 sousINsUl yleaH -D1 | 00LZS 15071710
(02¢') 815'6v2 %Z 8 £22'61 886'652 $98'6GBL G9/'vET 901612 [E}OL SelEles
- = %000}~ (050'1) = = 0s0') 000'} Aed AinsBuoi -01| Q0vLS L50¥L¥10
SHB|D 3 v 1) 10(002) 00E %EEEE 004 Q0oL 989 00€ Lv8 10 seBepes -0L| 00ELS 1507710
S4B 155% 14 2 + D1 Andag 14 | WaI0 UmoL 14 | sepnjaul|{044') BIZ'6YE %8 £15'6L | BRG'ZGE 9.8 P5L CLY'EED G2 L1Z L4 seBepmes -0L| 0LLLS L50¥LYLD
5Hi8i0 umoL|
uojjeugjdxg| (eseslda() 18bphg eouslayld (osea198(Q) 1obpng 18q0300 18bpng [enioy uapdiosaq| joelqo Bip
-fesealou]  |ynejeq ¥zZoT % -fesealou| gs ¥20Z lfenjay £202 2202
$19bpng as 1e6png ezoz| ¢ 3ebpng £202
¥20z "sA jefipng -sAjeBpng | £20Z *sA Jebpng
Jnejeq vZ0zT as v¥z0Z as 20z
G#f UOISIBA v2Z0oz ‘6 Auenuep :paledaid
106phng pund [e13u3g $202
[ Jejex3 jo umoy




/¥ 40 0} abed

|
(26299 E0S'SLV'E  |%l0L 8./8'022 008'bpS's | 966'9v0'L | Z26'0zZE’) [ A WBWWIEA0S |£18U8D) [E10L |
i
{oov'e) VENT %568 BEC' [YIK} 08244 £L5°5) 9Ez'o¥ [ECNETEREEIEN
0or'e) 05101 S%GEE 00V'E 0S6'EL 00z 8 051°0} 0808 |ei0) S8susdy [Brausg| i
sped BUYIDG MaU L0 SOUBUSIUIEW SIEMYOS (O0'ES "SRUIIEN ANOANDIY| - 006'€ %00 - 006's 6.6 006°E - “Jiepy sauljoep Bugop 73| €£2€56 25074710
ayj Jo Buuieuiew pue BuIdIAIBS 10} HN JO @1BIS 8U1 AQ pajepuely
“posea;ou) sey buiddiys g Guiped| 00g 005'€ %ETL- {00s) 000'E 1€9°9 "005'E 006'S2 S65U00X3 DUNOA -13| 22€8G | 0GOFLVLO|
Bunuud {0 1500 UMOL BU) AQ pjall SUOROST UMO | [ernads Jaujo fue!
puk sison Buiddys *Bunejen *Buguid *Buipoes o) Aed ol SOS Aq palepue|
sdng 1sipietiD aU) Aq 1uss aq o] painbal|{000'¢) 000'C %008} 000'¢ 000°S sel 000°C 956'e aiefsod 13| v2ess 25071710
sielie Jaijio Aue pUe siojeq Bujpuss ‘sOs Aq pejepuely
uonas|a 104|(006) 009 %0081 006 00§’k £5¥ 009 ¥20'} sayddng 8o -13| 002SS 25074 ¥10
papssu saddns |le pue 'ssiiddns 20yjo [eseush ‘sadojeaus ‘Jaded Adog
sauoy [eBaq| - 051 %00 = 051 = 05 = Buisianpy 13| Z00SS 250FLFLD
- 6L %580+ Sy 161 612 £8¢ £69 ~ |moL sweusg |
%Gp'| :53bam uo peseg| - 151 %S'80} 6. [ Tr 3] ek ssedpay 13| 0Lzes Z50FLYLO)
9,z'g ‘sabemuo paseg| - 9v9 %S 'BOL 9€E 99 o Qe 298 voId -13| 00225 25071710
= ¥Z¥'0) %S BOL A vey'ol 1987 ooo's £90'6 1B10] STUEES
uoNo%;8 [ErDadS | "SUCIOSIS P i 40) S0 1oeg| - vEE'L %2 69T vEE'S paE'L 908°e [[i4 ¥L9'9 dusz) sbeMVES -T3] 0L2LS | 280vivi0
uonosjayd SUOISSes AuDjepuew € UoPogs] - or0'e %€} oy 0r0'e €6 000°€ 68E'C peos3 sebemies -13| 0001 25071710
[Bieds | aAm fjo8j2 paier peISpoaUD ay) Jo siesiuadn: )
ENETIELTE]
uojeugjdx3| (esealdaq) 106png aoualayia (eses10eQ) 1ebpng 18020 18bpng |enyoy uonduasaq 398fq0 Bio
-(asesiouj  |ynejeq $20Z "% -josealol| as v20T ifenyay £207 zT0T
$31a6png gs jebpng gzoz | $3eBpng €202
20z "sA 3abpng *sAjebpng | £zZ0Z 'sA 1ebpng
Nneyaqa yZoz as $z0z as ¥zZ0z
|
G# UO|SIBA | 20T ‘6 Aenuer peledeld
yebpng pund [e1auag 4202
| Jejex3 yo umoL




Lpio || 9bed

T BLL'BSE Y%l'8 SEL'6Z €EL0LE 5v8'282 66¢°0VE 9Zv'LZE |€101 BURLINOJJY/aoUEUY
w002 {1v626) %l'6 (86£°8) (t06°96) (016'%9) {av5'a8) (259°26) Spung Jemeg/isle Woy eng
19SHO PUN4 1aM0S %GZL| 200} {oLv'st) %L (661'v (zivee) GSH'ZE) (e22'ev) 9zt ay) punJ Jamas woj ang -14| 66655 10054740
18SHO PUNd JZEM %SZL| 200°1 {ozvay) %6 {661t) (22°2%) {saprze) {e22'er) {oze'aw) pund isjem wospang -jd|  8B6SS 1005 L7 L0
(30r'w) 96208 %EEL 000l 00E'58 16E'YS 96Z'SL ¥99'62 [ dxg | 9
20z Ul 2Wes U aq jou Aejy "£20z i safjunpoddo uojeonps| - - 05 %00 - 052 85 052 C uBWASINQUIRY [PARIL -14| BO0ESS L00S 1710
|Ba0) jo BEIUBADE B3E] O) S{Q8 SeM |4 - JEIS SOUBLLY £ 10] [9AES]
paiabpngspun Apubis|(vS1'e) 968'8Z %S'L ¥51'C 050°'LE Lyt'6e 969'8Z 08Y'62 JuawaalBy 21em)os -|4| 07255 1L00S LY LO
sem EZ0Z IBMI9E EZOF Jon0 % T By \jog Sty
E:amh_so: 0522 %ty Q01 05€'T 058’1 0s2'? £L0'T abeisod -1d|  $22SS L00S L7 1O
' sya0y0 Buljew Ju) abeisod - pozgenuue ‘gz, Ajnp nuu QLA Vo pose:
sa1ddns Soujo/uayY 'S1eH Isodap sy - 0007 %00 - 000't 196'C 000't ¥98'C sa|ddns -|4| 00255 100§ 1740
xe1 ‘saded ‘sadojaaun 'Hoo)s ¥08UR ‘siBpIo) - 12A8] 130pNg Ad Uieiien
JOJB[EDSS %8 + 080'LS esea sadod|(0g) 080l %9y 0s gL'l 268 080'L 201 Seses Jusdnby 82010 -1d| 96185 LOOSLELD
20z Ul 8Wes ay) aq 10u ARy "€20Z U satunjioddo uoneonpe 1eao] joi = 0007 %00 e 000t 12 000y 09 Bupuies Juoieanp3 -id|  1605S 100G LFLD
obejuBAPE 8)8) 0] 9|QE SBM |4 - 4BIS SOUBUI] € 10} UOHEINPT pue Bujures |
) 06} V04D 'S€ 'VOIOHN ‘0SE VdOIV ‘0S€ Wdv|(528) 00¥ %E LEL 12 Gz6 89¢ 00t 5.9 seng 4| 860SS 100S 1710
sthysagLuaL josed pue ‘saueuly JUSWLIEA0D 'B PN S1A00
— 1IpnE |EUBul) [ENLIUE JO] SINSOOSIP pue Joda) co_._m.__ﬁ Sl gsYal - 0og's %0098 009's 008's 080'L oo’ 082°L $9IMBG 10RIUOD -1d|  BSOSS LODELPLD
$2Z0z Ul elues el 6q You ke €202 W sefunpoddo uogeanps @afy| - 005 %00 - 00s 44 008 0sk SIEBN/WO0HAUOD ~|d}  DS0SS 100G LPLD
1o abejueape 93E] 0} S|gE Sem |4 - JJelg Soueuld 10} S[EAPISTILBIIYUE]
£20Z Ul S¥2843 pue HOY 104|(594) GER'Y %Y'E 59l 000'S 6zy'y Geg'y YL soudueg-14| 21088 10057 +0
sainjes) uoneByiw paey pappe - Anr niu) ebeseAe £Z0g UO paseq oW/l Ly
sppnt | {011 585'/Z %L'S oLyl 666'82 0052l 685'.Z 0SZ've s8ad4 PNy -{4| PLOSS 10051740
216LIS Joj ATYS [BNULE U0 “J0U1 95"/ "Saad sipny S|BUIS pue |enuly
[(Ta) £VE'0L) %5'L ziz'g 'Ll 086'58 LEG'E0) GG6'LLL |E10] SHIBUag
3,£5'g) sabem uo pased|(568) 0LE'SE %09 §90'2 G9Z'9E 289'BZ 002'vE Z(2'\E umo] Juswaiay -14| 00£zZs 100S17LO
4,5y’ sabewm uo pased|(96) L6L°E %0'Z SL 988'¢ [T¥4 ZL8'E £O0E'E 8ieOIpO -|4| 01225 L00S 10
%29 ‘sabem uo paser |(0Ly 802’91 %96 6yl 819'9) £5b'2) 631Gt €21yl VOId -Id| 002es 1005}710
uoNanNpas gLl - €06 %} 'S- (67) €06 292 256 569 douesnsul QL1 -14] 0€lLeS L00S 41710
%G| umop sreseq o] - 724 %1'Gi- (67) s/t 1.2 vze OvE souelnsul 9 -4| 0z12s 1008 LY LD
= 98] wjwaid ay) Ul sseaioul el - /59'C %l't 9L 159'E L1682 E6Y'E 2iV'E soueINsul [eluad -|4| 01125 L00GLYLO
B1ed wnweid atj Ul i %041~ GEL'0S %00k B56'F 6£1'05 ¥86'LE 18S'Sy 0G.'8S aoueunsu| yiiesH -4} 0012S 100S1LF10
(r19'9) 02y 182 %08 L1686} vEQ'B5L 84£'202 LLL'BVE BSY'EET 1EI0 L SSuees
WEIUNOODY ||0AE/H VERING0DY JS 10 #uedld 14 £1(p19'9) 0Zr'iee %08 LIBBL FEQ'892 8LE202 2L1BY2 BSK'EEE 14 SOBRANIES -[d]_OFLLS LOUGLPLD
HunoJoy aoueuLd|
u-_u...._-._o.n_mnn asueuly
uo|jeue|dxa| ({(ssesiss(q} jebpng asua1aj}q (eseeur0aQ) 196png 18q0}2Q 3ebpng |enjoy uandussaq| josigp [:1Te]
-/gsealou|  |ynejeqd 202 % -jesealIou) 48 vZ0T enjay £202 14414
$196png as ybpng ¢z0z|  $31eBpng £202
$Z0z "sA jebpng ‘sAjeBpng | £z0z "sA 1ebpng
ynejeq ¥Z02 as $202Z as 2oz
G# UOISIBA +vzoz ‘6 Aenuer :paledaid
126png pund |218U39 $Z02
| Jejex3 jo umol




Ly 10Z| 3bed

(z22'%) BBE'DLL %6'T ¥SP'E 119'021 ££6'L6 251°LbL GER'88 |E101 U0N399|03 XeL|
862°1 (1ev'e8) %86 2) {or2'68) {gze'19) (122'18) (za)'vi) |EO] SPUNJ 1omog/ISleM Wy ang
1S40 pund Jamesg %Sz| Ev9 (gezww) %86 666'¢) 588wy (vog'0e (998'0%) LB0'LE) pun4 Jomag wolp ang -X1| 666G £00GL 110
18810 pund JelepM %S| 6v9 [ %86 GB6'E. S88'vY) [(EE0) 988 DF) (180"2€) pund Jejep oy ana -XL| BEBSS EO0SLRLD
(v262) LI6'LZ %l 26’} L¥8'GE 846'8l 116'8Z LEQ'EZ [B10] sesuadx3 |eieuss
jeored sad|(005°1) 000y %G LE 005°L 008's TR 000'% SLL'E saloleag papasQ/uall XeL -XL| 86265 £00GH71LD
B8 au0u 95EASU S - 589 | PELIISD -SSESIU- SA0MES UB] XEL
S{}ia Xe) Jo] S{eusjew pue sag) Buissanoid| - 00E'E %00 = 00£'€ 1oL 00E'E 29z't 167288 £00S411L0
B5eeIoU] obejsod - spaag Jo Asibay 18 sbuipiooai spaep g sus(|(0S) 056 %E'S () [ 1£9 056 ZI0'L speeq Jo Ansifey -XL| 2pEss £00S 710
“saseaioul abejsod|(005"1) 000'0} %0°GL 005} 005+ 151'6 0000k 62L'8 abeisog -x1| vzess €005LP 10
0} enp aseslou] “f|iq X} 'S80j0u pASp pue ‘usy 'fouanbuyjap Buijieiy
JajULd ‘saxog ebeliajg ‘sadojeau3 S| “1aded|(001) 008"l %9°S [ 006'L 9/2'L o8l 199°L seoyddng X1| 00Z55 £00SLYLO
Ljuow 13d 09'6/1$ § sases) Jaidon omy (i) 9512 %02 v 0022 96.1 951z 561°2 sesee Juedinb3 eoyjo -X1| 861SS £00SLYL0)
fue j| ‘sejmdniueq pue spaap'sud J0) seanas (eBaq| - 000'2 %00 - 000'2 = 000'2 - sasuadx3 |eba7 -X1| 04155 £00SL¥L0
sieuuesfioysom| - 000'} %005~ (000°) 000"+ oz 000°Z Z6'e Bupe./uoneanp3 -XL| 16085 £00G 110
-595.102 86#|od ou sdousyiom pue Guies |
95830Ul OU - S8NQ JLHN| 0L 05 %0 02" (o) ot o as o seng -X1| 88085 £0051¥10
1B iy - saiuadosd papaap Xel O] pajERl S dug| - 000'C %00 - 0002 = 000'2 = Auedold papsag -XL| €20SS €00St71L0
(0L 0B) 4/9I0 Suaodliog J0) abeianog| - L %00 - ! = ! - 5001M03 198000 -X 1| 82088 | E£00GLYLO
Aeys WBILIA0 OU 85B2129P| 092 09v %G 9G- (092) 002 09l 09v 05 S|eSN/Wo0dU0D X L]  0S0SS €00SLY10
- 98BaJOUI mu:& :._O__m_uomm< ‘_0—00__00 XBj IZV 21d 10} $3IUS13I0D
"AUUOW/DLS HOY BUuO el | - 00Z %00 = 002 z (i - §88 yueqd -XL| L10SS £00S kP10
(¥St) 1/2'/8 %¥E- (c66'S) ¥eL'lS L85'ap L12°E9 898'LY : |2101 sjyeuag i
2£6'EL sabem uo paseg|(062) Z61'0L %Sk 2£8'L z87'9l £EL'ZL v79' 7L £89'2) UMO] JusWwailay -X.L| 00€2S £0051¥L0
%S| :sebem uo paseg|(1L€) SEL'} %9'L- (62) CETA 261'L 562k 0SZ'L aseaIpaln -XL| 01225 £005L¥L0|
%29 :sebem uo peseg|(eel) 0zy'L %C Bl 9iz'l £5G'L 660'C 1e€'8 9bE'S YOId -XL| 00226 | €00SL¥i0
%G| UMOp Si9seq aj| - 8El %8 YL~ {¥2) 3¢l zrl z9L ovl Sdueinsu| 8y -X1| 0Z125 £00SLYLD
e wnpwaid dy) ul | %l'p] - 899'Y %9 0Z- (zet) 899°) €51l 0Lz sep'L edouemsyj [gwaq -X1| 01125 £005 1710
aje) wniwaid ey up asealol %0t | - 81L'0E %12 {195'8] 8LL0E CE8'9% 6.9'BE Z10'l¢e auueInsy| UyeaH -¥1] 00128 £005 LT 10|
(evL'2) 229611 %9Vl 1251 Sl8'lel 2EL48 vGE 80k 86V’ 16 E101 SAees B
(ooe) - 00¢ oog 291 o 10 SeBeNeS -XL| 00ELS £00G1¥L0
C i51E0adg SUONIaDY J0pa|0g el Andag 114 Z|(eva’l) 2.9'6L1 %EPL 122'Gl S15'12ZL 01618 PGz S0k 15116 1 SebE MBS XL| 0LLLS £0051vLi0
UOR3a]100 YEL
- 269°6 %00 - 269'6 256'L 269°6 5’6 {Ejo J8inseel) —
= 093 %00 = 051 = 05| = |10 sesuadxy |essuesy
uoieonpa pue bBuied)| - 00} %00 = a0k . 00L - Bujuiel (juopeonp3 -yl L60SS 2005710
song YO49HN| - 0S %0°0 = 0 - 0 = seng -¥L| 8805 Z00SL¥7L0
= 8.9 %00 = 849 gag 8.9 84 |Eja L siyausg
9,Gp’| 'sabemuo paseg| - 62l %0°0 - 6cl 104 621 4! aIealpey -H1| 0LZES Z00SL¥ 40
%z'9 :safiem uo paseg| - 055 %00 - 038 85t 0SS 0SS vOId -¥1| 00228 20081710
- = eR'8 %0'0 - ¥o2's 1882 POR'e vog's [E10) sauEes
sanseall |d sebem| - POR'B %00 = Y98'8 18€'L ¥ag'e +OR'8 pajos(3 ssheies -yl 000LS 20054EL0
._wh:wmmu _
uojeuejdx3| (asestssq) j9bpng esuasey|q (asealdaq) yabpng 1340320 1ebpng |enioy uonduiasag| j09iqp 776}
-fesesIouj | Ynejeq ¥Zoz % -osesiou| as 7202 ey £202 44114
$ 106png as yebpng €202 ¢ 186png £202
%202 "sA 1ebpng 'sayeBpng | €20z *sA jebpng
nesea vZoe as v20z as +vz0Z
G#f UOISIBA 20z ‘6 Aaenuep :pesedeld
. jobpng pung [eJ3udg yZ0Z
| 1eyax3 jo umoL




Iy 10 €| ebed

(z55'12) arr'erL %9'8 £v8'09 866'0LL 69r'1L6S SSL'0LL 8BZ'€99 adueul |ejol

pL6'9) B¥9'E9Z ¥59'L2 295'042 6EL'BOZ BOB'Z¥Z SRY'LET |e1ot Buissassy

(sze'v) ZYZvEL %9'Sh 822,81 VLY'BE) 152501 £72'61 8L |E10), So5uadxy |e1ouag))
aafojdwa |- Jeo jeuosisd joasn| - 3 %0'0 = ) - L - | quiiay [Aai) -SY|  80ESS 500S4¥10
SEE'9S B8) PNOID 0B6'ES 99) 9/ PGR'ES |IEJIUOT UCISIA (521'2) LL0'/L %S 2L 62T 00z2'6} Li0'LL 120°24 615'S) Wwawsaily aiemyos -S| 0265 G00SLY10
spoomianly - Jesiesddy Juapuadapu)| - 000'01 %0’ 006666 666'6 000'0b = 3 = nenessy -8 052SS 5005110
$99) BuipIoDal g spasp'sueld| - 0S8 %0°0 - 0s = 0 ¥4 ~_spoagjoAisiBay -Gyl 4v2SS | 500SivL0
SI9119] UOHEN[EAR] JO} 00S'#$ POPPE 'S18119} [e0)joAo’saueuuo)sanb ssles| 004 000'9 %EEST 008°¢ 00£'S 990'L 005+ ¥0L abesod -S| $2ess GO0SL¥HO
soiddns [gjeuab 'sedojpaus Jauo)l| - 00E %00 = 00€ - 2l 00% Lyl T sa)ddng -gv| 00285 S00GLYLD)
owWj0g'6Rs ‘8sesT ed| - 820't %00 - 820'L 968 810°+ 8be' L sseaT Juewdinb3 aao -S| 86156 S00SLYLO!
Bjpq Jod g 02s Wowsoed buipIng ¥ 000'vS §91Epdn AlAA|00L) 009’y %Z'SL 002 00¢'S 0£6'y 009’y | gov'y buiddep -S| 08185 500S LY L0
RIPALI SMAU Ul SAONON OifdNd| - 04 %0'0 - 0§ - s = N sadioN Handnebial -sv| L1155 G005 L1710
uonsod JOS5aSSy| = L %0°0 = L = L - 24 -5 8ZLsS S00SLY10
wawdinbs jews| - i %0°0 - ! - L - aseqoing Jwewdinbs -5Y| 90LSS | G00SLFLO|
JEUIUBS 10 a8iN0g) - 059 %00 - . 0S9 e 058 S€z Bujuies LAICHEONPS -5V L60SS 50084 L0|
sanp QVYHN 9 OVVi| - 062 %00 - 062 05 062 062 sana -Sv| 980SS G00GL¥10)
(5L s oBAUOD vi{ooL'2) 00L't6 %Z'C 0012 00286 622’18 [N 20166 S80IAISG J0ENU0D -S|  8S0SS G00GLrLO
ool -S2all - sbunaajy| - 08 %00 8 [5 - 0s = S[EON/WIOOU/UOD -S| 05055 G005 ¥L0|

(69p) 0081y |%eL 118'C 692'cy LET'EE 262 6E 1290 IE10] Slysuag
%,£6°g L -sabem uo paseg | (00€) £58'L) %L’ 16 £51°21 6LL6 295 L1 €014 umD] Juawamay -Sv|  00EzS 5005 L¥L0
3%cp'L ‘saber uo pase|(z€) 0/Z'1 Rb'Z 0g Z0g'L 060'L zl2'L 962"k sleolpa -SV| 01228 50051710l
9429 :58BEm uo pased|(/£1) ZEY'S oE'8 44 695G 299y pPL'S ZLE'S vOld -SV| 00225 5005LY10)
uoganpas %GLl - 84 %S'6- (32 8LL 0€9 09z Z29 aguemsy| (17 -S| _0€les 50051y L0
%G1 umop 5 9seq 3| - 26 W Pi- [ 6 08 a0L 86 9ouBINsu| 947 -S| 07125 5005L Y10
Ses Wniwasd auy 1Ly - 660"t %'t 6t 660°1 518 050'+ 891} goueInsu| [Buaq -SV|  0LLZS go0SLrLD
ajes wnituaid ay) ul 1%0L] = 9EE'Le %001 0v6'L 9£€'LZ ¥oL'91 96E'6} 800'+2 __ ®souernsuj YjesH -Sv| 00LES S00SLPLO

(912'2) 909'/8 Y%b'L 056'S 228'68 252°0L Z.8°E8 996'8L |E}0 | seueles
= ! %0°0 - | - L - dwe) sebepyies -Sv| 0legLs G00SLY L0
- Jossessy :14 119122 50828 Yob'L 056'S 128'6R 28204 LIG'ES 896'8L 1d sebepieS -SY| OLLLE S006L¥L0
Bujssassy
uopeueldxz| (ssesio8q) 18bpng adsuaioly|g (esme109Q) 1ebpng 13go)2Q 1ebpng {enjoy uondyuasag| jaelqo [T}

-jesealou]  |yneseqd yZ0Z % -josealou) as v20z ‘Jenjoy £20Z 7202
$ 196png as JeBpng €202 $ jeBpng €202
¥20Z "sa jebpng *sAyeBpng | £20Z *sA jebpng
1neaq 20z as vzoz as ¥20Z

G# UOISIBA 202 .m am::mﬂ "_umhmnm._n_
whpng pund |Biausg 202
| 19)9X3 Jo umol




110 ¥} ebed

(19¢€'9) ELB¥6C__ | %9S y1L'6h vL1'10E rze'eze 09p's8Z 0£0°152 12101 BUluUE|d
= nzg'ee %00 = 029'9E 589'02 029'9E ZL6'0E BjoL EIEEED)
~0j8 'sbUljsalw 'sdoys)iom 'Bulllel) puspe 0} jejs 1o} abeajiw jarcd oL f - 008 %00 - 008 €6 008 0/l Juswasinquiey jdAeIL -1d| 80€SS LOLGLYLO
"slWell gpusby| - 000's %0°0 - 000'S * 000's 000'S selpmS -1d| 69255 L0L6LYL0|
uopoy UE|d Jeysepy ua Bunpiom spsemoy of |im spuny $20Z "000'G$
104 }OEAUOO JBPUN PUB SPUNJ JUALIND WM Sisjeue Buiuoz Bunonpuao
|ELBIBW BDUDI9YBI J8YJ0 pUB S400q ¥ 514 4 %0'0 - 1474 BEY 1A 4 B8 |eualepy SaudRY Nd| 9YCSS 10L6L¥10
vy ‘(6223) meinay Ansifoy pue (09) §) J9dedsman J919x3 S9pnjou|
BouelipI0 Buuoz se yuns sqol Bunuud sie) o pasn| - oow %00 - 00w 2 oow 605 Bunupd 1d| 22255 LOLELFLO)
“Sesen JO UoljeSiulWpE pue sabexaed = 000"y %00 = 000 559"y 000'% 6€2'C abe)sod -1d| eSS L0LBLYLO
pieog Buiuugjd SE |[om se sjuswpedep Buiping pue Buiuueld $19A00
sBunoow Apquiessng| - 0sz') %00 < 052’ L9Y 0sz'L 8ED'L asuadxg AygeuiRlsng -1d|  ¥RESS L0L6L7L0
Jedpiunyy pueiBu moN Je SOUBPUSHE @ 'S0USIJU0D SUOHN|OS ABisug
(007 [enuuE ‘diyssaquiawl HN ABIaug ues|o oj Buipuny Jo 92.n0S SpIACId '
“sidap Buiping g Buluueld s19a0]) "2l aoyoas| - 0002 %00 = 00’2 s ooa'z vi8'L ssyddng 2010 -1d| 00255 LOLELYLD
Sanqedes esnoy-ul 0} enp sJeak Joud U Juads uaeq LUSEH| - 1 %00 = 1 = L Gudde -1d| 08159 10L6L¥10
“dap BululEld SI9A0D 0S[8 Ing 56580 pIeed Buiuueld 1of Auewid| - 000'E %00 = 000'e 290'L 000'2 SL8'L S801CN AN 1EPET .J_n__ L1185 LOL6LELO]
pepaau se uopvadsul Aued piyl 10 Jepjoyadeld| - L %0'0 * L = L : Sa0)eg uoudadsu) 14| GELES LOLBLYLO
“WO Sy SIU} WOJy SO oo spuny Buyolew| - 00§'c %00 w | 0052 - 005z s BulydIepy JUEID -1d|  8ELSS 101BLYIO
Jelb papaau Aue jel) os |§ 0} psonpal sem aul| Buraep jueld OaH
ay| ‘Buoje s8Wo3 su0 J) Apeal ©q 0} INg dwWN siy] 18 pajabie) sjuelb oN i
. “[Jeg 84} W) Al|ENUUE PlEd . 005'€ %0°0 = 00S'E - 00S°E 0sL'e alem)ics SIO -1d| 9ELSS LOL6LYLO
"asemyos Buiuozawlad Buipjing Joj adueusjulew pue Jodddns jenuuy
qwaly pseoq ‘jjeis buuueld Jo) Buliel | siRuWes| - 005 %0°0 2 —Toos 06 005 €57 BuiUfel [ /Uoleanps -1d| L60SS | LOLGLYLO|
{G1L£8) senp vdv ‘(pajewlsa = [A4443 %00 - crr'el 121°€EL THP'EL 6z0'e} san(] -1d| 890SS LOLELYLO
JZV'E1S - £20Z) SONP |ENUUE UOISSILUWOY Buuue|d weybuyooy
= ! %0" s l ¥ L > S80IA18G 10BJUOD ~1d|  8S0SS LOLELPLO)
1d | seakoidilia 14 Z sianog Bulieiis el ‘saURIBU0D WY - oog %00 B 008 602 Q08 002 S[EBWO0Y/INO] Td|  0S0SS 1016L¥10
(ze0'1) 60Z'3Y (A SlET avz'ly O08'GE VBB by OEV'BE B0 sijsusg
%ES'E | ‘sabem uo paseg |(0£9) 206'v2 %0°'S a0z’ s 2ES'SC SSP'0Z aZe've 860'1C umnl uswaiEy -1d|  00e2s L0L6LYLO
. %St ‘saber uo paseg|(2l) ri0'E %l L 1 LGL'E BLt'E 9L1'E L1L'e 8Ie0Ipa 1d| 01228 LOL6L7LO
%9 :sefem uo paseg|(DEE) £¥1'EL %6’ L 066 £l¥'el EPE'0L €8y'Zh 68G'L1 YOId -1l 00225 10161710
uoyonpal %Gi| - BZ6 %' G- €9) 826 98 166 048 ajuemsu) 01 1d| 0€1zs | LOMBEYLO
” %S | UMOP §] 9SEQ 3N - 8l %8'vL- (ze) 81 081 174 261 32uelinsu| 9y -d| 02128 10L6L71L0
Sl Wwmwadid sy Ul aseasoul 9"y = 8/6'¢ %L 7 621 846 £85°1 662°E 1/8'L Joueinsu| jeueq -1d!  0LLes LOL6LYIO
—— (yze's) ¥86°L1T %9'9 66€'cl 80€°212 622'99} 606'€02 429°'181 [210] sauees R
— med 0g'RLS © 095 Buipiosey iy 02 @ 18y uiwipy 1(699) €€6'4Z T Y 1GL°L 109'82 vig'el 0Sb' LT 502'0€ Ld ssfiepnies <1d| 00ZLS | L0LGLYLD
Jauued Agjigeus SAUDIRAIBSLIOT 14 | JBUUEd UMOL C 14 2 (ago'y) LG0'¥BL %69 el 20.'881 GS6'LY1L 657921 2z0'LG) 14 sabepies -1d| 0LLLS 10161710
Be Bujuned|
juswdojanag 7 Bujuueg
uopeueidx3| (esestosq) )abpng asualeyla (asearoaq) j9bpng 19Q0130 1abpng |enioy uonduasaq| 199iq0 Bap
-fasealou]  |ynejeqd ¥20Z % -jesea1oU) gs ¥202 [enoy £202 720z
$1e0png a8 eBpna ezoz|  $3ebpng £202
20z "sAjebpng *sayeBpng | ¢zZ0Z *sA 19Bpng
jjnejeq veoe gs vzoZ gs 202
G# UOISIBA | vz0z ‘6 Aenuer :paledeld
R | - jabpng pund jelausg yz0z
| [ 19yax3 yo umol




Ly 40 5| abed

(se8'v) (R4 Y (z68'8) $78'642 $69'60Z 112'382 690'vPZ lejoL Jug 2poY ‘g suohvadsu)
o0t 10621 %L 808 002%1 108z} L1 V06'e 266k 18101 sasuadig feseuag
- ! %00 - ! (x4 r €91 SoUBUSIUEN SPIYBA -IE| BLESS | Z0OPEYLD)
io)3adsul [ea108[3 J0) eBeaN | 008 000"} %006~ {Gos) 008 B 000°L - [ juiiey [aAeaL -f8| 80ESS 200¥2¥10
1840} auoyd B3| - 009 %00 5 009 661 009 665 SUCIESIUNIULCD 2)\q0N -18| 0618 | 200¥ZvlD
18 Jo) jand|{002] 0SL %l 92 002 056 646 052 086 Bnd-18| 82166 | 200verio
seng YOEHN PuB INY| - 00E %0'0 s oue 0g a0€e 0SZ seng-i@| 880SS | 200veki0
= 00051 000'G1 000°SL $30IAISG peyoNUa) -19| 85085 | Z00¥Zvi0
aouesjuo) UORBIS0SSY SIERWO BUpIng 3N| - 052 %00 = 052 = 052 Bujues | juoieonp3 -1d|  L60SS | Z00¥ZYi0
{908) 10628 %E'Y 297'c £18°e8 159'59 L5£°08 189'6L |e10L siyeueg
%EG €| -sebem uo paseg|(6/5) 095'EZ %S9 187"} BEL'YZ ¥69'61 859'¢Z ££8'ZT UMO] JUswidIiey -Ig|  00€ZS | Z00¥ZhL0
%S| ‘sebem uo paseg|(z9 528 %l bl (ezp) /85T 8.0'C 0L0°E 0LET aleapa -lg| 0LzZz§ | Z00verlo
%29 :s9bem o poseq |(59Z) 96L°01 %6 kL (ev'L) 190"k} /BB'8 G55z LEL'OL 00zZS | 200¥Zvi0
Uopanpel %51 - L8 %0°L" (29) 8.8 veL 088 198 soueinsuj d11-19] 0€L2S | zoovzhio
%,GL UMOp siaseq ]| - ¥al %8'bL- (zg) 8l S5l 91z 81 souensuj oy -18| 02125 | Z0O¥ZYLO
Sies wrijwasd oy Ul 9883IU) Y%Ly - BBL'Z %Ly 66 661'C 999’} 004’z 690'T 9oueinsu| [gluag -Ig| 0L12§ | Z00vZrL0
ajel Wwinjuwiaid sy} u) asesioul %OL| - SZB'TY %0'0L £68'¢ 528’y £VP'2E ZE6'BE vET' LY Souelnsul yilesH -lg| _0012S | z00vZvLo
lgiz'y) 2ELPLL %E'Th {v¥50'sz) Lib'8Ll 1ZE°ZhL SO'E0C 96£'zal 18101 SAUEjES
(4wsiH| - ! %0°001- (6€1°6€) 1 . orL'6e - 1d sebepvies -1d| 00z1S | 200¥ZyL0)
¥Z) J0103dsy) |B9UIDEL : L) | - $ZOZ 10} pa|ind uoisad pajjyun
[— 032 Andag dsu) Buippng 14 2{(6.2') LELLL %9'8 S80'7L 0l¥'8LL 1Ze'TrL G2E'¥OL 96£'Z9L 1d seBepnies -1g] 0L1Ls | 200v2ZrL0
.—Gb_._._euuc-:w B8pO00 ¥ Suoljoadsuy
- {ye’e) Zi5'v8l BEY €£6°9 098'L8) 62L'621 926091 025051 wawdejoasg 3 3 |ejoL
L (oo1) 0DE'r %0'S- {ooae) 0ov'y pL0'E 000'8 EITr ~[PIoL Sesuadx3 [EEURD
% 009 00k {oot) [ViE] = 000°L Vi€ uswasingifey jerel)- 03| 80ESS | L0259%10
D10 | ‘suad Joded aqupd man| (001 ooF %052 [ 005 - 00v o sajjddng 230 -03 20259%10)|
Jop8sig 3 J0) BUOYd [I80] - 009 %0°C - 009 66 009 6£9 SUOHBIILINLUWDD 00w -a3| 06155 | 40250710
1Bjduwios sassenl - - %0°00L- {000'2) = - 00072 T Buel] uoeonp3 -a3] L60SS | 40Z89vL0)
- {518 “Gunayew “sesiesdde doid) Bunnsuog| - 0082 5%0°0 - 005 SiS') 00S'c riZE sadinag Bupnsuop -aa| 65085 ° | L02S9vLO)
oEiduon sesseyn; - 00Z %L 98 (ooe't) (14 - 0051 - S[eBAWO0NALCD -0 _ln_momm 10258%10
. {g9s) 06245 %S L 208'€ 858'YS erz'zy 150°LS ¥60'05 {101 slysusg
YLg6p eabem uo paseg|(£og) LEE'FL %Oy 679 pE9'YL oLg'L} ShOYL 125°€) umo] WRwsked -03| 00E2S | A02S9KLO
sy | sabem uo paseg(6e) 9€5'| %6'T [ad G/5'L ¥S1L'L L£S'L S62'L aiedpay -g3| 01225 L0259 10
9%z'9 :sefem uo paseg (991 ) £95'9 %S L Lit £€2°9 vEE'Y €929 9€5°G vOI4-Q3| 00z2§ | L0259%10
uopanpal %G| = 898 %E9- (8s) 898 zLL 9z6 906 souemsul 417-03| 0€1eS | 20259% LD
%G| Umop s1aseq ey - 26 %8Pl (91) 26 06 801 Lt S0uUEINsU 91 -a3| 0zLeS | 20Z59v10
Sje) Wiiwaid ay) U 8seaiul %Ly - 686’} %l 68 636'L £86°L 006't 118"} soueINsy| [glusq -03| 01125 | 20ZG9v10
D) njuad S Ul 9SBJOU %01 - 106'82 %0°0L 929'Z 206'82 #6812 6.2'92 8b8'9Z soueinsul ulleaH -g3| 00425 | 40253¢10
(089'2) 226°G0L %9'9 1219 209'80L L07'S8 S804 £1Z2°96 (€10 sauBES
- J019840 03 14 1/(0892} 226'S01 %9'9 2.9 209'801 £0t'58 S.8°L0L £12'96 14 sebepnies -a3| 0LLLS | 202S9ri0
o[arag of
uojleuejdx3| (asesldaq) 18Bpng EREYE el (eseasoaq) 1ebpng 18gqojaQ 186png |enioy vanduasaqg| 3seiqop Bip
-(aseeiou]  |YNeJRQ@ ¥202 % -jesealaU| a8 20T :jenjoy £207 zz0z
¢ 39bpng gg 1e6png ¢zoe ¢ 196png £202
¥Z0zZ ‘sAjebpng 'sajeBpng | £20z *sa jebpng
ynejeq $Z0zZ as yz0z as 20z
G} UO|SIBA 202 '6 Atenuep :pesedeid
N yabpng punj jelauag yzoz
| | Jzyexg jo umo




240 9 3bed

(o) 9.E'Y %2 b 15 £’y 756t 9ze'y 910’7 |ej01 buyuoz|
= oov'e %00 = 0ov'e SEE'E 00r'E FIR'E |EI0) S95URdXT [BI8UD
(ueoydde Aq pled| - 000'2 %0°0 - 000 ov8 0002 690C 8be}sod -0Z| 2258 £0LBLYLD
51500 Jo Ajiofew) uoensiulwpe 8se2 YgZ JO) palewnss ale sasuadxa
= [TA %00 * 002'L SE6'2 00Z'L ari’l SBOON Dgnd/ebe -02| LLLSE £0LBLFLD
SIDOLIBIL PIE0Y 40} Juawwioye B g - {1[o74 %0°0 = {4114 - 002 - Bujuies | uoneanp3 -0Z|  LB0SS €0L61¥10
o) B9 SRE'S ¥ 69 o o9 vl [Blol sjysusg
(o) €l W5C b £l L A € aIEdiPB -02| 01225 | E0LBLYLO
10, gs %G'S £ g¢ 4 £5 2l Yoid -0Z| 00ZZS E0LBLFLO]
() 206 %S 2y 106 ALS 098 88l [e}0L ssuefes
1noy 1od 05'8L§ © SaLeje109s Buipinoay|(0) £L06 %8S iy 106 BLS 098 88l 1d sebepes -0z 00ZLS £016L11L0)
FUE] Eog bu|
. L %0°0 - ] - ) - dx3 ABiauz ajgemouay
i I %0'0 * L £ L = |e10 ] S9susdx3 [elsuss)
Buorep Weid [enu=1od| - b %0'0 > 1 = L asuadx3 ABiouz a|gemeusy -dNA| _LySSS | 8LI6LYL0
asuadxg LTE] emausy|
. 555'6 %E'S- (ves) 5S5'6 620'S B80°0L 988, |10} uok J uofjeasasuo)
= 00€'9 %00 . 00£'9 8SY'y 00€'S 06¥'L 1eJ0 | Sosuadx] |esaus
asgf - 004} %0'0 - 002V ferZ: )} 0021 SLL) Buimol apispeoy -00| #5285 50119710
-190 100 pred S1 SIUL "aNeSSUION J0 Z/| pue suny Auad 'suu Bumawy
{spoap suejd Bujuiid AjiesjdAy) speep jo Aiisibai 16j e8| - o€ %0°0 = og E 0g = spa8Q Jo Ausibay -00|  1p2SS S0419¥10
{isip 19512 AisoW] SIGUIDI WoGUDD O] SBugiei| - 0z %00 - 02 E 0z - obejsad -00| peess | SOLLEvLD
Jadedsmeu Uy dA) aajou |ebs) | xoidde ss8A0D| - 0s %0°0 = 05 * 05 - ) S8ANON AMNA/eBa1-00] 12188 S04 L9V 10|
(sdoijsipion Jaiio pue sisquaw| - 052 %0°0 - 0s2 09 0sz 0L Buies 1 juoneanp3 -03|  L60SS S0L1OvL0
£-00VHN) JauLEd |SNSE SUCD JO/PUE S1aqUIsL pIgoqg Jof Builiel)
. os18) L73s| - 00Z't %00 “ 002’} 002"} 00e'b 0S0'} send -00| 980SS G01L9¥ 10
| (006$) DoVHN ‘(0518) DyvIHS3 isuopeziueBio poeja uiof o) pieag 4o
‘spaau Jiedal aoUBUMUIBW Jouw saufey| - 000} %0°0 - 000'L 5.6 000'L £66 sanlAlas VBINUOD -0D| 85055 S0LLEYLD
“weludinba pue saaojb 'sjoo] se yons sayddns| - 050'2 %00 - 050°2 26E 050°2 209'€ UOIBASILILIPY PUET UORAIBSUOD -00|  LS0SS S0LLOYLO
puE *eAoLLB] USNiq BAISEAU; 8]l SPesU esUelelulew pue Bulojuou
Apedoud SE YINS YHOM LOIEASIUILIPE PUB| UOBAISSUOD pUe (318
“used 'subis ‘ebpuq) ssueusiuew e (919 '1waas Buizeb els "sjasfod '
| ojeugjod 'weiBoyd e1) Buids) SSiAoe yIERNNO o) S1S0D SISO N
= 34 %l 'bl- (8g) LET N4 692 8Z 1ej0] sjysusg ]
%6t | :sabem uo poseqd| - i %t vh- ) Fid 8 [ s ~ QIe0|paN -00| 0122§ | SOLLSFLD
%z’ Sebem U0 paseg| - /81 %L pL- (1) 281 £€ (184 %4 - VvOId -00| 002Z8 50119710
|. - +¥20'E AR (967) +20'€ LEg 02S'E 89¢ 1ej0 seleles
SYM / o} ¥m/sIy G| /gL @g Sus|| - 0Z58'2 %0°0 = 0252 * 0252 g dws | ssbep/es -0D|  0L2ZLS 50LL9pL0|
Bty g 1noge BAe JUJDG RIS @ SeHelasnes Buipiooey| - ¥0S %9 6~ (961) ¥0S 1€S 000'+ 89€ 1d safepmes -00| Q0215 | S0L19PLO
uay u
uopeuejdx3| (asesidaq} 1ebpng aoualeyy|g {esealdaq) 1abpng 13q0100 18bpng jenioy uapduosaq| 399lqo [ ¥Ta)
-jaseelou}  |ynesed ¥Z0Z % -jasealou| as 20z lenjoy £202 f44114
$196png as 1ebpng gz0z| ¢ 39bpng £202
#20¢ 'sA jebpng 'sajebpng | £20Z "sA Je6png
jnejeq yZoe as vzoz as 20z
Git UOISIBA vzoz ‘6 Aenuep :pesedaid
yobpng pund |eiauag $z02
| 18jax3 jo umo]




¥ 40 2} abed

(g6SEL) BZE'Z5L [%6°L G8S'vL £28'59L €122 18216 GSE'659 juaurdojeaeq g buluueld |ejoL
- 60L°L %Lve 9z 60171 119 £68 £68 {9101 UoISSIWLioy abellaH
JojsuBlL BOUBjRE PUT JRaA| - - = - - = 112
- = 1i2 QO Jejsuell| JpESS 9016110
- ZlE %00 - ZlE = ZLE 9l [el0 sesusdx jeleues)
= SE %0°0 - Se = S - Dunund -OH| 22285 90161710
UOfEISILILUPE 9SEd LO[SSIIWGY SDENIGH JO} PRIBWISS 21 Sasuadxg| - (Y4 %00 = (14 v [ Sz obeysod -OH| +22SS 90164710
- i %00 . 8 = 1 - Bumie JuBID -OH|  8ELGS 9016710
Sizquisw piecq Joj jualjaye Buies up| - 00z %00 = 002 - 00z i6 Buielj uoneonpz -OH|  LEOSS 90161710
= 0s %00 - 0s - as = sang -OH| 88055 9046LPL0|
3 L %00 = ! - L - $30119S J0e1u0D -OH| 85088 90161710
- 5 %ol LE St L5 8 Ly 9€ [E101 SIyausg
%CF’L 'S30EM Uo pased| - 11 %) LE € ih 3 8 L s1edpel -OH| 01228 Q0LBLYFLO|
%g 9 :sabem uo paseg| - 9y %b'LE zi av [ £ 62 vOld -OH| 00ZZ8 9016L¥L0)
= ovL %' LE 002 oL 629 ors SoF |01 Salees
nou Jad 05'8LS @ seueiaiess Buipioday| - ord Yl LE 002 obl 629 [Te Soi Ld sabeAVIES -OH| 00ZLS | 80 16L510]
666 726'2 %6' LE- (zos) £26°) 20 S28°Z iv6 |30 UQISSILWOD JILSIQ J0)SIH
666 52T %0 L~ (666} azl'L 28 scl'e 09E [B10) SasUAXT (e1eusE)
E 00k %00 - 001 - 00L - [ELRIBN @0UB18)ey -GH|  G¥255 | vOL6LYLO
asite Aatj) se DgH 10} spasu Bujuid| - gzl %00 - szL - Szl - Bunuud -QH|  222ss POL6LY L0
LOHENSIIUIPE 9580 DOH J0) PajRLUNSa oJe sasuadxa| - 0SE %00 - 0S€ Z8 0se 092 sbejsod -QH| v22SS vOLELYLO
= 00} %0°0 - 001 - a0l - SO9MON dlldndneba -OH| 1185 v0161710
“gZ0Z Ut Bumjwans slediaiue Ing gz0z Ul JuelS 910 666 000'} %666~ (666) 8 - 000°L - Buiyoyely JuBID -QH| 8€LSS v0L61¥10
& Joj Ajdde Jou pIp A "4FBLW JUBIE) (USWILIBADE) (8307 PALILIDD) 9710
SIBQWAW piecy Jo; juawiolle Buies uw| - 00z %00 - 00z - 00z 0oL Buiues (pogeanp3 -qH|  L60SS v0LELYLO
SOGH Ui Siom suciiezuetiso STOUBA Yliza pa|eIDosSse Sanp Joj Iwe Uly| - - 08 %00 ? - as - 05 - senQ -aH| 88055 P0L6L7LO
* 00z %00 = 00Z - 00z - S|ea|y/SWooy Juod-aH| 05055 pOL6LY L0
= £8 %8EL L 5 9l ] L7 |ejo0] sjsuag
%GY'| 'sebem uo paseg| - b %8 EL I Ll < 6 [ 81eapaN -OH| 01228 pOLELYLO
%Z'Q ‘sobem uo paeseg| - oF %8'EL 9 ot £l o £¢ vold -aH! 00z2s | v0I6ivI0
- obL %BEL 06 ov. ole 059 ors [el0 sauejeg
oy sad 05°gLS @ S8 fuipiooay| - ovL %EEL 06 oyl oLz osa 0rs Ld sebepies -aH|  00Z1LS POLELFLO]
UQJSS]WLLOT)
:O.-m:w_nxm Ammmm._umnv -mm_u:m asuasallia Awmmo._umﬂv ammnu:m 19q0320Q uﬂmﬂsm enoy :ﬂﬂn_.—umaﬂ auw_no m._O
-jasesiou]  |jnejed yZ07 % -jeseaidu) 48 v202 emoy €202 z202
¢ 106png as jebpng gzoz| ¢ Iebpng €202
20z ‘sA 386png *sAjebpng | £20Z “sA jebpng
nnejeq yZ0z as 2oz as v20z
G#f LUOISIBA - y20¢ .m Em::mﬁ "_umhmnm._&
19bpng pund [eJsU9s $Z0Z
| 13)9x3 jo UMO]




v io g} abed

oA (0484 10 [8nJ1(989'L) VEL LY %0Y 9891 0zv'er 167°6T VEL LY 8ZE'9E [ A
-010 'sabpped sasel |(¥59'Y) £88'6 %l Ll 59'v 285'vv LvT'TL £68'6€ 26€°91L 9seydIng wawdinbz| 90456
‘spaet ‘subqyseq ‘| jdas yons dois ‘sped axyig weunop
{susyao Buppnpu)| - 000°Lk %00 C 000'2} 0se'sl 0001 L0L'9} Bujuies | uoneonp3|  L60SS
JuaLIEdEp SJ)IUB BY) J0) UDW [20WW/S1500 6sIN0d Buiiel)
OVdINN Sdisioquuaw Loeoosse [eusssajoid| - £66'8 %00 ' €668 SS9 £66°8 9ev's sang| 88085
pue 191D ¥ PO NISIN ‘116 YNEN 'LH3S 101 sanp Auea),
11500 [EnioenuoD] - 008'0L %00 - 008'01 008'0L 008°0L 008°04 “Bowesy Aig| Z80sg
Kieyes Joj Wwa) 6Ul| sUIL Jed 0) peroly| - - %0004 (000'sE) = 661 000'SE 89E'9 BOIAIBS IDINDSS0ld|  /G0SS
"0)3 'SASINGO "UBUIAUGD JOV| -2ID| - 000°€ %00 - 000'€ - 0008 S0E'e S[EDIN/WIOOHAUOD|  0506S
Andag pue 81y 2ul J0j SaauBIURD Buiel) WewdoPAS( |EUISSAJ0Id
wawpedag el U paeys|(gl8'c) 00S°ZL %8LC 818t g1e'1e 05671 005°LL 60L°LL pelues eoinag/aouruaUeyy Jeindwod|  /v0SS
1B10} 8Y} JO Jley Ad 8LE'LZ$ 01 9SEDIOUI UB I0) JOAISS MU B 835 |[IM pZ07
-1eeh LIS SI SIUMOBALG) JeoA § B S| UdiyM SUOIN|OS Jeindiuos payiiag
BuuBlUE/suncw | 09/ §95'9 %0 LL- {092) 508'S S08'S 695°9 992°C swdinb3 JeNdwo) SjoINsA|  SpOSS
PUE Sj£|5Ul Sepn|oUl pEpesU Se eaejdas o) wnesse doide; sesinug
“smaN Jagialog ‘sieas Ajajes ‘sabpeq ppd ‘Alajes| - 005'L %0'0 . 005°2 1867 005'Z £80°L suojejey Ayunwiwod|  £5066
uaamo||eH ‘Aliesk QNN Sapnioul swey uojuaaaid auo ‘aiep ‘sanbe|d
sjeaiu bunsol 'sbunasu jdap ‘51 [ ‘SpIieaE ‘dule s1ar0n| - 002+ %00 - 00Z'L Jri 00Z'L 510°L sasUadxd sjelUD| GROSS
&by Ul smaual junoooe Apeak] - £8¥'9 %00 - £8v'9 €8p'9 £9v'9 SYLLL uoiieipaiaay| 10055
BIEMOS ) Beuew P SNCEaMog pue Bupped | ueipiEng
(reL'e) 980°/82'L  |%6Z SPLY6 0LE'162'L | ¥5LEE6 SEL'L6L'L SEB'LLL') e siysuag
%Bz'LE 'Sabem uo paseq |(8r2't) £Ek'isg %20 St0'} 189'099 668"t7S 9£9'659 /55'Lb9 3o|jod Juswainey| 01£2S
%€5°c| -sobem Lo peseg|(£0¢) 9GL'EE %S ¥ €6 £9€'72 G16'LL 06€'LZ 269'02 umo JuawisllaN|  00€ZS
%Gy |, -sabem uo paseg|(ysL) LIZ'YE %G'9 280'C LOY'VE 121'92 PLETE LIE0E 212010y | OLZES
%z '9 -sabem uo paseg| (6] £G1'0b %Z'8 SlL 8vZ'0l 629'L €196 ZLL8 vOld| 002es
uononpal %&L| - 656 %z Tl (egl) 656 0L6 Z60°L 890'L soueunsu| gL 0ELZS
%G| Umop stoseq aj| - SLG'L %0 G~ (89¢) GLG'L 2L £82°0 048'L @oueinsy| 8)1| 0ZLES
oje Wiwid oyl uj 9seMUl %lL'y| - 7850 EAwAY 826'S ¥85'0F £62'82 959'7€ 918'0E QougInsy| [Buag] 01126
Sjel wnwaid ayj u) 85easu %OL| - £19'025 %Z 6l 6EL'e8 619'02S 260°29¢ 088'9eY 096'9EY souensul YieaH| 00tz§
- - [CIYRN] E6L65E'C _ |%6 L 622 ELL — | 606Zie7 | 8Li68g’L | 08266k C 101'240°C - [E10) SBUBIES |
10 - abieiano) buely] - 00L'¥S 00L'%S | 00L'%S | £65l - 646°)) 10 - ebeienog Buell | ObbLS -
- - - - e = 0¥0°0C Red teinBay Puues i} SGLe
.- v¥g0 39|0d 19d| - 005'0L %00 = 00S'9L |awowl 005'9) 000G SAUBOU| UOREONPT|  (GhEE
- - 10 Iies vy uonanpa)l Bunjasyo| - 009'S %070 - " looys  |/esy | 009 - i 10 Bog pojwog| SEPLS T
_ {aamusujoip ) wall j3ei] - 166°L 1662 166'2 : 2 = [ 10 eauasy) Buuel) plRid| OEwk
{onuazu) 0) poadw) Wwal joeauos| - 000'€ : 000€ | o000 - - 005'C NUBOU| UWEDAS| GZbL
o wa) yoesuoal - 726'99 %04 69 726'99 [ 8v'eL 0.2°99 g v feq kepioH| ozl
Y015 10 S1A0lJ0 Joj s1ea0d] - /SR'EZ %6EC 1097 169'¢2 S60'€2 0SZ'6L 089'9E . 10 [y IS| 0LvLS
Auo pL0z/LL sJojeq saiy Jod| - 002l Y€ EE foogd — Jo0E 059 008°L 0841 . Aed Rirabio|  govLS
a Blells paie)3an o) pelejal x3| - - {%0°001- 0y B - i - 10 PeiEPy Wiolg WiN3d| 0SELS
== 10 aBeimnog| - ISy %0 ¥~ {018°55) ISV Iy 229'60L /9Z'e0L 0LL'0LL 10 seBBMIES | 00ELS -
726088 J0 9sEA1OU] Ue 12 JoinTasord s st oum|(£6.) S2Z'v6 %E’G55 225'08 z20°'56 606'LE 005'vk 5Z8'8l Ld'sebepyies| 00ZLS .
Jsoyjo auy yed pappe ‘jeyunds Suya saytes) oym Jedyg ey | i _
| [JECEA UO S1891)0 10 Jusiusteiial syl 1aA00 0} 1S0D| - L£8'8Y %8t | osez 1£8'8Y 8/9'/Y 1850 0¥B'E9 10 WalWadEday Uohedep| 0SLLS
Aep SEoU pue oy DARTT [BUDSIT JOL WILOAD| - - 528’8l SZ8'8Y 5z8'8l £G1 10 Juswaoe(day euosiad! OELLE
vduy| - - - - 000°9€ - snuog sebepmes| £211G
£q 19540 ‘(Juewamal o) 198fgns Jou) sNuog uonualsl wns-dwnj puo2ag
vE0 B3od Jod| - 000'c %0 08 {o00'¢) 000'¢ 053¢ 000'9 1€0'9 amuaou| saliepvies| 1ZLLS
_ V80 8ljod Jad| - 0ZS'EL %S'29 00z's 028’ Z8E'LL 0ze's ¥82'9 [enuaioiig Yius sebepvies| LLLLS
{wwpy "sseon0 “weusnan) ‘sweabieg ‘AINdsq JeN0) 14 BZ|(616'LL) ISL'PS6'L  |%6'T S88'7S 020'996'L | €2L°8/Gt | S9L'LIE"L BZ'90L'L Ld sebepwies| 0LL1S
o o mu__om_
i - T - | jusuniedag 82(jod
uopeue|dx3y| (2seatdsq) 1ebpng asuslel|q {eseardaq) 1ebpng 1940120 10bpng [enioy uopduasaqg joeigp B1o
-jesesiou)  |ynejeq y2oZ % -jesEaIOU] g8 v202 ey €202 zzoz
$19bpng as jebpng £zoz |  $1e6png £202
¥20Z "sA j9bpng *sA3obpng | €202 "sA 19Bpng
Wneea +ZoT as +z0z s $202
G UoIsIon $20Z ‘6 Atenuep :paiedeid
L L o yobpng pung |eJauag yzoz
| Jejaxd jo umo]




2710 6| abed

(901'2¢) Z20'0Z6' %S9 0E0'ZYZ BZL'IS6'E 08.'9.0'¢ 860°012°€ 66V'7IS'E uawiedag 89(|0d |e30L ——
{aga's) £65°242 %l & (pve'ae) Gy 262 606461 £65ELE 156652 0] Sasuads (212U
8D UMOL UM JuBlBTEUB Jemijos| - 00€ %0°0 - 00€ 00g 00€ 00€ Juswdinb3 UeLeuURBA| YOLSS
dnyjoo Buisusor Bop suljug o 1509 3y Bunids 'luawdinba 0Ov
Bupsaj selqe) "sebiELo 19A [BUWIUE UsesIojun {0648) vOdS Uim Joenuod| - 0S4 %00 - 082 73 Qs2 = aoiAlag UBLEUIDIEN|  |Z€GS
juawdinba 'sjiq 184 pooj bog| - 0002 %061 (og0') 0002 ZiE8 0008 - suadxg Bog Pojlucd|  06€SS
SAPIBA /L JO} 51500 Jedas S1sA0D] - NoO'LE %00 ] 0o0°LZ PEEOL 000'te HEB'EL SOUBUBIUIEIN S[OIUBA| BLESS
“Jeakyoes OQbE JO UCISIAD Jels Joj - 00z¢t %0°0 = 002'9l L1pt'al 0oz'el 665°%C sulojuny| pLESS
souemoyje BuLIo)d |EnjoBNLOD pUB SIUBLIBDE|da) SOA Jooud Jo||nq 2pNjau|
-saafodwe O Jo) uewdinba PajEja) ULOjUN PUE SWUOjUN J0) 1500 ) oS
014 auuoid|[{¥06'¢) 0L¥'ee %49 06'€ 1’42 §02°LT oLy'ee 65841 Juowasiby 21BMIOS| 0/2SG
pue ‘aiemyos BUINpayas § 1 PUE OBJUQO |y DW| B1ENbg [eajuan .
_ e o) §j500 abiegsod] - 000’k %00 = 000°L 088 000°L 258 = abigjsod| pzess .
sajddns aolljo spim juslupedsa| - 0081 %00 = oog'kl 2568 008°LL [T} saiddng a3I0| 00255
Joge| pue "syed '8l = GZl's %0°0 = §2.'S 0LL'Y 6Zl's 2LL'S souBuAUlel uLwWdInb] 3dU0| 66155
j1e pue ssajund 4midod Buipnjou SouDeLW § |0 10BAU0D SIUEUSIUIEYY
‘018 ‘su9) abuey 'sipbiey "Buiiea)o pue salossae| - 002'Sk %0°0 - 002°Gh ore'e 002'st Pisi 4+1% suojiuniyl - £6L.GS
UNB ‘uoHUNIWWE [BY13] $S8| PUE [EYIS| 410G JO 1SCO 8Y) S8pNjoul pue '1es6
aanos)osd sup Bunooys pajgnwis pue sunbioys Beq ueeq Joj juswdinba “
pue Buiies Joj OWWE pue SLe) SLIBas SSpN{ou) Osje Wy auy si |, ' _
"way aulf|{y58) 050'e %0°8C S8 ¥06'€ 0.8'¢ 0S0'€ L6¥'S suofjeaunwwo) 9o 0615S
31BUIS BUO SIU) O (joled PUE ‘SeANoslaq ‘HeIS) saull asuadxa SWWed
aligow [|e-u -ueid wepow dojde| pue (|89 Judwpedsp 1IeNISId 1RLY o
wawidinba pue 1500 uanebysacul Dnup $I8A0D| = 000's %00 - 000's 95 000's SEE nebiiseru)| 09158
*010 '@a) UBOSOA Bunsa) [eojojoyaksd pue Tedpaw (004 ) 0009 %0°S2 00S'} 005'2 298'y 000'9 ¥eT'T) sasuadxd [BAUSD| £E1GS
‘ydesBAjod sepniou s1s00 Buy ‘sjenatew Buyss) [euonowoid ‘subiy
paads 'swaweoeda) Jepes sayddns ojua josied'sabieys Buima )
uopeueidxs| (aseardsg) yobpng asuaieia {oseaidaq) 1ebpng 19qo)2Q 1abpng jenioy uonduasaq| 128f00 [7s}
-/asealou]  |YneJed veog % ~jesea1dU]| _ 48 207 :enjoy €202 zzoT
$ 196png gs 1ebpng gzoz|  $1ebpng _ £202
¥Z0z 'sA yabpng *sajeBpng | £20Z "sA 196png
_ jneseq vZ0Z s vZoz as vZoe
1

G# UoISIap

$20Z ‘6 Aenuep :peledaid

3ebpng pund [elausg yZ0zZ




140 0Z 3bed

(oopa awn y J8idos) 5 wanieg, Siuewsalby bses|(0SL) 015C %08 051 0992 SEL'Z 0Ls'z 26Y'C 9oUBUSULep Juawdinb3 89Y0|  6615S
UopuaAexd a1y pue ‘seulbue 'SIe3 Jejs 1oy abesn ejep pue uejd suoyd 133(Z€£9) 8SY'S %L LE £€9 $60'0 0se'e ast's oL¥'s SUONEDIUNWILIOD S|IGON| 0615S
{99 01 paroww) "idaq Jelepn 01 834 lepy wespdn| - = %0°00}- (po0'0z) - 082'SY 0000z 000'02 994 soueuauiely JuespkH|  151SS
“3iedas pue ewaorjdes asoy au4|(251) 099°'s %l 251 zi9's 099's 099's 2EL'S JusLwaoe(day 950H|  6v1 56
~sayddns |0Jju00 puUE dn UES|2 JusLUINDS BulioKUOW sjenajew snopiezeH [(L9L°L) G258'L %194 191'} 9897 569'L §28'L £25°) saiiddng jewzeH| vylSS
"0 'se|ddns “qeyed eueods Aouabliewig 191 ‘suoleblisaAul punosbyoeg| - 0z9'¢ %00 - 029'€ €51°1 0z9't GZ0't sosuadx3 [eleusg)| ¢££156
Jedad wawdinba g joo] jlews| - 0sK'e %0'0 A UsH's BLO'E Qsr'E L8V'E Jeday Wawdinb3 |ereuss|  ZELSS
uoness any|(esl'L) 510°0Z %0'9 661'L viz'ie ¥20'9L 51002 909'GL |end| 8z15S
1€ Yue] uojeb gog SNid 'S8|oIuSA JusLlLEdap &) |je Joj |9n} |8salp puk seg
soqddng UoRebNSaAU; g UOBUBABIA 9114 B dIUSIoqUW [enuuE YdIN((251'L) GOG'g %802 25171 2zL'9 $95°e 696G €409°G sa|ddng uonuaaeid a14| €ZHSS
! 1dal ¢ saseyind dinba bBupyByesy fessasan| - 000°S¥ %00 = 000'Sy ZET'6E 000'sH [T 191MNg] JUBLAINGS | 9| goLss
*sayddns UDIESNPS pUE SUCHBIILBD 81 1o aba)joo Joj uoying | £v8 95441 Yol'p (£p8) £L6'8L 158'S gcl'lL 98EF Buel juoneonp3|  160SS
SUOIY Bi0 gyl uym seng UORR0SSY [Enuuy | (96E°L) LE8'L %ell 96€°L 122'6 5l6'L LEQ°L A sand| 88055
"SLLLOJUN SSAIP Y, SSE|7) ¥ SULOJUN J8ayjo jeo jo buliesp Aig| - 052 %0'0 = 052 261 052 012 Buuee)d A 280SS
Wwowpedaq 99104 Wim 1500 paseus|(esLe) g98'LL %y LT £5L'¢ 81E1Z 528yl Gag'1L 16691 $301A19G 10BNUOD|  850SS
‘xajdwoy) Ajeses 24gnd ay) Joj Joddns || pajoenuad [BNUUE JO %05
*318 BULI SIERIPUES mall Hoiuanald alid ‘(4 [riatas io) sbeisod| 05 G0E %10\~ (3] 052 [ i3 SPE abejsod| pZess
‘Isiepadg| - 000'S %00 = 000'S [7K3 600'S = suofiejey Aiunwwod|  eF0SS
suonejsy AYUNWLIOD pue JUBNSUOYD BIPSA 1BIS0S 10) 1DBIUOD |ENUUY
(116 9s19n9y) uoneoynoN Aunwwod|(19e) €62'0} %E'E 19€ 7S b 200'% £62°01 100'Y sWAND] SUCHEIUNWIWO)|  Z¥0SS
fousBiswg - A1eies siiIgo IAWY ‘(sIqeuod pue sjiqow) opel Aem g
|eusIEW Bujues) g ‘sayddns soy)o ‘pooy Buipnjoul 'sjuspioul| (005 ) 005'c %6 Tl 00S°V 000'S 566'C 005'€ 69v'E sajjddng puewwod| 1055
pug 8sio4ox8 ‘sjjup Buunp sayddns J81ue) suoliesedQ Aousblrawg
aousuajuew uesphy Aip g wesD| - 006 %0°0 - 006 = 006 - Idueusiuiely UusisiQl  8€0685
sisuup ‘sBusaw Jo) sasuadxe| - 08 %0'0 - 082 L9y 052 BEL sasuadx3 sjaID|  SE0SS
snedai| 0.9 0zL'e %6°0L- (029} 0s¥'S L1E 0z4'o ove'v snieseddy buieasg| 610§
PUE UOIIEDYNISD JOSSaIdWOD JIe B snedas pue Buise) smesedde Buyies.g _
28p'y) VY0’ L0V L |%B'S 9ez'LL €eSLLvL 129'60L'L | 992'vEE'} 0ZS'9€Z'} [B101 Spyeuag
966°ZE '560Em o pased|(LSE'E) 859'28L %02 (Zv)'sY) GU0'9EL LIEVBS 951162 St'Ses 814 JuBwaIiaY| 0Z£25 —
L 9,€5 '€ L 1sebem uo paseq|(061) y1G°L %68 z£9 $OLL S06'S 2.0'L 655'9 UMD} JUBwanay| 00E25
. ) %S| :58Dem Uo peseq |(GSE) SbB'GE %9 L 098 041'ae [ 44 609'SE Sel'le . aI1edpap | 0LZZE B
) 9,2'9 :sabes uo paseg|(919) SRY'E %G'ZE R Mgy 995'C GvZ'E LBL'Z o voud| 00zzs
ofanpal %sE| - 656 %0"0L- lTo01) 656 888 [ ZhD'L ) o saue.nsu) 11| 0ELZS
B - %G1 Umop st eseq aji]| - 620°€ Gl (5es) 620°€ 8v8C . PASE LPET . sauemsy] 9)1| 02425 =
- &gl wnjwaid ay) Uy esesoll folp| - 1SB'EY %B'E oea’) 256'eY 2US've - | L2€Th . 6¥L°9E ¥ evuelnsU| BlUsQ| 0L12S o
- oje) winjwaid sy} u| oAU 0L | - ¥6€'64S %28 StL'68 ¥6¢'6LS £8€'0vY | 8YC 067 LLB'BCY o aouBINSU| YIIESH| 00LES N
- (9gc'z2) S90ZLVZ | %92 ££5°29 \Gvveve | LELVOEL | BLG LEV'Z zel'6ze'e  [moLsaleEg =
sauBes eouQ Id| - 00S'C %00 = 005'C 95 . 005'Z G. — 1iEQ UQ sebiepies| 00915
- {sitizL © shkepioy z1) Aed Aepliod] - ¥L0'€LL %9T 2062 vI0'ELL 66.T z.L°0L1 111’66 Aed KepiicH| ozvls ——|
Wwalladejdsy ¥2S J0) sWmsAn| - LBZ5L % p'GG- (ri0'61) 162Gl 10ze S0E'vE ¥60°GE ‘ 10 eidoy ¥34S| 0LwLS =
== 90Z/LsL o1 Jond pasy seafodws Jod| - 0S6°L %S 001 056'} = 0Se‘L 00L'Z ; Aed Apnatiuo|  0OvES — |
sapuabisswa palepap o) Paje] dxg| - 2 %000}~ (1 5 - L . 10 paje|ay ULoIS YN 0SELS
| = (d=y 8ABaT [BUDSIBY 0] SUILBAQ| - 6958 %855 (gzg'0l) | 8958 80€'L L6€'6L - 0E¥'22 10 WBuiEse(daY [BUOSIEd| 0ELLS
Sie1op ANp-40 Jeul0 pue (1230 Aousbiows Joj owipoag| - 948'€6 %¥'9 69'S 9.8'¢€6 22469 102’88 996'G8 10 >oeg Jleg sebem/les| 00€LS o
yZAd U syuow |{666°6) = 626'6 6£6'6 - - - 1d ssbepies| 002LS
| 8- Ao 'Sy $Z - J010841(] Wawabeueyy Aousbisw3 11 d | (MIN) I |
= WBLGE0E|IaH SAEET UDIEJRA 10} BUIUBAD| - 692°41 (%0 [CTE) 699°L) 0sz'LL 1B¥'6L £08'ze 10 \uswwadeiday) UoleseA| 0SLLS o
vduv| - - - - 00028 - snuog soflepies| €211
£0 19S40 t(uowad4ad 0) 109[gns Jou) SNUOG UOPUSIB) WNS-dwin| puoILS
L . g9 u paleqoban| - SE5'gL %l 8 [CEYAD) 585'8L 05591 05£°02 200°C !..i —anjuany seiepEs| LZLLS
. 13 ee|zvbal) 155'002'C | %6'E ERER: 866'812'2 | £40'4L2°) G69'SEL'T 755'6G6'L 14 sabepies| OLLLS
- o Juswirede(q edj4
uojjeue|dx3| (eseasssq} yebpng EEREIE| (eseasoaq) jebpng 1340120 1ebpng fenoy uendiuosag| 399100 Bio
-(@seslou] |jnejeq y20Z % -eseaIou| 4s 202 ‘[enjoy 34114 z20Z
$196png ag 1ebpng €202  $306png €202
¥Z0Z "sA jebpng *sA0Bpng | £202Z “sA jebpng
ynejeq vZ0Z as vz0z as vz0z _
G#f UOISION | tz0z '6 Aenuep :pesedeug
1 yebpng pund [eJausg $Z0Z
| | J9)eX%3 jo umol




21 40 12 3bed

(851'18) €L0'¥3L'Y  |%S'E 650'pYL 1£2'6¢2'V 261'962'C Z.L'L60'Y 529'8LL'¢ juswpedaq a4J [ejol N
= 1 %0'0 % L g [ E: |ejo1 AepinQ |eyded
e j spuny jedh 1 apjoy aoed 15 - =13 %00 - i - ! - RepnQ jended| 90045
{062'%2) 996'%0C %E'L 062'F 957 62 oby'eee 906 PZE glenle | [B10 . sAsusig [2iBUsg) 1
BEP33U J OUl YWS, - L %00 = 1t B L = dinb3 95.04 - quisy WNId| 81168
| pepaau jl aul yW3d! - 1 %0°0 = | £ L - Joqen] 80104- quiiey YINTH| 61LSS
(siauleq ‘ebeubls ‘sapeojiieq 'Saucd JUaWaoe|dss}i(008) ~Toooz %0°6Z 005 0052 - 0%6'1L 000°C vEG'Z WsWdIND3 JUe\abeUE AoUsbiaWd| Ga0SS
S|eusieLl auaos uo pue “uswdinbe [ensiA-olpny DOF o} sapesbdn
jddns/poo] JoyaUs epnodd 01 9LNYS UM Juswoalby| - i %00 - 3 - L - wolwdinbg seyeus| v9zss
wigske einides) jsneuxa Juap-owkld ‘suojeosd pue|(8Eez) LLB'6E %6'G 9eL'z 5522y £LL1E 116'6¢ 9/€'8e B0UBLBIUIE SJOIYSA|  BLESS
Bugsa | jruay pUe dwnd [ruly “sail) "suoyoadsu) s B BEAUSA
q jjeD 7 ‘seakodiua | 4 2¢ Joj swiojun |(£0.) 856'G2 %L2 £0L 199'92 £28'22 856°G2 161°0¢ swiopun| pLess |
“Buires) pue sbuyauq (561 ‘1) 2 G6L'L 561+ uawesINGuISY j9ARIL|  BOESS
G it PUDTIE O} BIDIUDA | d 40 980 40 ¥ JUnE [BAEI]
sayddns Buiuea)o “bp|q asjwi B Apunen|(Z/E) 8z1'c %6°LL 2.8 00s'e LIB'T 8ZL'E Zv8'g sa)|ddng burpling| Z82ss
B 3908 pNoj) xog xou | (Z6t) /59'0) %9t Z6% 6bL'LL £0.'6 169°0L 0Z9'¢ \usiwealby aiemlyos| 02255 |
puE ‘uoneoyiou Jabiyaly yoredsige ‘sjeuws) ejep ajigow @43 allgnd
'Buiysiedsip g LONDE|0D B1ER DN J0) Be 81BMY0S [EOUUE |1y
suonesunwiwo) Aep-Z yim jaeiues) (2)) 8TL'S %2 0 z) ovL's 569'C 922's 18L'e soueUBUIE/SIIBdRY OIPEY | /€265
851AIBS [ENUUY "SOIPEY S[I90N B 8jqeLod g4 B Boud 5 ureyy ) |
“yieda) ‘suciaadsu) usiuade|des Jeab inowny (002°6) 288y %6V T 00.'6 290'vS v6LLC 28E' Py 1801y wowdinb3 sA99104d| €265
'80USJ3JUOD) [eNUUY LN ‘lRUCHEWRI| - 008" %00 = 005'% Em 005’y 2 S[BSN/WO0YAUOD | 050G
I8 = D] o2 D104 ‘sisiyD pueiBug man - 8pnjaul say 3
saly meu 10} sjeaisiyd fopdwis-s.d| 526 529'C %2 SE" (5z6) 00L'L 9z25'1 S79'2 26€'02 sjeaisAud| #1.2ss
(u)1eaH 1d29x0) Wawpedsq o1 8us 1o) selddng soyQl - 00S'Z %00 - 00S'Z 006 0082 EOV'E Soiddng 290|  002SS
uojjeueldx3z| (asesiseq} 1e6png acsussal|q (esealoeq) 19bpng 1340)20 jebpng |enioy uvonduosaq| jaslap BaQ!
-feseslou]  |ynejeq $20Z -% -jesealouy 45s p202 ‘fenjoy £202 zzoz
$190png as 1ebpng €202 $3eBpng €202
¥Z0g "sa3ebpng *sajebpng | £20Z 'sA 19bpng |
ynejaq vZoz gs v20z 4s 202
G#f UOISIBN 202 ‘6 Aenuer :peledaid
. jabpng pung |e1auss yZ02
| J3)aX3 Jo umol




L jo zZ abed

- 69Z'8LY %S’6 £OV'LYy SaZ'aly BL5'6ZE 298'9eY 09€'ZRE |yl udredsia
- Gi9'lE %00 = SL9'LE 2z 'bl 18 LE 0s0'8l 1210 sasuadxs jRIauaD)
ag} |lemoluos ‘sajepdn| - 088 %0°0 - [ 0st 088 16E aoinlag/siieday sloUd-Qdd| 95285 50662¥L0]
‘aaiatas auoyd Aousbiawa jausily 'siedal suoyd Jsjuan yajedsip .
TG A perolual -sogod SIEIS YIM LoloauLoD aindwioa| - - = E . E = asUelajliep Jenduio) s1ods! 12255 50862¥L0
Kousbe ssolo 'sojpes ajgeliod pue wswdinba| - 008'S %0'0 - 008'S = 008'S 1852 Jjedoy welndinb3-qad| 80156 0882110
DIpes pUe SWol YNedsip Joj 51502 Aedmpuswaiedos pRIBACIUN
s1an0)ie) Dy Ymedsig Jeak eyl Jo pus euj je pied| - G2E'6E %0'0 5 G2€'5Z LLLEL §2e'se [ZA%T} aouElSileN Wawdinb3-00d| S0LSS 50662710
sjoenueD *1aBb0] g/ WooYy 'SI9EIU0T SDIAISS/EOULUBIUIBL SWWOD Aem-z
# [N W%YEE 886'ZY AT ¥90'€0} ¥21'82) 2B9'ELL 1E10), S}ouDg)|
%€S'cL ‘sofiem uo peseg| - $E6'9E %' 2= (sz6) ¥€6'9¢ 156°22 658'/¢€ €19'¥E w0 | Juswamey-00d! 00E2S 50662710
9%cy') ‘sabem uo peseg) - ¥66'€ %90 £2) ¥66'E £.6'C L0t 0ES'E asedpap-0ad| 01ezs SDB62ZYLO0
%¢'9 'sabem uo pased| - 080°ZL %90~ (86) 08021 ovL'ZL 8121 S91°'G) vol4-Qdd| 00225 50662710
%G| umop 81 9s5eq 3| - 082 %8'¥L- ov) 0£Z 661 02 ZEZ o eouensu| o7-add| 02L25 506627 L0
SleJ Wniwaid ay) uj %ol'vl - SE9'L %499 950'¢ $€9'2 0z0'y 625"y ¥98'€ soueInsy| [ejusd-aad| 0l1es 50662¥ 0
ajes wnjwaid ayj Ul 8sealdul %0L| - BEZ'S01 %6'E9 810'LY 6E2'501 61585 122'v8 882°05 2ouBINsul WEsH-aad| 0012S GOBBENLO
| - 8IVSE %90 (Ge5°L) 815’612 262807 £90'LiE 819052 [B101 sauees ]
way poenuodl - 000’2 %002 (005} 000'% 802’2 005’2 00G'} SARUJUY UONEINPI-AAd| 0SPLS SOGEZY IO
10 - abeianog Buuedy] - = = = = = zee'e . Aeq Jenbey Buuel|-aad| S§SvLS | S066ZFLD
B Aeg senbsy Guuies1] - = - E - 3 0zL 10 - 9beJoA0) BUNIBIL-O0d| ObblLG | SOB6ZFLO
=S 06E'E _leeet 1068 & - e amusu| 014 sebeMES-AQd| 0EviS | SOBBZ¥LO
W) esuoal - 1640} %eZ'L oz 1640} 120'€ $99'0L 68G°0b . Aed Aepllop-aad| QEwiS S0662Y L0
10 - [N %0'ZY- 19zl 6eL'L PEQ'L 000°E 6811 10 1uswaoe|day XAS-Aad| OLPLS G066Z¥ L0
Ba. oy paoeyd aq 0] 0OOES PaAOWal XIS N0 slayojedsip 1o} 10 Sian00
way jPeaue) - 8 5 2 C = - Aeg ApatuoT-oad|  ookLs L0BGERLD)
[pUsbieta paieoap o palkE! dal - z E - - - z 10 peideY Wiojs YWa4-0ad| OSELS | S066ZFL0
juslaoeiday| - 9e8’y %6'99- (va.'6) 9e8'y vLL'EL 009°vL 12891 : 10 sebeples-AQd| 00ELS 50662710
#215 Wol} OOES peppe obeianod Jenba) pue suUehipwB U) 1800 SIBA00 i
YIUDL € S)YIuS [E5eASS 1B 2uo 10) 1alipng o) paonpay| - 005'2 %00 ~ 00S'Z £rs 00s'z (714 1d sabepies -0ad| 00216 COE6ERLO)
sisyDedsip 0 SABp [BUOSIET/UDIIBIBA SISA0I| = YYS'L %Z 9L~ (95%'1) 5L /52'0L Q00'6 25€'04 10 waaseday uoiiedep -Gad| 0SLLS S0662FLO)
Wawatedoy 2Aea] [BU0SID JO) IWILOAD| - S08'% - 505y 505w 1O Wowmoegiay | d-00d| OELLS | G06BZFL0
vddv| - - * » 0009 = snuog uolusiey sabep/les -Qad| €zHiS 50662710
Ay asyo (uewanal o) 1afgns jou) snuog wns-twing puosss| o _
wgD adljod Jad| - 008 %0°0 - 008 2082 00S 00S Boy aalusou| SabBMAES -OAd| 12LLS 50662710
L - vgo edliod Jod| - 09ty %0°0 . 091’ ££0'e 09L'y ¥18') |ENUBISHId IUS ssbepm/eS -add| LLLES | S066Z7L0
e 1eBpng pund SW3 Ul 14 L "18BpNG pund [BISUSD Ul JEIS 14 6| - £L5'CET %GE S8 £15'ee2 599'991 aci'oee £29'10Z 14 sebeies -0ad| OLLLS SOBGZY LD
S mEdEg
o = seojAlag paleyg Ajajes alang
woneuejdx3| (aseslidag) jobpng souslel|q (eses102Q} 1ebpng 1840330 1ebpng |enioy uondiasaeq| 39900 B10
-jasestouy  |3neyed ¥Z0Z % -jaseaiou] gs 202 [lenoy €202 j44v4
$ 1eBpng as 1eBpng 20z $ jeBpng €202
¥Z0z 'sA jebpng *sA396png | £20z *sA jeBpng
Hhejaq vzoz gs v20z g8 $202
G# UoISI8p vzoz '6 Aenuep :paiedaid
o jabpng pung |eJsuag 202
| 1819X3 jo UMOL




1¥ {0 £2 abed

ZE8'L 966'609 %62 SYOLL | ¥91'809 920°6EY ZZL'1BS 126'225 Sa0IAIag paleys Kiajes aqnd 18300
i i z£8'L LEL'IEL %g'gl-  |(09erz) 668'621 00s'€LL | 09z'vSL | L9G'SyL 1230 YilEdH Bl
oo’y ZLE'SY %88 {000 %) ~ze 8v9'eE 726Gy LE6 LY 1610 S3SUBtNT [R1AUSD )
A —_iB3WI0 U8 Meu 81l 1o) S8ssE|D 2bs|oD parosidy (008"t} E 006'} 00S'L 5 I 005} Suues [UONEINPI -HI| 16086 _ | SOLLEPLO)
i s B sonp ‘idog WiBaH| - 08 %00 - [ 06 06 06 sena-Hd| 88055 | S0Lipwi0
L JauyD WESH lo) sieujwas pue Blgeey Buuiesy| - S6L _1%0°0 - S62 . 001 | S62 7.2 " S|esjN/W00H/JuOg -HY | 0G08§ | SOLLyELO
JE2I0 UNESH JO) JUSWSSINquIIal abeepy| - 002 %0'0 = 00z # (10T wBwasNquiay [BABIL -H4| 80£SS | COLIPPLO
bliodes pue SWH0) 0id BPOJPOO IVEASRY| - I ovg'e %00 - or'e. 00¥'C 079'C 00r'e o Wowseitly siemyos -Hd| 0/266 | 50LLEYIG
10B.jU0D Jopuaa mou poledionue] 005G 000°0% %8 EL- {00576} 005'7¢ 00£'0€ 0000 000°9€ : [CAUCY OINbSA -HA| 16485 | SOLLYPLD

0} 8NP LONANP3I - SIS0 JILLLIDI SIEUSIUIEW |04UOY ojinbsow N _ . B

890 Ueal Joj abesn |pullusa) BjEp sjiqoll g ueid suoud| - 966 %00 | = 966 2es 966 356 suaResiuNLLLLOY SIIqOIN -HS | (6155 SoLibylD
P, = 1 %00 | = 3 - ! . ~ bunmnsuo)d -Hd|  §S0SS 50 Itvl0
R sbuew ded) ujesH| - 0 %00 | = [ £C 0s 62 ~ “ebeysod-HA| bezss G0LLbbLO
- saijddne salyo pue uoyoadsu yiead| - 009 %00 - 009 €12 009 289 = sayddns -Hd|  £6255 S0LLEYLO)

(6L€) 6E9'G) e 29 (9)17'02) 8L0'S) 06L°LE GEVCY SSE' LY 110 Sjljausg
o %ESE) 15abEm uo pases | (2he 895'6 Yob'L 259 08’6 895'a 85L'6 . 989'g - uswsinay umel -H4! 00825 | SOLLEvLO
gy} isebemuo 92} S20'k (0] v 11507y 668 | 8v0'L 5e8 ] - 3PN .:m_ 01225 | S0LLEvLO
%z 9 :59bem uo paseq |11} GBE'Y %' Ll 657 | 967y 618C 9£0'y 1S ] vOl4 -Hd| 002Z$ S0bL¥PLO
%G1 Umop Sjaseq an| - 26 %8 tL- {91} 1 26 18 80l ¥SL - souensu| 9y -H|  0zLes G0LLYYLO
B1ed whiwaid ay) uj %l - 89S %L 0L (1ee't) 695 Szl 006°L 1/8't souesnsuy| [B1uad -HY| 01125 501 L¥¥LO
a1Es wimwiasd Sy) U ISR AL - = %0'00L- (s81'92) _ = 6£9'6 G81'0z 8€L'02 ~eouensul YyeaH -Hd| 00.L2S SOLLYYLO
(66.L1) 0240L %6 9509 60522 299'8k Fa I ) [0 Saueles l
150410 UiiesH : 1 +|(882°L) 02.°0L %16 950'9 605'2. 299'8t £5t'09 GLL'19 1dsebemeS -HA| 0L11G | SOLLbFLD
_._u_www—
uopjeueldxg| (aswesdaq} yebpng aosueleyla (osealaag) yebpng 13qo)20 1ebpng |enioy uanduosaq| joelgo [:7Te)

-fasealou|  |ynesed yz0Z % -josealouy s ¥202 ‘[enjoy £202 T20e
$196png 88 10Bpng €202 ¢ jebpng €202
$20Z "sa 30b6png -sAjebpng | £z0Z ‘sA jebpng
ynejeq yZog as ¥20z as $202

G# UOISIBA Z0zZ ‘6 Atenuep :peledeld
yebpng pung [e1auag yzoz
1 | J9)ex3 jo umo]




¥ 4o 2 abed

06271 0SV'658  |%bSC SLO'SHE OPLELS 622 92t S¢1'85% 68L°E9€ 11eoUIbUS g UO|JEIISIUIWPY
L98'8 (g6’ L5¢8) %0 LL () {ceo'age)  |{gae vee) (sze’eLe) (9v6'182) [EJOL SPUN Jemoes/iajep) Wo ang
18510 pun4 James %0Z| ¥aay (6v9°8L1) %0°LY {o.2'02) {eeceal {260°21L1) (zog'sgl) (E46'071) plnd Jemeg Wwoy ang -YMd| 66655 LOLLEVLO
128}j0 pund JSIEAN %02| PROY (6v9'8LL) _ |%0ZL [((VER] {cec'esl (zeb'211)  [(zag'osi) (£46°0FL) pun JoleA WOl ana -YMd| 86655 | LOLLEDLD]
- £0S'EZ %00 = £0S'EZ 6518 E05'ET £86'6Z [elo sesuadx3 [eiauas
sepyerBug gud| - 009 %00 - 009 8L 008 ov daUeUSIUIR B|IIYBA -VMd| 6LESS LOLLERLOD
F310d ¥ a1l UM AROIUNWILDD O} Jajeede) EIbia) - 000°L %00 - 06a’l = 000'L = awaoe|day OIpeY -VMd| BEZSS LOLIEVLO
SYuN SalgeA Zp Seigeliod g ‘S1es yseg p| - 009 500 2 009 - 009 sel sliedey opey -vMd| J£255 LOLIEYO
sBuyiell Aep o) Aep [essusg| - 005 %0°0 = 00S 692 00S 861 abeisod -ymd| ¥228S 10} }EV O]
Bunn s2do3 40 %09 sugd Buuueds ‘spiepuels umo ‘sqooq| - 000'0} %00 = 000'0} +80'G 000'0} 898"/ salddng 320 -YMd| 00ZSS LOLIEYLD)
piay 4 g saded senod (ppses senddns Bug '00g saljddns auno u ]
(Bunsauibug)| - 00Z't %0°0 E 00T't 529 002"+ BLL'} SUOREIUNWILIGD 390N -YMd| 06155 LOLIEVIO
14 AEmuBiH %00} USaUIBUT 1SSy B JeauBuT UmO L 010811 %0
SOPIUBA GO JO) 'SuonEscye \dap §59] sobueyd Aaalop on) Ying| - ! %00 . b {£z62) L BZLLL UN0JJY |9 JBISEW -VMd| 181.5G LOVLERED
SwIEd | uo siede) sbeweg| - ! %00 . L 996'y L ¥ s|qnonpaq souelnsul -yamd| 85155 LOLLEYLO
Z1$ O §§ Woly pesealour uoeuuusiep| - 002'+ %00 - 002't 6 00z} 026 sasuadx3 [BI5USD -YMd| €ELSS LOLLEYLO
5 Jopauq Jed do papuaxe Buunp § qunas jeasiy
piyen buz g ag| - 005’} %0'0 2 005 502 005'L 86’1 194 -ypmd| 82188 LOLIEYLO
| (UonERGSSY MdaN ‘SIOHN WAHN) 4eis 1o Buien pue ucjeonp3| - 000'Z %00 = 0002 - 000°2 86y L Buiuie) /UORRONP3 Y| LBOSS LOLLERLO)
Rziosi@z| - 004 %00 - 002 8bL 002 EHS senQ -vMd| 88055 LOLLEVLOD
34 1555UBOM] 1678 PV JEMNN pa_h WAGHN 0128 VMY Sang
diD 0) paroiy| - I %0°0 - L oLe L - SOJIAIBS POIORIUOT YA | 8S05S LOLLERLD
20 001 15@)| - 000°€ %00 = 000'¢ GEr'e 000°E 0Lv'e S[BOW/WOOY/AUOD -YMd| 0505 LOLLEYLO|
jdng Amy ydng Jiep %001 Bug umot h_c 509 Juod jeuoiBial 1o |BuanEN 2.l
T ‘senymeu Guiisalos g siepol| - 002’ %00 - 002"t £89 00z} 871 BUnsa | joyooly/Brid -vmd| €005 LOLLEYLO
|~ 130 ___w Joj Bunsa) wopues (1OASH 4ad) pauinba) [SSE0YM 1D8IIU0D 4 _ —
: (8817 ¥0V'642 %6°GE 268'7. 6£5°€82 GpS66 | /89'80C L6V'98lL [EY0L spauag |
"t YEG'EL abum uD pased|(1va'al €20°'€8 %LLE 986°0F 799°68 QFO'EE [R44 ¥aL’Ed Umo] Juslislay -vMd| O0EES LOLLEVLO]
y,cb'| -sabem uo paseq |(¢8e) 106'8 %9'9L 296°C ¥aL'6 GSS'E 202'S £00'8 3JBJIPaIN -YAMd| 012¢S LOLLERLO
%¢ g :sabem uo paseg | (012 1) 850'8E %496 6061 692'6€ 11261 656'5) 8vL'Se vOId -YMd| 00225 | LOLLEVLD
uopanpas 9G6L| - 696 % 9L~ (gg}) 656 6 2Pl 8/0°) sguelnsu| 311 -VMd| 0£1Z8 LOLLERLOD
909) Umop si aseq af] - LS5 %' Lo (ev) 155 9rZ 765 viy aoueInsu| 8] -yad| 02125 LOLLEVLO
ares whiwiasd ay) Uy asesioul %L e - €19°L) %S'0C 8.6'1 £19'11 BBE'E 5E9'6 9ra's aouesnsu| [euad YAG| OLL2S L0LLEVLO
- 8jel WwinjuwEd ay) uf 1%L - 00£'9EL %69 9288 00€'9€ 1 - S00' k¥ [T %A} ¥81'€8 _oueinsu} YilesH -ymd| 00125 LOLIEY)O
E (zzg'6l) L¥8'ELY %ELL £05°66 £9€'€€9 715°652 099'6£G P82 LEY ~|eioj ssuees
o . looz) 00g 1%0°0F 002 00 £08 00s 18V 10 sebepiesS -vMd| 00ELS LOLLEYLO
nyocels @ a9 7 JBAN J0) ATR|8108S BUIpIooa-1d -L| - zze %0°00122 122 242 22E'6 L = 1d sebeAVIES -YMd | 00ZLS L0LLEYLD
suopisod uado i oJe sleyy AIUBLNG (Ad) Y01 SI9 1asulbug|(Zze'6l) 6LL'ELS %E LL 780°€6 L¥p'2e9 689°GhT 65€'6ES 86L'0EY 14 saBeMES -, 0LLiS LOLLEYLO
- 185y WOl 9oWD 0 20 upa) Bug 'Bug uve 4oieNa 114 9
_ I
puUn4 [E19Ug - SYIOMA S)IGNd|
|
uojeuejdnz| (asesissq) yobpng souesoylg | (eseassdsq) 188png 18q0}20 1abpng |enioy uopdiasag| 398lqo (315
-/eseslou]  |ynessd vZoz % -fosealou gs ¥20z [enioy £207 zz02
$196png ag jebpng ¢zoz |  $3ebpng €302
20z "sA18bpng | *sajebpng |gz0Z "sA 39bpng
ynejeq ¥Z0T | gsvzoz €S $202
G# UOISIaA +$20Z ‘6 Aenuep :peiedaid
Il — yabpng pung [esauss yz0z
i [ J1939x%3 Jo UMO |




L 10 5Z 9bed

Speos umo] U SISEN0| 000'S 000°04 %005~ (000°G) 000'S - 000°0+ Z0L0H SWaoe|day HAND -AMH| 29066 Z02IEVHO
» siopesy Jeds) pue SUSAIND mom_nmm $Z0Z u! v_mm JO uUoIINPaI X
“21@ ‘ol 235 %0813 jou|| 000°0SL 000'00L %o¥' L2 {ooo'ogt) 000°055 886 SVE 000°00L ¥BroLY e BUAEd PEOH-AMH| 15258 Z0ZLEVLO
{ces'22) L0L'0ET %Szl GEG'.Z 9€z'ste €eL'iol 102°022 LT 1B}0) Sasuadx] [BJ2UID
“Juabiows-aid o} dnpunoy woy yaims|(000'H) 0008 %S Th 000°+ 000'6 0008 0008 0008 [044u0] P9 ~AMH|  LEESS 2021EV L0
1§ ojeosdde appigiy pesusolmM 19e:uoa (Bung  suepaw Budly
dinba pue sajoiaA 1dap [|B Jo Soueuaiey| - 000'05 %0°0 = 000'0S £26'0S 000°0S £E0°LG S0uBUBIUB BPIYBA -AMH|  BLESS ZOZLEYLD)
(aweseides pue Jiede) “Buspunen) ssakoldwa gy | - 00p'2 %00 - 00%'2 6£C'S 00y'2 LIB'L SULOJiUN ~AMH| PLESS Z0ZLEYLO
-126png aon) 2 9011 Ysi|Ge}se o} bZ0C Ul PapPe HSES|(GES'SE) 000°02 %l LLL GES'sE §€5'SS 0SL'€ 000°02 166'7C 9oUBUSIUIEW 9311 ~AMH| 0LESS 20ZIEVHO
- (gy3) Josog Ysy pleldwg Jo 9ouasald g ulooulT je saal) J8a4)S [eudijippe
‘Buunid  [eaowal @8] Joj spuewap Bursealoul JsLOGIE pasuady
fan jeaowad g Buizynue) "Buunid joun sied g MOY UMO | Ut S834] ||y
jenesb saicuon] - 0008} %0°0 - 000'8L 2Tl 00084 10E0L julepy/sieday 1920S -AMH| 828§ Z0ZIEVLD
"jjeydse sepnjoul 'sjeusiew Jeda) Jepnoys g Speo) umo) Bulcied
K xg svjemssola| - 000°SE %0°0 - 000'GE 20L°¢e 000°6€ 991°/¢ BunjelN 18211S -AMH| 99265 20TLEVLO
‘Limaenues Ag seqans jAing) sooeds Bupued 'sou iua0 ‘sou) Body
suISeq UD)ED GOF' | ‘Sbugses ueip heday| - 0009 %00 = 000°9 69T 000°8 Y Jiedey URIg WIOIS -AMH| §828S Z0ZLEVLO
“Sabewep AlANoape) odjal Joj JuBlieoEdal UBig| - 000'8 %00 - 0008 2007 0008 SpL'L SUBIS -AMH| 19255 Z0ZLEVLO
eshojdwa| - 000's %0°0 = 000'S 6EE'Y 000°S 1v¥'e wewdinb3 Aiefes -AMH| 25285 20CHEVLO
J1ad JA/cQL ¢ |dal 100q Paal4e9)s ‘NuLsa) 'ualisslald oAs 'sjsan ‘siEUpIeH
UBWRIOA € + _n_.ﬁ J0j cwjpps puadys sudyd 1aa} - aor'z %00 = oov'e 80€°L aov'e 799'L UBLIESINqUISY 2Udld -AMM| 21286 ZOZIEVLO
[l Twips Auoyd o] pasow| - 1 %00 N 1 3 29€'L SUOJROINWWOD B|IGON ~AMH| 06LSS Z023EX 10|
sjoo}| - 000'% %0°0 = 000'% 89’ 000'% Sov'e S|00L puBH [E8URD ~AMH| PELSS Z0ZLEV1H0
12D 'MES-puBy ‘Is1oedos oy sjool puey Jiedaljday
1e6/0R°ES [osaIp '3 [20)26'2$ Papesjun| 000°C 000'82 %L 0L~ (000'e) 000'6Z €€C'€C 00082 €82°02 [9nd -AMH| 82156 Z0ZVEY L0
5 03 paosiond saud enuon Juswdinba g sepyen e femybiy Joy _u_._m
usa.os 'iepel = 005'% %00 - 005y 9zr'e 005'¥ £25'S siejuay uawdinb3 -AMH| 205§ 20Z}E¥LO
"0y 8 Jazopjing Buipnjou) .E.s 1 A paumo joU ¥ inbs o jeua
‘oyge ybiy uy 1990 pouwscyun| - 008 %00 = 005 (4} 008 66 Jo1u0Q oyjel) Aausbiawl -AMH| 96065 20ZLEVLO
{95560 J9j8ua1) Y03 HNN “1G0) Dulsuasy ‘sasselg] - 00S°L %00 v 005, 0912 005°'L 044 Bujel] poieonp3 -AMH| _ LB0SS 20ZLEVL0
yooug suegs (18q qQ 2np) $83) SIAHN [ENuuY| - 00¥ %00 = 00t = ooy 00t uonexnsibey weq - AMH| 2055 20ZLEV L0
yooig suedig| - 00S'C %00 - 005'T 0.5 005z 86C ooUeUBIUIE)Y WEA -AMH| 12055 Z0Z1EFLO
"pioojoy '1esoodiold 18 saedas (B % S18J3U00 WBWINGE § WEQ ; .
(s1apesy 3 sad(d)| 000'L 000'% %06 {0001} 000'¢ - 000’y 08¢’} juswaoe|day/SHeday 1SAIND -AMH| 99055 20ZLEVLO
spsAno Buues)p g eoedel *suyedal Joully - PZ0Z U1 MLS §0 UORONPBI X| 4 =
= ~sabpliq paumo-umoy / JO Jiedal pue SIUBUSIUEW| - 005'S %0°0 - - | 005G . | 000°'s 005G 528t sieday 8bpud -AMH| 02058 | 20ZIERLD)
" pues pue jsodiod BUIUSsIOS onpoid ejqesnal olul 81e1oU0d pue| 000'S 000'0} %006 |{000°S) I"000s = a00°0F 0000} UoHEWRRY [EUdSY -AMH| €L0SS | Z0ZHEVLO)
yeydse 8)9A08l 0] Buiuee.os B Bulpulo - $Z0Z U MS$ 0 uonRanpal xi \ | i
L | o — ) _
(899) 180898 %Ol (veser) | S0e%9¢ £64682 62z 20% ooroge | T aisweusd . _
= %EG € ‘sabem uo paseg|(€9E} ZvE'90L %Z'2 9/22 GGL'901 | SEL'g8 G2 v0L 15668 UMO] JUSWaINaY -AMH| _00£2S | 20ZLEPLO|
- . %S| ‘Sebem Uo paseg |{6€) 16E'LL %S € [ Sev'LL | ver'e G611 8668 2Jealpo -AMH|_ 012eE | 2021eriD
=c— ,2'9 'sebem uo pased|(991) 0eL'8Y %09 6247 168'8Y | Zzo'ge 1119y SLb'BE YOI -AMH| 00225 | Z0ZLEFLD
%G} UMOp siaseq | - 166 %0°GL- (sot) /65 | G¥S 20/ 625 20UEINEU) Y -AMH|  0ZLES 20ZLEVLD
S1e) wnpwaid ay) ul aseaiou 9y - BY0'SL %80} 0.5°} 87091 1459'6 2v'vl 009°0L aouelnsu| [BJUSQ -AMH| 0LLZS | Z0ZLEPLO)
a1 U d'auj u) eseasou %0L| - £29'081 %E' L2 {os0'6t) £29'09L 110'0S1L £59'622 176'18) ~ souelinsu] YilesH -AMH|  001LZS Z0ZIEVLO
{08972) GLE'G8L %Lt 026'0¢ 559'88. 786909 GeL 25, BEG 99 " [eio] saueles -
10800 uown 334 149 - 080°L %0°0 = 0504 |- 0502 059's Red Apasbua -AMH| 00718 202LEF1L0
Gi51a paieeap o) paiEa) dx3| - — - %0°00L- ({3] R BT =2 ! E LO Paiejoy Wiols w34 -AMH| 0SELS | 202iEvIO
e - TDEIIUOH UOHIN 338 YWOVES ‘STIeTs [[22-uo sinoy J3lly| - 082’2 %00 - 082'L T 082, 082'L Ag-puels sabem/les ~AMH| 0LELS Z0ZLEFLO]
(021009 DlPEABUROA "YANEM pod)) "sinojes "sdo Asushiowg| - 000'02 %00 > = 000°02 l g18'glL 000’0z | Zes'el 10 sebepies -AMH | 00els | 2Z0ZLEYLO
I vgo Nl3sed| - 05L'C %0°0 = 05L'2 ! 0s't 0522 By amueou; sebemiies -AMH| _Lell§ Z0ZLEVLO
Jaioge] ||lEdeWwng wap|) - | %0°0 = s | v8e L = dwo] sebees -AMH| 0L2LS | ZOZLEVED
- 14 z1lo8gz] BR'RYL %E'Y 126'08 v.G'16. 1 122'e8S £99°02L 9/6'G19 | 14 SabEm/IES ~AMH Z0ZLEY LD
| H
1
uojjeuejdx3 {aseainaq) 1ebpng asuaJayiq {aseaidaq) 19bpng 12qoQ 18bpng |enjoy uonduosaq| joalqo Bag
-[aseaIou]  |ynejeq $20Z % -jaseslou| a8 ¥20T ‘[enay £202 zz02 1
$396png g8 1e6png ¢z0z |  $eBpng £20Z [
20z 'sA jebpng *sayeBpng |£Z0Z “sA 1abpng | _
}nejed $Z0Z g8 y20Z as yzoz __ i
_ _
G UOISIOn 20z ‘6 AMenuep :pesedeid
I 3abpng pund jeiauag ¥z0Z
i | 43)9Xd Jo umoL




2% 40 9T abed

{oa8'y) 0E8'ZIE %G 0 089°4 969'VLE 599'€SE SL0'ELE Y0L' 007 |E10] [EACWOY MouS
- £00'822 %00 ¥ £00'822 AN £00'822 S56'20E [E10L S@sualxg [@I8UaD
uawidinbe [BACWSI 7A0US FUE SMojd Mous Jjede - 008'02 %00 - 005'02 51652 005'02 19922 aouBUBIUEN BI9U9A -Sd| 6LESS | EOBLEPLO
sjo| Bupyed g sylemapis| - 000'Z %00 - 000'Z 60 0002 9.6 pues -sd| 65256 | E06LEVLO
‘speo. LMo} oy} Buoje pee.ds 0) syluow JajuIm fuunp pues 9seyaing
1017295 Buioud zz0z 5101 Bupied 'SHIEMBRIS 'SPEO) UMOL o) JE3Isd {ogo0'oz) 00009 %EEE O00'0Z 000'08 28’701 400'08 LE'LYL 1BS -Sd| 85255 | EOBLEVLO
DUES 7 J[BS 'MO[0 O] JJEIS UMD L [UBLUB|HONS O] SI0JOBAUCD pBAH| - 000'08 %00 - 000'08 ¥SE'ZEl ooo'oe YOE'66 BUMOld -Sd| BL2SS | EO6LEFLO
SoUEUDIEW OPIUSA O) POACI| - - . - = - Jedoy jopesidgmold -Sd| 21886 | EOBLEVLD
Smold mous Aq pasnes p Auadold aeald| - oos'e %00 - 605'E vr'L 00S'E GEL'L QMOld -Sd| 9,265 | EO06LE¥LO
|ebjer'e$ 19sap g |eL/60°ES| - 000} %0°0 - 00021 v.8'SL 000° 2t 09€'v1 Bnd-Sd| 82165 | EO06LEVLO
papesjun ag 0] pajoa(oJd 20ixd JORJUOD ISSJOIYBA [BAOWSS MOUS 10) jan4 .
1ousb iU peiepep sesusdx3| - ) %00 = ! - | - Joge 82104 quiey WiN3d -Sd| §LLEE | EOBLERLO
Sapusbiaiio Jolu pojejosp sasuadxa| - 1 %00 - L = 1 - dinbg 92104 QUIBY W3- -Sd| 8YLSS LOGLErLD)
% “aAY SHOd 38 ujodur| 000°02 000'sY % vy {000°02) 000'52 - o00'sy £l6e |BAOLIDY MOUS PRITEAUOD -Sd| 190SS | E0BLEFLD:
'UMOIUMOP bm;.mw 104 roUs aA0wWal 0] BN 01/Mm SJOJOBJU0D allH A
- B B} U seinjeladws jsiey Buimp pesn BAIPPR IES| - [ %00 - ] S ! - SpUOD WNije] -5d| 92065 | E0BLERLD
) (get) oze'vl Yo' 0- (€g) 656 11 £BSEL ZIL0's) L0L°2) |2ja L syeueg
.. 4,EGElL ebemuo pased| - L¥'E %6'L- SaL) L1V £406 1596 056 Ch UmoL jialEiay -Sd)  00£2S | EDBLEPLD
T 1%Gp L -Se0eM uo paseg|(Sz) 5101 [ 52 or0’l 558 SL0°E TN BJENPEIN -Sd| 012258 | COBLERLO
%z 8 -sebem uo poseg|(LoL) obEd %E'T 201 svrv 559'€ OvE'y S66F WOld-Sd| 00225 | EUBLEWLO,
5V eyl L0004 %ST EEL} PELLE 85685 LO00L 8ye'0R B0 L SALERS |
sapueb/pWa paieIap o) palejps sesuadxg| - ! %00 - 1 - i = 1O pajeiay ULOIS VW34 - Se0E MBS -Sd| 0SELS | E0GLEVLD
. dnuesp mouglEes’L) - £EL') £EL1 LEV'L 1d sabepysSAUEES -Sd] 00ZLS | E0BLERLO
juByapy Sapniaull - 00604 %0'0 - 000°0L 856'85 000'02 LIZ'EL MOug 10 - SODEAVIES -Sd| 00€LS | E06IEVLD
EATLLEY MOU!
L1T'V2L EISELT | %5S (69v'sch) 964’1002 | 80p'aop’l | S99'0FL'Z BZ9LLL'} 18101 19008 B shemubiH
. 000°551 000654 %S 0E- {000'554) 000009 86r'8re 000654 692925 [E10) AERNO [EYdED
- - - - juswaNbIAENn0 [EN0ED -AMH| 80045 | 20ZLEVLO
SOUBHWD0 Wiad SN BUIISa] [BUSIBW SUISET 40Jed %0S UBa)d [enuly| = 000'0€ %00 - 000'0€ = 00008 S26'62 Bulues|) Ulelq WIoIS -AMH|  v8255 | Z0ELERLD
I (0o g siedos soujw "Buigng pue syemapis| - 000'SL %00 - 000'GL ZISE 000°CH BSLGL BuginDISHEMSRS -AMH| 89266 | ZOZLEYLO
ﬁD_nucuun—xm Ammmm._umnv awm_u:m aduasLyIa Aommwhooﬂv uwmv:m 18qojaQ jebpng 1enioy 4] L. a 309140 m._O
-fasesioy]  |yneseq v2ozZ % -jesea1oY| a8 ¥Z0Z HE €202 zz0Z
$10Bpng ag wbpng gzoz|  $3eBpng £202
vZ0z "sh 3abpng 'sA19Bpng | £20Z "SA 196png
nnessa ¥Z02 as vzoz as ¥z0z
G# UCISION vzoz ‘6 Adenuep ipesedald

10bpng pung |e1auan $Z02

| Jajex3 jo umol




Lt jo 2 =fed

= 000'63) %070 = 000'691 Z65'S0L 000681 918'05L 12301 SHYBIT 12045 |
= 000'691 %00 = 000'691 265'S0L 000'69% 918'05L 18101 Sesuadxg |ejeusn
SJB[j0UOD Uondwa| = 000'6 %0°0 = 000'6 She 000'6 ¥88'¢ a5ueUBIUlE 146 SUjBIL -Md| €0€SS S09LEV IO
-eud ejoyen AousBlawe @ se|gpnk 'sqinq 'siojoslep doo| ‘sIejjonuod
‘steuBis JQ 1eusunuoy *Aepn PUBjioH Qg wnjy 1S UsRI9 1S ybIH
Rem-jo-5iyBi) Umo L Ui siubiy yeens jiv| - 000091 %00 - 000°091 IVEL01 00000} ZEB'DKE SI4Br oens -AIoNElS -Md| 26056 | S08LERLO|
(T3] PELLLY' L (%09 S06'v8 ¥SE'B8P°L 129'¢20'L 6bb'E0Y’L 292'02¢’L 1e10. [esodsig a1SeM PO
(v26'69) 8BLLBE'L  [%6S SAS'LY ZL2'/SY'L | #S9P00L | ZLL'9LE'L 8¥1'98Z'L [B}O) S9sUSAX] [esausD)
{xod “JIN) LUone)s Jajsuel] je uopdajjod Apjesm| - 0S6'Z %00 - 056’2 £LZ'¢ 0G6'C 606'C Welboid sodwWwo) 8}SBM Pood -MS|  LGSSS YOEZEY LO|
{1oRAUDD WAN) MISBM PIRA PUR JBA] -UONIE00 APISGINT 12ad Jad aam 1 |(F2E) 2€6°9L %02 [ 9cg'gl voL'8 2€5°91 802'01 BISEM PJBA -MS| 089ES5 POEZEFLO
saiij umal Jo [esodsig)| - 000'2 %0°0 = 000'2 8¢ 0002 €2 |esodsig alll -MS| 00ESS POEZERLO
125 0] SDIYO SHOM d4and B UMo] o} sBeq Jowy| abequeD pue s1ayoNg| - 008"} %0°0 = 00S'L 1€5'C 005’1 9et'L sa)ddng -Ms| €625 $0€2EY O
anuaAal Aq 18syo 'G/§ @oud pun sped b gg| - 00092 %0°0 = 000'92 GRB6'SZ 000°92 SLV'EL sJauigluoD JPAISY -MS|  PHESS YOEZEYLO
(uswdinbs pue] - 000'9 %00 = 000'9 99¢'c 000'9 ety soUBUBIUMEI Suoieled) -MS|  L02SS POEZEY IO
seuaweo Ay ) Uoiels Jsjsugs) U ie seiddns pue sieusew *Bumop
$poab ol § S|EIW anowol o) sBieyd Buinen| - 00S'L %0'0 2 008'L GLL 00§'t ST leAoWay [BI9 -MS|  98LSG POEZEVLO
= - 19 sosuda] -MS|  £LLSGS POEZEYLOD
{18268 = va '05L'01S = 030 '5/1°2ES = VZO) ‘Iipue| peoy| - 90L'¢S %Y"82 129" L 90.'25 20L'LE SE0'LY LEV'PE Buuonuop JipueT -mS| €955 YOEZEVLO
S50u7) 18 SUENOIR-¥' | 2 SY-o Buipnpul 'Buiisa) Amenb Jajem pue | .
uelf 3je)g 1§ enuUBAB) UOOBad| - 000'0€ %0'0 - 000°0€ E 000°0€ 6€5'0¢ {eAOLLISY SIS ZBH PIOUSSNOH -MS| 06166 POETEYLD
[eub|Bas Aq 19510 1585 Su) 0OE' L LS BUBYS 1910XT IUBAS 100 [EnLUE JO 1SOD
B - 052 ssuadx3 8)sep uoald -MS | ZZ1SS POEZEY L0
snuanal laxos| - 000°0} %00 T 000'0} 065'S 000'0L 509'8 asuadx] e)seMm JIN0NDRIT -MS|  £60SS POEZEYLO
AQ )|8)jo _cozmyw 18JsuUBl] 1e pejde||od 3}SEM OJUCIOED 1O jrACUISY N
Buipying uonens saysued)| - 0002 %00 = 0002 €al'l 000°z o8r'} Apomo8|3 -Mms| 26088 ¥OEZEVLO
Buluey eysem plog| - 002 %00 - 002 ore 002 - Buuriel)uoneanps -ms| L60SS POEZEVLO
{520z Ny} 101500 Wi PIIOEBUOD) aJinbal spasu sdeds se JA Jad xg o1 000'S 000°0¢ %0 GC- (000°¢) 000'S1 E 00002 096'6L Bulpulig ysnig -Ms| 98055 POEZEY O
Z 40102109 Ag (BAOWSI p Bulpulb ysnig - pZ0Z U1 WSS 4O UONINP3I X|
{1edjios W) ejeeien ARiBi enjen siebaew|(005'e L) 000'sCL’}  |%S'9 005'¢2 0058611 | 6£0'698 000'SZL'L 8L'GZ0’) joequo) Buyokosyesodsia -ms| 280Ss POEZEYLO
pejofoel 'sebleyoins |eny pejedioue pUE eseslou} sejel [enuue 55’9 |
S198()8: " LZ0Z AEW - ZZ0Z BUNP SUNL AN Ylia Loy J0RAILOD JEak-G - . |
{12EA1UGS PAR) UCHEIS J8jEUel | 16 stieon sjiqap uoianusuos (ool L) oov'el %Z 8 0oLl 00571 LIgL Q0Y'EL 62701 __sugeq uoyonnsio) -mS| bG5S | bOEZEVED
1202 Inf* Jaye asesloul %0€ 1800| - 000'8. %00 - 000'82 £E1L°0p 000°82 TR sbeq enig -ms| 61055 | POEZEVLO
umpnposd papafoid ‘anusaal Ag 1agyo 'smojs o) AP JopuaA SBpN[U| '
(sv) G€9'2 %¢ 6 142 089'z 6Lyl SSt'e 798'¢ 1E10 SHjsusg
%ES'E) ‘sebem uo paseg| - 1pS %0 () L¥S 9. 288 68G'Y LOWANOY-MS| 00826 | pOEZErLO)|
. N %Sy'L :S@bem uo paseg|(6) 168 %0k v sov 55z (41]2 0S¥ 2Iedipa -MS| 0LZES | POEZEFLD
) %z g ‘safiem uo paseg | (L€) /691 %S'SL 134 vEL'L 880'L 208'L Gi8'L vOId -MS| 00Z2S 70EZEY L0
(L65) L4€'2Z %' Tl a80'e 296'22 ¥SS'LY 12872 0SZ'0€ _ IE10 1 Saleles _
uoness Jojsuedt 0} paubisse sesAodws AeemuBiH 104 1Q| - 000't %0°0 = 000'% [A] 000t 248 10 sebepyies -MS|  00ELS $0EZEYLD
[erowal ysen|(16g) LLE'€2 %8| 380'€ 296'c2 zL0'LL 12802 8/9'81 Ld sebepyies -ms| 00zLS YOEZEY L0
I PUE S{NPBUIS JDIUIM LONE)S 19) Guiprijout sesiy gL @ Ld L )
" {ESGs[q S1Se: PIoS
uopjeue|dxg (esealdaQ) 1sbpng asusleliq (asearseq) 1abpng 18q0100 1ebpng |enjoy uondiroseq| jaelqo [:7Te)
-jesealsu]  |ynessq ¥ZoZ % -jeseaIou) 4s ¥20Z ‘[enjoy £202 zT0e
$ 196png ag 1eBpng €202 ¢ 106png £202
¥Z0Z ‘sa3abpng *sA39Bpng | £202 'sA jebpng
Inelad v202 as y20z €s 202
|
G UOISIOA 202 '6 Adenuer :pseiedeld
- — 1ebpng pung [e48Ud9) 202
| 1339%3 Jo umo]




L1 10 92 3bed

= Z0S'LE 8¥8'0L0'? %Wyl | 0€1°29 ..||l|_.mvm.mnw.< TTS'LLO0'E 91215’y | 688'2E0'Y adueUBUIR|y 210ieq 1B)OIgNG |
# i | [
B = = 09E'Z6 %00 - loegze - 09EZe 8978 [E1OL JBjEMWIOS =
— - - IosEze %00 - 0956 S 08E'26 66978 {5101 Sosusdsg [eIPUD ]
(uaLanba) Jusdd pSN) U2ea Yrg @) suseq ynep / soepday| - 000'8e %00 = .000'82 = 000'82 000'82 juswaoe|day uiseg y2ied -mLS| 98ESS 8L1LEvLO
suonduogns Swrodajdoag ENUEWS ‘SO = 080'y %00 = 080'% = 080'% = suondiosang -pMUS|  L6ZSS 8LLLEVIO
owyZL'org wssigell - | 08 %0°0 — = 08y £ (114 = suoNeoIiNWWoD aKqoN-MIS! 06LSS | BLLLEPLD
368 (dvL1d '3aql) Buen yeys My yoeaano siqnd Mgg| - __ 00428 %00 = 1 0LLS = * [\h[AP1S] JAR A S3OIAMBS Pa)oRIuUO) ~-MILS| B8S0SS | 8LLLEVID
1d) [enuue ySI 9% sebueyo N L 199l01d div 9% suonaadsul dddMS | . 1
fuevenb 100.'01 % uohEIPaWA. @ suonebisaaul JueuIydled ([BAN0 100Y'SLE |
= IRANO/O0 LS X JA/SIBANC ZZ ~ SIEak 9/SIIBANO pE| SdWes Jaijjeam jam _
- (taded| - 0042 %00 - 0042 - 002'z 727 T selddng -mMLS| €6255 |SLLLEVE
“speauiupd "Hu) sanddns senoid ‘(Aemubiy § %810 umo ) sbieq @isem jag o -
uopeue|dxy| (asealdsq) 1ebpng ERIEIEI I (asea109(Q) j5bpng 1aqojaQ 18bpng |enioy uandussea| oelqo | [:1Ts)
-jesesou]  |ynejaq 20z =% -jesealou] 4s v20T flenjoy €202 202 |
$196png g8 10Bpng €20z, ¢ 3eBpng £202 |
¥20z "sA jabpng *sAjebpng | £20Z "sA 19Bpng
une3aqg veoe €S vZ0Z 8Ss vZ0Z
|
G#f UOISIBA | $Z0z ‘6 Aenuep peiedeid
=== 136png pund |1eJ3uag yz0z
| J9)9X3 Jo umo}




¥ Jo &z abed

{652) SEL'LES %0 LL- (182'99) ¥68'LES L0b'SLY 189'%09 LiL'L2S 2101 83uRUBjUIR}Y [RiaUSG
Yluowjpes ¥esdde| 000'E [ %l2- {000E) 059801 625’56 058'L1L PES'LEL [B101 sesuadxg [eieuesg
alyg | AousBiows "swalsAs Uuee 2.4 | 000’ 000’8} Yol Bl 000'E co0'SH Si5'8 000'8L Rajes and -Nd| 26ESS Q0¥ELYLO
yeis g Jo) Buuesio pue swiojun| - 050'9 %0°0 = 0509 £8E'E 0S0°0 ¥96'Y SWIOJUN -Nd|  ¥LESS 90v6L7L0
1K/5818 ualiaordal |00 paoraals ‘uonaaoid aka woposod ed| - 00072 %00 - 0002 168 000'Z £BL'L wawdnb3 Ajajes -Wd| /5255 90¥6LYL0
3uoud g0 epuauyadng EN| - 009 %00 = 009 661 009 S0€E SUOIJEOINLILIOY B|IqoIN -AId| 06185 90v6L¥L0
s100) Jamod jjews 'suq IUp Ysius|del sjoo) osje taquinid "Yos L OYAH| - 000'e %00 - 000°¢ €6/ 000'€ Liv'e sjoo| aoleusiuely -Nd| 84155 80b6LFLO)
smol1os 'sjeu Aund ued yooig| - 00Z°L %0°0 - 002'L 19/ 00z'L 080'€ sielisie plg @dueusiuiey -Wd | 9/165 90t6L¥L0
1§93 Jaquinjd DYAH PUB UEIDLII33 10 nl_ - 00€E %00 - 00€ S8 00g 0LE Sasua0] -Wd| €186 90¥61710
1e6/60°C$ 9 0} parwaloid soud 10eAU0D papeajun tsuswiedsd| - 002’9 %00 - 002’9 119 00Z'9 80¥'S Bnd -Ng| 8Z1SS 90¥617+0
UMO | 01 S9JOIYSA JBUBO| SIPNIoul '(G) S3J0IYBA 1dsg @oueusjule
“15juediE)) SJEUIWSS UOEONPT “JoNY SeD/1equin|d uewAswnor| - 008 %00 - 008 029 008 . Buies [ uopeanp3 -Wd|  L60SS 90v8L710)
'108]3 JAISE S|EMBUSI 9SUSDIT 10} SjusLIRIINDba) UO)EINpPs Buinunuod
= - - = - 000'9 595Uath3 61-PIAOD -Nd| _BYSSS 90¥76L7LO
sjonpoJd Buieso » Joded sBuipEnq umoL Iy - 000'72 %0'0 3 00022 ZL'0L 000'22 GEB'S) saiiddng [eipoisng -Wd| 69056 a0vELvL0|
swoonsay| - 005'9% %00 E 0059 5v9'/9 005°9% SIE'E6 S20INISG 10BHU0D -Nd|  BSGSS 90v61¥1L0
2gnd ' se0uQ adueud H1 (41 1$) 0202 Bumels yoam xg O 93y H92$
| seowo umo | Buluesio pajoeuod (H9f JBAOWIS) MOUS JOO. sBuip)ing umo L
wajsAs JopI0 Yiom SO sldoad o3 Buisauod oaq)| - 000'¢ %0'0 = 000'S €0l 000°'S LIl 21emyog Jendwiod -Nd|  8r0ss 90v617L0
WAL aJemyos Jureiy A110e4 ¥ 1o9]4 JO JuiBW (BNuUR 10} WAL Buiddoig
— - (6v5) L¥B'ETt %z G- (8seee) 96Y' 2. 09608 vS8'BYL 692901 ——— [E10 . Sijeung -
%EG'E | :S3bEM U paseg|(y0E) 1£9'GE %B'GL- (IR | sse'se 0Sp'8e £29°cy £28'vE : uma | JuswaNeN -Nd| 002 OvBL7LL
- %GP'|, ‘s3bem ua paseg|(/p) CLEY %0 LL- (c06) 6Ly SIE'C 2ZES €007 a)edpeiN -Wd| 01225 | 90¥6ivt0
929 :sebem Uo paseg|(a6L) S69'BL %L 01" {992'2) ¥68'8) £EPPL 0912 iLL'iL VDI -Nd| 00228 90v61LY10
- %G| UMop s eseq ej| - 0£Z %0’ 62" (v6) 0£2 812z (243 192 ___eoueinsu) 81 -Wd| 02128 90v6L710
oies wniwasd oyl Uy 9seaIoul %Ly - 95L'y %86 61~ {0g1°1) 95’y '90LT 9E6'S SIB'E ~eouelnsu) [ejuaa -Nd| 0LleSs | 90¥BLYLO|
Sjel WIWaId sL} Ul asealoul %0L| - 292°09 %9'GL- (z2111) 292'09 1ILLE 6EP LL 85'97 20ueINSU} YileaH -Wd| 00125 0vELPLD|
{o1z'e) 8€5°LOE Y%0'CL- (6zv'LY) 8. 'v0€E ZL6'8E2 111'9pE 898282 [B10] seliees .
. - 0SL %00 - 0SL - i3 0SL aAjusou| LoEINPT SSBeMIES Nd|  0SpLS 90¥61740)
yenuod uoun sed |4 L - 005l %l 6" {os)) 005"} 00t 059't 009'L Red Ainebuo -wd| 00¥LS | 90¥6LYL0
sapuabiawa palepap o) paefs) b3l - = %0'001- (1) B = - L = B 1O paleay Wiols YINIS -Nd|  DSELS | S0PELYLOD
19EI1U0% USIUN J5d 48aM/0pLS 'SNIES [|89-U0 Sinoy Ja)je 10) Aegd| - 08Z'L %00 c 082'L 0S¥ 08z'L 08Z'L Ag-pueig sebepVieS -Wd| OLELS | 90vBLELO|
sinojien ‘seiousbiawa| - 000'L %EEEY 000'% 000'L SPb'S 000'E 7ov's 10 sabepmies -Nd| 00ELS 90v6L¥10
¥oam jad iyt D uBipoisny 1d |1(996) BRL'BE %02 255 G51'6€ 095'0€ £09'0¢ 861°GE 1d sebepIes -Wd| 00215 90¥6L¥L0
+Z0¢ Joj pajind uopysod | (v2'z) 618'012 %1'0L" (oe8'LY) £90°6+C 908°/6} £68'06Z 8/G'1ET 14 ssbepyies -Nd| OLLLS 80¥6L7L0
*qUIN|d/OVAH PaIILUN - YoB§ U T ‘uBlpoisn) 1dng JUIeW 14 ¥
| [ZENL)
| T — 3OUBUSUIEL - SYIOM OlIGnd
uojjeue|dx3| (ssearsaq} jaBpng asuatay|q {eseel128q) 190png 1aqojaQ 1ebpng |enjoy uonduosag| 398lqo BaQ
-fasesiou]  |ynejed vZ0Z % -feseaiou| as ¥20z (emoy €20z zz02
_ | $wbpngas 1obpng ¢zoz | ¢ 3eBpng £202 |
$202 "sA jebpng *sA jobpng | £20Z *sA Jebpng _
1nejeq +Z02 as yzoz as vzoz |
[+3:] :o_m._m>_ $20zZ '6 Aenuep :pasedeid
o 1_._ R —— 1abpng pun |esauag pz0z
l | 12}9%3 Jo umoL




¥ Jo 0g 3bed

8bg'oE SEL6LE'G  |%2 0 1501 185238G | 605068°C | 0S8'1/BG SB6'ZBL'S SHIOM INGNd €101
- 9EL'L0E  |%¥'S 06E'SL 9EL108 191951 9pe'ase £81'697 |BioL abelen/sojueiosiy
- 00L'LL %0'0 - 002’21 aL9'g o0z'zL 84591 [Ei0L dx3 [pieuag
S1SI0Y DUID3[S PAJUNOW aUEID g ‘iiedal g Bursa) paliiied s Jueyosw €| - 000} %00 = 000} - 600'L 000'L Jiedod/Bunsa L WWBIeM -Od| 8€€ss GLYBLYLO
U0} + (5] sapien 1daa e - 0002 %00 = 000'C 968 000z 9¢9'} 3JUBUBIUIBI BJ2IYBA -Od| 6LESS SLYBLYLO
dag) umo ] ||€ 103 0] ¥ SinG "SqING "SI 'SP - 0005 %00 & 000's 16LE 000°s YOE'S %20)g Juawdinb3 S2IUaA -Od|  91L€8G SLYBLYLO
|EVIB] 1500} paLImMO UMO saRidal |(0D0E 8ouis| - 006'E %00 = 006'E Sigh 006°E €6L°E S|001 SOIUBYISIN -Od| EBLSS SLYELYLO
EBB/008S Ol 0063 WOJJ 8oUBMOjE SIIUBLDAL BSEAIIU|
aoueusjuiew| - 000'% %00 - 000'% vl 000y 9ET'y waysAg Bujsusdsiq end -Bd| 62155 | SLy6LYI0
puepst 130 po Jeak gz 'luswdinbs Buodss 'uogoadsy) | S0 ‘sdwnd jang
ipo) g ¥oru) doys soweydap| - 008°) %00 - 008°L obL 008°L Al [end-9d| 8zL6S | SL¥BLyi0
= 961601 %l L 052’2 961'601 229°0S 9Y6'+0} 199'/6 IEJOL SHyBUSE
%ECE) (Sobem uo poseg| - 969'€z %EE 29 959'€T 0S0°vL £86'2Z 62412 umMo| uowoIaY -Od| 00€EE | SLvELYLD
%Gy :sebemuo paseg| - GES'Z %S0 €l GES'T 'L £ese 80T P3N -Od| 012eS GLYBLYLO
%z'9 :sebemuo poseg| - 0FB'0L %0'9 019 0rg'0l 986'S 0EC' 0L 1698 vOld-Od| 00Zes | Si¥6LvL0
%G| Umop siaseq aj| - 8el %8 tL- {vz) 8¢l 0s 29) 0Li edueinsu| 8)17 -9d| 0eles SLY6LYLO
sler wnws.d ayy uj 8seanul %L | - LSy %l S0z 1SV 6v6'L ey 287'E soueunsy| [gloqg -Od| 0L1zs | Sivbiylo
Sjed Wnwaid ayj Ul 85eai0u %01 | - 08¥'/9 %b'6 v2L'S 08%'29 181°12 902°9 80Z'29 soue.nsul yieeH -9d| 0012§ SLYBLYLO
T = 0¥R'PLL %6'Y ~ [ov's ov8'vLL 6bS'L0L 002'99+ 6 0GL {10 salejeg
- 0G.L %00 - 0ss - 0s2 0SL Buules | juoneonp3 sebemies -od| LzLls | SL¥BLYLO
L 120h Jod S0y 94- 1O JuByIE| - 000'E %00 - 000'E 1807 000°E 98E'T 10 S8beEM/ES -Od| 00ELS SLYBLYLO
) saileloap ¢ Uewaioj yoapy L 114 €] - 060°LLL %0'S orL's 060 L) 25866 056'29L 808'ipL 3 L3 sebepveS -Od| OLLLG | GL¥BLYLOD
— . ey (es6) 185'076 %9 _sﬁ.w&; S0S°1v6 L0TvLL 882°200°) £16'788 1€301 SBUIPIING/aoUBLAIUIBY UMOL —
e . - 000°00L %0°0 - 000°001 859'29 000°00E 65¢'09 s}aslold aaueusjuIE |E30L -
— -~ speloud Guipyng psumo umol| - 000001 %00 - 000°00t 85929 000°00L 69+'99 si08l0)d GOUEURIIEIN -Wd| £/155 90764¥ 10
- {v6l) liiveoe  |%00 v L19°808 LvL'9€Z 109°€0E £L2'16Z 1e3oL sButpying umoy I
UDRETS Wizl o) 8seaT Wwojeld((v61) 788'¢ %06 61 8.0t = Z88'C 169'C asea] WIoE|d -Uoye)S uiesl [ N
uoiieg uies) Joj souelnsuj Anjiger asea’ wiojield| - 009'€e %80~ (064) K 009'€2 00Z'61 062'62 PSPyl AllIger] 25837 WIOJIB|d -Uohe)S UIRJ ]
2Beub|s ‘siayealq [Bo1108)8 Bubn| - 008'€ %00 - 008'€ . 91z 008'€ 2€9 sayddng -UoNels uied | |
uieg saufey § Aemypied Aosems ‘oul 'sbuiping umoy 10} Amoaig| - 05686 %0°0 - . 1 066'86 £48'€L 05686 80Z'¥6 Adu309[3 -sbuipling umoL
- i sBuiping wacy Joj €9 [nien| - 058'SL %0'0 3 088'G. £50'7S 058'52 zreTs ]
o sBUIpINg UMOL 40} G1-PINGT| - = = s - 5 - 000's ]
. ueg| - 005°6L %0'0 - 0056 £09'LL 006'6. T2r'001 |
saufey ¢ Aesped fasems 1ou) ‘sBuIping uma L Jo) & e Buping - |
. sBuiping umoy o} S|iig JaMOS LBl | - GER'LL %0°0 E ~ leegn 748'91 S£8°/1L 61902 Sjig JomaS /191 p-SBLIpIng UMo L
Aemvlied Aesems 1oy AIEI9109G Buipioaay - - - - v - - aeipal AEMYEd ASSEMS
- fewoie Aasems joj Aejasnag Bupiodey| - = - - 6l - - WOId Aemnied hosemg|
Kewvjied Assems 10} Aigpioes bupiosey| - - - - 00E - - 1d sebep\ieS -Aeryied ABSEMS =
SBUjp|ing UMOL
uopjeue|dx3| {aseatdsq) jebpng asualalig (esealda() 19bpng 13qo3aQ 18bpng jenjoy uondliosaq| 19elqp Bip!
-jasesiou|  |ynejed vZ0Z % -jasealou) s vz0T jemoy €202 z20Z
¢ 19bpng as yebpng ¢zoz| ¢ ebpng £202
20z *sA 3ebpng *sajeBpng | €z0Z "sA Jebpng
Jneled vZoz 48 v20Z as vzZ0z
G#f UOISIBA 20z ‘6 Aenuer :peltedsid
— - 1ebpng pung [e13uag 4202
| | 1ejexgz jo umo)




110 L€ 3bed

(TR 0Z0'002 %0'2E Z£8'85 611°ZvZ 625'£22 195°€81 1SE'0EZ SOJIAIES UBLINY B 8J2J{OM [B10L
14 019'86 %€ 0 (sgz) 6z£'86 £80'€L 019'86 S0L'S0} [EJ0) S30|AJIS UBLUNH
{aniunwos Bujpung S80/uas LEWNY) |S)| sieledas aag| 682 01988 %E"0- (sae) G896 £BO'EL 019'86 504’504 Buipund s23jMeg uelwny -SH|  08£5S LLS¥FYED
Muu_?_ﬂm ﬂwmm:.—
(pa9°ZY) oL¥'10L %9'69 LL1'8S v60'prL 9¥b'051 Li6'¥E Z52'LEL [210) ejem
: - 094 %0°0 = 092 z6v 092 98L 1210 sesuadx] [EJoUsD
sieulwng 'SEIN YYMTHN W00 VINHN ‘SBiw [eo07| - 05 %00 a 05l 23 [T 9l ] 1By |3ABIL -IM | BOESS 0LLyr7L0
“abejsod - seuabe@ielspusi)| - oy %0°0 ¥ oy <14 o 8z abeysod -IM| v2ess 0LL¥vYLO0
“seljddns ¥Sap Pue sI9pjo) ‘$Yo0qajol| - 051 %0°0 = 054 g9 sl £81 salddng 2040 -3M| 00255 0LLFFFLD
196pNg WL UM 0S/0S Vids - 8Besn SOy 4ol - 081 %00 = 084 0l 08l 081 suoneduNWWoy IO -IM| 06155 0LLyEYLD
(1dag Buuueld o1 9A0W - 00LE BUISOH) [0pS WYMTHNI - 014 %0'0 = o oy [il2 or sanqQ -3m| B80S 0LLyYFLD
B [Bnuuy B ABBLEnD WWYMIHN| - 00Z %00 - 002 002 002 08l S|ESN/WIO0YAU0D -IM| 05055 0Livryl0
[ B - 059'001 %G'2S 0S9'vE 059'001 Q€Z'L€L 000°89 EL9'LLL [EY0.L sesuedx3 jelpy 10eig
- “paddesipuey/AIp|a/uR1p|Iyd J0 S[QE|IBABUN SISYRYS| - 000'42 %00 - 00022 68¢'6 000'.2 6261 [210H -§ol2y 18U - IM| LPSSS OLL Ll
(*o10 "sseadep 'siedas Jea) saul| 1BUI0 U PAPNPOLLIOU HA| - 0oty %E°E6L 006'2 0077 el 0051 20E'F SNOBUR|BOSIA 18IS 1030 - IM|  EELSS OLLYPYLO
; sa1ouabE Jauo Ui a) fen| - 000'GY he9EL 000'92 000'SY LS00 000BL | 58Z°FD . usy -JEi9H 10940 - IM| 62055 0LLYPPLO
“sajgunbe Jedjo 4jim ateaoape fep| - 000'S %0'00L 00s'e [ oo0's 2891 | 060S¢T ¥e8'Y -[BIIPSIN- Joloy 108l - M| 81055 0LLbFFL0
: ouedosdiseB o p| - 000'L %0°00L 00s'e 0002 119'6 00S'E £65'9 1BOH - JoIIoY 103.1d - IM|  £20GS 0L LPPYLO|
“3IGE|[BAE 10U o 8P A 1S Jl Spied b eioys Asooig| - 05z %0°05- (2] - |ose. 2z 0cs = Se5/po04-1o1Sy 19940 - IM| 92055 | OLLyypLo|
sauejsISse AN vOu anoqy! - 000°9 %00 - 000°9 10L'8 000°0 11571 T Ausios( oy 10010 - IM|620SS | OLLYFLD
- ©-/Z:591 ¥SY Jed 00028 o) pesiey| - 000'S %00 = 000'9 S09°S 0003 00E'S GEUadVd eing -j8Iey 15910 - IM| 52055 | OLLErPlD
{ee0'e) - %Z 95 1(268°C) £20°E zi8'y LE6'Q 1522 [B10] SKJausg
%ESE) SebeM U paseg| - 4 0’001 (955'1) S LOL'L 9s5'} LBr'L uma - JuBLalEY -3M| 0025 OLLprFLD
9Ch', 'sabem uo paseg|(G.5) = %t LEZ 501 6.5 80L 0/l fad} 21e2ipajy -IM| 01228 0LLrpri0
- %29 'sabem uo paseg|(85t'z) * %L %S G9.L'L 85¥'C 19 £69 919 voId -3Mm, _00zzs 0lirtyl0
. = %0001~ (L) - 4} Il - aouesnsu| ] -3m! 02128 0LL ¥y L0
- - %0" 001~ (v0g) . 90z | woe = souelnsu| jelusg -am|  0L1LZs 0LLPPY LD
o - - %0'00L" (08)'7) » £26'C 06L'¥ =  ooueinsujyjesH -3Mm| 00125 OLLFYYIHD
(L59'6€) . %E'LSZ +92£'82 159'6€ 216'L 282711 209'0L [Bj0 ] salejes S
{s0w @) J01BAISIPY SPOINISS UBWNH [SIElIdM Lo MaN|(1L.59'6E) - 159'6€ 1G9'6E 1d sebepvies -3a| 00216 0LLvPYrLO
- - %0°004- (282'11) E 2L6 L 292°LL 209°0L 1d seBepnIeS -3M| OLLLS 0LL¥PyL0
aJej|ap
S02|AISG UBLUNH B 2iejlop
uojjeuejdx3 (ases23() yobpng aosualeyiq (esea10a) jabpng 1840330 18bpng |enioy uondiasag| 198iq0 Bip
-jeseasau]  |ynejed $Z02Z % -josealou| as v20z ‘[enjoy €202 2202 i
$196png as 1eBpng €207 ¢ jeBpng £202 |
¥20¢ 'sA yobpng *sAjeBpng | £Z0Z 'sA jebpng
Jneyeq $Z0T 4s vz0z as 20z
G# uoisIap 20z '6 Adenuep :peiedald

1ebpng pund |eiauag 202

| 19jax3 jo umo]




110 Zg 3bed

{g2£'02) 005'899 %bZh £2E' VL 628'389 ra'eLs a05'yL9 815065 uoledIIsy P SHied |ejoL
(6EE'LL) ZYE'ove %EZH 18¥'82 185°152 6PL'SEL PLL'EZE EPE'GLT 1ejoL syied
(Bee’LL) 292'86 %G L BEE'LL LO9'601 009'E6 Z9Z'86 £OL'EZE lelog dx3 | 2
i 1 %0'00L- (1 = L S|ig J9IBM -Hd| 92€55 | 20025¥i0
Juaiid|nba Upm sanss) anel] LUop am BuidoH 'eal siu) o) papund |gaa|) - 00n'g %0°0 - 0002 L't 0002 L5V’ SOUBUSIUIEIN SIIMBA -Md| BLESS 200Z5¥1L0
SIUEd "sUlYS 'Se0yS ‘pepun) jpreT| - 006 %00 - 006 €51 006 G96 SUWLOJUN -Md| bLESS 2002570
papaou s abeubis men| - 004 %00 - 002 €15 002 180°} Sublg -Md| 29268
~Jeak sy} 1o} papuny [aaa]| - 000'Z %00 = 000’2 vy 000°L 9EL'L acuBuSiUEW Wed -Md| 68256
ek s} Joj papunj [ana| - 005 VL %00 - 0057} ZILEL 005°%L 9251 sayddng Buideaspue] -Md| poLES |  g00Z5kLD
- [ %0'0 - Q02't LEQ'Y 002'% Z18'% 1Bnd Hd| 82155 20025+10
b Joquin) "syoo0) pue sApy wied piay "sbejd S| asn |eadAL "papund |aaan| - [ %00 E DO8'Z 998'L 008'2 1198 seyddng wowdinbg -Hd| 60188 Z00Z5#L0)
JueLidinbe Uym sanss| arel Juop em BuidaH ‘1eaf siuy Joj papund 19AsT| - 058 %0°0 - 058 eeL'l 058 Z0Z°L sieday Juawdiiba Md| 80155 20025¥L0
- ! %00 E b 2 L 000G BselpIng [Uedinb -yd| 90166 20025410
aajeleN 2as|(ope'y 1] 010'8S %S 6L ovE'LL 05€'69 5z1'09 010'8S 69812 595/U98 10B1U0D Md| 85088 Z00251 10
papun.d 9| - 00€'Z %00 - 00€'C 09z'C 00E'Z 00€'z [E3USY 901 WaYD -Md| E£E0SS 200257 10|
= 696'VE %b Ty 1101 696 FE L¥6'ZZ 865'+2 BEE'8E (8101 shjau
TpEC'E] (9008M U0 pased| - BLFFL %Ly 159 BiP'PL 186°01 828°E} +ar'6 UmoL | 1184 Md| 00€ZS Z00zZSrL0|
96Gy°L -sofiem uo poseg| - 25g'L %80 £l 785 9EL’L 6E5'L 086 2JeqPAN HNd| 04226 20025+ 10|
%z’ :s9bem uo peseg| - S€9'9 %Z'8 L0S S£9'9 858'% £EL'D 61T v0ld -NMd| 00zes 200Z5710)
961 umop sieseq )| - Z6 %8PL- (91) 26 0g 801 vz soueInsu| a1 Hd|  0212§ 20025710
‘B8 Wniweid sy) Ul 98BS0 L] - 8991 WSy (zez') 899'L 1e 056'Z als aoueInsuj [BlueQ -Md| 01125 | 200ZSYL0
oyl wnwaud oyl uy oseaiou %0L] - 501 ¥¥S 0L s 0l 029's - ZGL'EL _ odueinsu] ujesH -jd| 00128 20025740
3 - 110'201 %l'Q 21L'9 L10'201 B0E'6L v62'00L ZLE'L9 [EJ0L salees
seadodug 1420l 10| - 005 9%0°0 = 00S't 00b't 005y £56'L 10 sebep/eS Md| 00€LS Z00ZGrLO
(Jaso0e] pue vpwaIod) 14| - } 15201 %02 2129 116'201 806'vL v6.'G6 BSE'SH 1d SeBeM/IES Md| OLLLS | BOOESHL0
T {oes's] [ A PR 958'SY [ X532 €60'€2E 26€'LBE 9lL'LIE i |EjoL Uoneasday
| ~ - 0S+'L %0'0 - 05v'L A asr'L 189° 18l0L sosuads3 | 9
papund |anat| - 000°S %0'0 - 000G sla’e 000°S 000'S S90jMI8S Joues d | 2pSss 10025710
Raqadng saLio puE U] Jaded GUsd ‘sandans AoQ ‘papund [PAET| - [ %00 = 005'L 062 00s'L L16') se|ddng -yd| £6E5S 10025710
) sbuien| - 051 %00 = 0S| £ s B obe|Sod -dd| vZZEs 10025710
— “pEig \uswpedeg joj seng YAIN/YaHNIdUHN] - 008 %00 - 008" (L) 008 02L= send -dd| §8058 10025710
(V) 694°L2) %58l 15v'dlL OvE'eZk 602'S6 £88°0L ) 0LY'LLL : |210} SWauag
9,£0°EL ‘sabem uo paseg |(v00'L) 89'6E %0'8 610°€ 759'0F 204'0€ ££9'.€ Z99'tE UMO| JuBWBIRY -Hd| 00EZS LDOZSPLO
: . 4Gy} 'sabam uo paseq|(801) (44 %20 L 15"y 122'¢ 0SE'y e 94e9PA ~Hd| 01225 100Z5¥10
9,z°0 -sobem uo paseg|(097) 891'8k %IZL 680'2 829'8} L6L'EL 6659} 8zL't) vOoId -¥d| 00225 10025V 10|
= Zre Y%l 9 (09) [ 2SL 206 €88 aouelnsul 417 -¥d| 0€128 10025710
- > T3 %L G1- (29} L2g arg 8.8 08¢ S0URINSU| BT -Yd| 02125 LODZSFL0
- L8598 %S4 5 459'¢ £28'2 £LL'E 596'E soueinsul leag -ud| 04125 | LOOZSKED
- £88°02 %882 SLB'ZH £88'09 950"t 896'L¥ 8p6'SS Z | theaH -¥dd| 00125 L00Z5¥ 10
(617'2) 6£0'E62 %0°0L B6E'LT 8G1'00€ 860222 650°E/2Z 625'9v2 1810 sauRjes
iabeuBy 0] 'PI0CD 00Y J01RaAQ 1SSV J01aaa Ld |(BLE L) BEO'E6Z %00 B6E'LZ 854008 860'222 BS0'ELE GES'9rE 14 sabepies -ud| 0LLLS 1002S¥40
Ny “Uopeaisoy
uolenI0y B SHEd
uojjeue|dxg| (esesasssq) yebpng ERTEXEa] (eseaidaq) 186png 1803120 18bpng |en3oy uondiasaq| 12alq0 Big
-feseBIou]  |3NBJeQ $20Z % -jaseaiou| as ¥20z (emoy £202 zz0T
$0bpng gs 1ebpna €20z ¢ j06png £202
$20Z "sA 3ebpng *sAjebpng |£zZ0z "sa Jebpng
jinejed v20Z gs y20Z as vzoz
G UOISIBA 202 '6 Aienuep :pesedeld

19bpng pund |e1auag $z0z

| 12193 jo uMO ||




Ly jo €€ abed

{629’61 090'99L'L  [%bL 69€'EL 699'S81'L | 260'4S6 02EZLL' L 90,921} TR
yse ¥GR'/81 %2 0~ {¥se) |00sZ8L vee'/8l vG8°/8L (AN 74 [j0. sasUsdxd |eJeuaD)
- - 0/8'1L soue|eg 1obpng Jejsuel) -g1| ELESS |  LOOSSYLO
Keiai Aq Anosdip pred sacUadxe Aeig musb o) vojetidaiddy | bSE ¥58'.81 %2 0" () 005'/81 bSELB1 vG8'/81 | $09'202 sealAleg alidnd -g1| €£€255 LO0SSFL0
(esv'€) 158'€92 %9 670°0) ¥9€'.92 ¥68'80C S62°15T 969'0£C [E101 Syauag
xswud| - LEGT %0°L 001 €5t [ [ 8EEL souelnsu| Ajigert -g1| 24188 | L00SSvH0
¥awd| - 15Z2'€ %09 ¥8l 152'E 190°€ 190°€ 80E'E sougInsu) dwod SIXIoM -g1| 00925 10055710
xBWld| - 9l %90 7 ol [ gL 8L duwiog uawhoidwaun -g7] 0052§ | L00SSKLO
%EC €L -sobiem uo poseq|(L£2'7) £90'6L %L L 118G ¥62'L8 €56'0L £8Y°GL 9£6'99 UmO] JusWemey -g1| 00EZS | LOOSSYLO
%Gy'L sefiem uo paseq |(6e2) BSE'0L %E 0 (+g) 26504 9./6', L£9'0L 204’8 21ealpa -H1| 01229 L00S57L0
%z°a '5abem Uo paseg |(220°L) 062"t %E 0" (1) ZLE'SY £01'VE 167'Sy 602'LE vOI2 -81] 00225 | 100SSvl0
- 026'C %0 23] 026'T 529'L 2562 125 nofng soueunsu| yyesp -87] OylzS | 100SSYLO
UORINPDS %GL| - 666 %y 9L (g81) 656 or6 JTTa £Lil 1QL1-81) 0€L2S L0DSSYLO
%G umop sjoseq ay| - 50§ %G9 (s€) 505 8/¢ 0v§ ey souensul 9y -8 0zLe§ | L00SSPLO
el wnjwe.d auj Ul 9s88ioul % p| - 8EG'9 %0'S ovE 8£5'9 S0L'y 2619 | 2¥8's o 3ouelnsu| gjuag -g1| 01125 | LOOSSYLO
a)e) wniwaid atjj uj aseaia %ot| - 09Z'7LL %96 0z0'0L 092'vil ovs'LL vz ¥0L LZL'E0} soueInsu| YjleeH -g1| 00LZ§ | 10DSSYLO
[ - 1 {ost'91) SEEWLL  |%EC (52e2) Sv80EL vve 098 12LEEL 1687129 - [E10L S8Uees : ]
§ i seaholdwy 1d| - 000°0E4 %008~ (o08's8) 0000} 50828 008°G81 g6} €Tl : 1d sebepvies -g1| 00215 100S5 710
" {¢70z Ui sUolised 14 | pappe) SeeAcdws 14 L1|(06FaL] | esETRE %76 YIPES . S¥8'009 GE0'ELY LIEUYS . | Zvg'Bhk i 14 586EANES 81| 0LLLS | LOOSSYLO
—— = = ) ) RTETET
I—_— y == == Keaqr oyand
| 3 = o
. . —_[{oos) T o00'vE %G b 1 eo0s 005've £22's2 000°'PE | sze'le . uoneasHay B AN JAYIQ 101
8 - {00s) | oos'st %Z'E 005 000°91 [YTNT 00s'sh lezzy [E}0L SiuaAg [etoeds |
[eAisad NIV 104 SyJomaxd| - 000'8 %0°0 - 000'8 000'8 000'8 000'9 sylomalld -3S| 900SS | 50025vL0
uyoun “sbey Aeq siap 'sbey Aeq [euowan | (00S] 005'€ %E L 005 000'% zi0'y 005'E [ SSIIAIDY SUBISIBA -3S| (2£85 | SO0EGYLOD
o sssiopsd pueq sselq o) sjusuiled| - 000’y %00 -— 000'y 851y oo’k yEL'S pueg sseug @19x3 -381 Z)1S6S | S0025¥LO0
SJUBAT |BF
L S — == . e I a8
R ¥ 005'8L %0°0 E 005'91 £50'6_ | DOG'BE | LOL'ZL |E10] LIONEa199y g SINynD JayiQ T
Remyied fssemg Ui sy Jeluwng| - 000'6 %0°0 = 000'6 0008 000'6 00L'L §1180U0Q JOWWNG -00| 26255 | p00ZSFLO
‘D8 Jieiep agind ‘spueq Bupnjoul sisod apeled| - 005’y %0°0 E 005'% 616 005y 005'F opeled SBWISUUD -O0| 2E0SS | 00ZSYLO
- 11 922}8 |Gun ‘Asusab sHUMD] - 000'G %0°0 - 000'S vel | 000'S 106’7 5ju61 sewsstyd -00| 960SG | pODZSYLD
— uajjesiney 3 wamng 2yio
= | I
uojjealady ® aINnJ Joyio
uopeueidx3| (esealssq) yebpng @sussay|q (esealoa() 19bpng 1eqodQg | 3ebpng |enoy uvonduasaqg| joelqp Bap
-fasesiou]  |}nejed vZ0Z % ~jasesIou| €S ¥20T ilemay €202 zz02
$396png gs 1ebpng g€z0z| ¢ 3e6png £202
vZ0Z “SA 19Bpng -sayofpng | €£z0z "sajebpng
unejeq ¥z0z | astzoz as ¥20z
| |
1
G# UoISIap 202z ‘6 Adenuep :pesedald
yabpng pung [erausg 202
| 19}9X3 Jo Umo]|




140 ¥€ abed

|
= 1 %00 - A = L 5
- i %00 - 1 - L = BIBLWED-00-99| 00045 00561 ¥L0
mu_hwu@Emu_
000'92 SE¥ LT Yot L (122'64) S6Y'8te £89'E02 992'892 648'62¢ 1e10L Aegno jeyded
151 sjeiedos aag| 000'9Z 000'92 %0001~ (oo0'sz) = < 000'92 786'80L S8|OIyOA - 0D -99| 2L0LS 8LY6LYLO
15l alesedes sag| - S6Y'8Y2 %9'C 6229 S6Y'8YC £89'02 992'zve 568021 s9s887 - 0D -99| S00.6 9Lv6LrL0
@3e|day B[
(000°08) ¥00'0Z %00000SE | 000004 00001 (1092 [ {2861 [B10 Sasuadx3 [elauag
{pZ0z Ui 1daQ alij au) Wolj parow) 894 Wajshs Uoloajod aild {o00'08) 00002 000001 000'001 uonoaioid a4 -99|  L§LSS L1¥6L¥L0
s jpne [eue)| - i %00 = L £l L 260°) osuadx3 oSIN -D9| 681SS L1¥6LEL0
SUDIIZ8|00 8SN0U-UI HOUS/I9AD YSED BRIM-UMOL| - I %0°0 - ! 9 i (28) HOUS/I8AQ UseD -D9| 09088 LL¥BLYL0
Gejsod spm-umol| - [ %00 - 7 (LLv'z) ! (1zo'e) sbejsod -09| pEEss ZLV6LYL0]
- ! %00 - L - L - painsu] - siieday Jajsesiq -09| L80SS | LL6LpLO]
CERET]
- TLT'690'T  |%2T8E ¥B9'LLIS T1Te00C | 98s'i6pL | 995°L6Y'L SLY'6LE'L |E10] sedjAles ¥98d
- 1 %0°0 - | - L - [E101 1S2133U[ NVL
SjoN UCEdoUY XE | 10} BABSSY| - ! %0'0 - I - L - 150100 NYL -49| LOGES | EZEZLrLO
- 955'269 %2 0L £58'092 956'2€9 204 HE £02°1LE E998GE [e30. Jseleju| edAles 19eq 49
(44S s8p Ao puog) Wwawied euld ez - ISL'EY 151'ey I51'EY uoNONJISUaQ aAlQ APISISOMY|  LSS8S ZZVZLVLO)
wawded [eud €602 - viVLIE Viv'iE YvIv'.E weiboug adw| uogaasia) | DRGRS ZZLELYLO
swAed jeuid ev0z] - LBE'8EZ 192'8€2 J92'BET peoy SS0ID 18 ALY 1205 | 6pGRS ZTLZLVEO
E.S.._.—mm wewhed jeujs gzoz| - viB i 7.8 ¥28 : = wbug g Ubisag onug apisisepy| SvcES | ZELZivi0
wawAed |euld 2602] - §86'0S %E LY~ (e0s'01) S66'05 269'L9 86919 Buipjng J@uBD ucnesuosy | ppSes | ZZEZLVLO)
wowded jeuid 9€0z| - £E6'28 %0'8- (828'2) £66'28 L18'SE L18'GE 8y1'6E sjuowanosdw] Apan IS wees| £rees ZZHZLPLO)
ewAed jeuld gege| - 55€'5Z1 %t'6- (966'21) §g€'Z) 156'8EL LGEBEL 9GE' 151 uopippYy/suonEAouay Alesar| 26585 Z2LZLPLD)
uawAed jeuld pEoE| - 652 %0" 08~ (652) 652 815 916 008 wbuz § ubisag AlNN 15 WeES| GegeS | 2Z1zirlo
Wwewded [Buld pZ0Z| - S62'2 %0' 05" (s62'2) 5622 065y 085y S88'9 JuswdolaAsq Wed 98| bESAS | 2ZITivIO
wowAed [euld £F = G %0"00L~ (090'€) E oag'e 080'e 0Z1°9 uonelyigeysy abpng Bug| 058 22hTLr L0
awied [euld J20z| - 969'22 %002~ (£29'G) 96922 69E'82 69€£°'82 06Z'v€ UDAND 123US WN0D| 92585 [7AYA340]
wiawded [eud 2E02| - 22L0r %8 0L~ (956't) 2z'0p LGy 8.9°GY SE9'0S Z#4d 18043 Ujoau| /2588 221ZLh10
. Jawhed jpud cz02| - 120"t %0 6¢- Gva'l) 120't 4995 999°5 9€EL'L JeAnQebpug "G uspur;  GLSES 2ZL2Lv 10
[ _ o wawhed jeuid 6202| - L0b'E %S L2 262')) Lov'e £69't £69'7 8¥8'S 1seJeju| welbold Yiemepis| BLG8S | ZgleivlO
- wowded eui4 vz0zZ| - S06°L 9005~ G06'2) 506'L oLa'st 0L8'6L SIL'ET 1sejoyu) jerowey weqg jearg| GLeES | 221ZiYL0
¥ wswied jeuld gzoe| - 88122 %Z 6L~ 122'G) 8al'ze [T 657'LC 0EL'ZE JeelalU| fUEL Jale po budd3! pigas | 22lzivho)
I - GLI2EF L |%9LE 2€8°0LE gILGEY'L | peeSel’l | ¢B8'SZLL Zi80z0'} [EoL Bdiauid sojAeg 198g ] -
- (S Bn;uso “Ao puog) wowhed jeuid 8eaz| - Z8¥'SS 1% 287'SS Z8res | UGNONASUDY TAIQ BRISISOM | LGOBE | LELLLELY
o walwked plid ceoz! - vizZ'el vige, | wigir wiesBoig aldii) uonoasialu)|  0S08S 12LLLpLO
uawied [BUid €v0E] - ¥91'6E2 ¥91'6E2 v91'6E2 PEOY SS01D) je ARV JBI0S| BYOES ZLLipLO
[ JLVINILST pawhed eud gzoz! - 1 ZeL8 g 168 Iel'g z uibug 3 ubisad enud SpISISaM|_SbOBS | 1211LvL0
! d[puld Z£0Z| - 00L°LLL %00 - Q0L'LLL 00bbLL 00L L1 Buiping J91ueD UoH M| pr08ss 12LLivI0
= i fBul 9£02| - L ¥p'9G %0°'0 = L77'95 Lit'9g Lpy'95 966°95 siuswaAoidw AlnN IS Woles| E#0RS LZibipL0
wewhed jguid ge0z| - 000'S52 %10 SLL 000552 5Z/'v¥Ge 5z8'vSe 000652 uonyippy/sualienouay Aleiql|  JE08S LZLLLYLD
uawiked guid 20z - 110'S %00 Z 110°G L08 120G 8ES'S ubug ¥ ubisag Aunn 1s wWAES| SE08S LZLEivLO
s JuswAed |euld yeoz! - 000's¥ %0'0 = 000'Gy 000'Sy 000'St 000'Sy - _ wewidoEAed Yed 29d|  pe0ss 1Z11Lp10
wawhed jewd £z0z| - S %0'001- (000'02) = £00'02 000'09 00009 “unnelaeyoy o6pug Bung| LE0BS | LZhiivi0
- wewhed [eud 2z02| - ESZ'LEL %00 % €52 1L £GZ'LLL £52°LLL 060'941 UaANg 19aNS UNGD| 62085 LZLLLVL0
. i wiatuAed jewd Zgozl - 88146 %00 z 881'26 88146 BBL'L6 881'/6 Zpld 1994S Wodu| 92089 LZLiivio
wewhed |Buid 6202| - 000'S9 Y%l L (000's) 00069 000'0L | 0o0'0L 000°0Z Vennoy/atipug "I Uapun| 80085 1ZLLLP10
| . wawied [euld 6202| - 000'35 %0'0 = 00065 000'SE goo'ss | o00'sS | weibold JemopIS| L0085 LZLL2v10
o juawAhed jeuld pzoz| - 000'651 %00 = 000'65L 000'SSL 000'¢GL 000°55 4 [EAOWDY Weq Je3lD)| #0085 LZLLLPID
wawhed [euid gzoz| - 000'501 %00 = 000501 Quo'sol 000°S0} 000504 . Hug | iajep fr Buiddl) €008 121117 10|
e \_I 509|195 1990
|enjde) g 92jAi3s 1980
uofjeue|dxg {osea1daq} yebpng _ sousIayIc {asealda() jebpng 18qo}00 1ebpng |enioy uonduasaqg| 399lqo Bap
-/ssesiou]  |ynejed v20T “% -jesealouy s v20Z ey 8202 zz02
¢ 196png as 10Bpng €202 ¢ jefipng £202
202 "sA 3aBpng 'sA JoBpng | £z0z "sa jabpng
nejeq v20e S $20Z as v20z
G# UOISIBA vzoz ‘6 Aenuep :pasedeld
. ~ yabpng pung |essuag $Z02
| | JojeX3 jo umol




b 4o g€ abed

(981'882) 9/8'ZIS'TE | %0ZL Z85'¥ES') 798°098'ZZ | LL€'296'9L | DBZ'9ZE'LZ | EBE'ZLL'6L pun4 jesauag fejoL
(ono’e] VEF'ELS %l'G 69P'SZ vEV'92S $529L9 936'Z05 S8¥'9.S sexe] ¥ sj|jsueg |ejoL
- Zo8'Ze %L'9 £22'S 75828 111651 629°LL 006'EL [E30L @auBINSU|
xaullid| - 807'0L %0'L 9097 80704 BES OPL Z08°68 167°19 asuensy) Age -99| 2L18S | vI96LYLO
- 1 %00 5 i 6v.C 1 SGl'y sliedsy pesinquiey su| -99| 8515 | L9610
o1 Jod ajgnanpap 1§ seyumal| - 000'€ %00 - 000'€ 000°) 000°E = 2|quonpag asuelnsuj -99| /G185 1961710
xag| - [ad %0'L 119 £¥v'6 5z8's 9z8'8 8vZ'8 aouelinsu| 189ld -D9| ¥Z1LSS | pL9BLYLD
3JuRINSU|
- 680'0¥Z %09 626'El 680°0vZ 651 '2€C 091°2€2Z 0/£'052 {10 uonesuadwog S,434I0M
xeuwd| - 680'9tT %09 6Z6'EL 680'0tC 651°2€2 09L°z€2 0/£°0S2 SoUEBINSU| dWOQ S0 -O9| 00925 | LESSLYLD
u u.__nhﬁ-ﬂﬂ_—wu ﬁﬂm
= LYE'Z %60 1z We'z 02e'Z 02E'Z 9Lb'Z 12101 JuswAojdusun | ||
Xewud| - IPE'Z %B'0 ¥4 WEZ 02EZ 0Ze'z aIr'E dwed wewhodwaun -09| 00825 | EESSIPLD
A . L mcgﬂﬂm_.:ncn.
_ {000's) Z51'264 RE'E 96Z'9 251261 £99'p2Z 188°061 66L'6%Z 1eJ0 S)ySusH @ S9xe] |[0JAed
suoneoysse/siuswisn(pe 8bem| - - C i = = = suceoysse|aay abea -09|  LLess LESSLWLD
Jelueo aaueimsul| (000°S) = 000§ 000°S ssauljap asfodws -99| 86055 LESSLY IO
uiEay sumo sul Ag pepiacsd asou) puofaq spasu ssauam sakojdws 2 .
JUNOSOE S seedojdws Joj sead| - 122} %00 = ezt 6T 1ze'L 3 sead buipuads e|qixe|d -09| SZISS LESELILD
nedng snee YIS AuBwaiiay| - It : L L 6LL°L o 0Lzzs 968G L Y10
| * JnoAng anesT oIS Auswelmsy | - 1t f i L 88E'S o 00226 | 9EGSLELD
- - S 8BS WIS Ul spuny SN - 1L %00 | - | AT AR BAEET 3OS USW 05126 | 9ESSIYLO|
i B WGt | InoAng uo pased | - | 25T |%Szi0isz [ 1iSe  RUST ore'l Ik o . 01225 | GES5L¥L0
T ——— %ez'9 Jnoknquoposeg | - 9660} %0 FESE60) | S66°0L 966°0L 0,07 : Lt 00225 GESSLY LD
i inodng & | esH| - 09€'LL) %G9~ (zs2'z1) 09221 | eLe7TEL ££9'68) - jnodng soupinsu|-99| OkLZS . GESSIYLO|
= LN JAMAG puUNd JBJEAN 'pUNd [BIBUSS AOA ioz) - = =+ - - anlasay soueinsu] 417 -99 |
pun< Jasmag ‘plng feepn .QE._"— _EDEWO ACA asesnul .wa = - - =" - aAlasay soueinsy| aji -99
plng Ismas ‘pund fEIBAN .ﬁ..:._.w I ) AQA BSERIIUI 9FE = - M= - - aMesey aouelnsy| [Bueq -9
|mh_h~ Janag .ﬂw—_._m Lﬂm_?-— ..vgu_ _.m__ﬂ.._wu ADA - = - - - BAI9SDY Boueinsu| YjjesH .mvmull - H
Sjjjausg ¥ weXe] [|0IAeg
3 saxel ¥ m.Ew_._|me_
(L00'ps) 6SZOLE'T  |%BOF VIEI59 | 09e'werc | £E0SOLL | SYEELLE 010519’k [Pude) g 301408 1q8Q [€101 i
(L00'tS) 186'00E % 62 0cz'oR 896'FSE Lyb'i02 85.°vLT SES'SEL 1E}O1 JUBWUISAOD [EJaU3S)
- () 18%'9 %00 | 88’9 0.£'9 29v'9 | €592 [eloL Aepno jendeg
i 0] = I b qn[o uewsyods 1919x3-00-99| #1045 00661710
“OW § 10} JOJE[BOSA %,f Sapnjoul - (BLINDEIY YY) Bulisujes eleq sjouap| - 981'e %00 - 987’9 0.€'9 98¢°9 £69°L uewdinb3 -00 -99| 900.8 00661710
- L %00 - L - L - asBYDING/UoNSINbIY PUeT -00 -99| 19656 | 00661F10
uojjeue|dx3| (asealosq) bpng aosuesayla (esea108g) | 19bpng 1340)20 jebpng [enoy uagdiasaqg| jaefqo [:7Ts)
-fesealou]  |ynejed ¥20Z "% -jesealou| a8 vZ0Z jeny €202 2e0e
$19bpng as pbpnagzoz| ¢ 3ebpng £202
¥z0zZ "sAjebpng *sA 3eBpng | £20Z sA 38bpng
nnesea ¥20g a8 20z as yz0z
G# UOISIOA $20Z ‘6 Aenuep :pesedaid
1abpng pund |elauag $Z0Z
| 18j9x3 jo umol




140 9¢ 9bed

(985" 128 02) Bi02lSce | %L 09 082 86€ 9} 292 VeT ey | 116206191 | 8656607 | EBLCLL6h SapPiY

jueslep R yobpng puny [eieuss [ej0}

{oov'ecs 0z) = %TTIT 869°€98'VE 00v'EEs'0Z - 201°699'6 - I3UI0/Sa|3fLY JURLIEM 49 [€10L

006'5£L'61) = %2 B0E SSTELE'TL 006'SEL'6) - sr9'ze8'y 2 Jouy30;Bu1Mo0g [#10L

(sy Jwoo u%u 1amMag g J8iem) 8Zid dID %0 004 (poO's1¥'2) = 0U0'SLPE UO[IONISUD08Y e8Iy 0] BPISISAM

91#d dI %000} {000'864) - 000°B6L wesboid SiuaWaATIdUl] ol

%0001 (s¥a'608'L) : Spa'B0g'L jo80id Aeuy Eﬁl;ucﬂ
£itd dID 00G225'LL 005'z28'LL ~ UOBISQNS Buldd LI XB|0W0D) 8104 )

Ze#d dID OOFELZ'E 00V'ELZ'E = ugnoruislosey ealy j8ans joouls
= * = JAUI0 [BU|MoIIoE

= %66 (255'6%) 005°L6L - L50°L¥8 . - SB]IY WELEA [€101 -

. _{eoueea pund 48) 06# d dID %0001 (855'€5) E | BS5'ES " de) G NoniL Mdd 100005 LD

SIKG 10] Ly GE § PSEYIING 958871604 °L£LS 1500 'Bu#d dID %000k (982 0F) - 95z0v WolBoE|ieY JOIoR: L YEMARIS
—(soueeg pund 49) 2rid dID| 90004~ (ELE'EY) - | ELE'BY wowsseday apus/ Jooedsy) o 000D0S 40|
(25Uejeg pund 49) 6#d dID| - %0'00k {ooo'0s) . 1"000°05 SISAleUY MO 00000510/
[—— . o ueIsapad g Bunied ‘oujel| umoumed i
T Ii#d d19 : ) %0001 (p00'S62) = 000'S8Z BHpLE 188 Uapul 00000510
. : {esUEeg pund 49) 1 1#d dID %0700} {00005) - 00005 . voqeidoiddy punj UoneAiBsucg] 66065 | 000005101
(eoleeg pund 49) WWddid] = %0°004- {000'52) - . | boo'sz . Aupoeg syIop Diand;  Z0L6S 000005 -0

. %0 00t {ooo's) - ooo'e “piin BUIAJOARY [[H Um0 L
pin4 18N a|qepusdx3 Aemyled %0004 (006°8) - ] O06'E : Uoildy 983 IWIad ABAMIE ASEMS| 00065 | 0000050

a1 01 588} ABMMIBA ABSEMS S)ILIBL - BJUBjE] pUNd WOy uojeiidolddy y

14d diD 000'62 00062 - 1oy [eiauat) uabon |Ee10) Aeg 18310

(Buejeg pund 49) - f#d dI0 %000k oow'se 000'es 000°62 pun4 Buinonsy siuewaaoudiul vy

 apaibie s - J2#d dID 000'00L Qp0'00t - Bliulierd - UOINASUOIEY 1931IS J3IEM

yBnoay) [1e) Wb puncibiBld 00005 000'0S = pun_ JuaWane|day H|erapis

18UEld PINOYS HGOZ 91 OB PNom - DG WoJ) 031 JOG - £24d dID i
POAISD3I SI JUNOWE =/< 00G'262 006'262 - uoneAoUSY PUNOIBAE|d JaUBld
| weib Buiyolew 4 p1emio) sarow Auo - (souejeg pund 49) - Sl#d dID
[§ 8 pund 49) - 490 [ENdeg-UoN 10180 S2|MGUS %00 . 000'05 000'08 pund yayeq adlmous| GY0BS 000005 40|
{=oue(ed pund 49) - anssay [BRdeD 8A837 ¥IIS sl %00 = 000001 000'D0L pun4 1sruL sjaepuediy aaean Woig|  LL06S 00000510
6102 %0'GE- {000'52) 000'6L 000°00} 44099y 9 Ned| 06065 00000510
Ul pAYSIARISS PUN) SAISS) |BNdED Uy JUBUYSSAL} PSNUILGD L Plle] . |
e Jany e HB
uopeuepdng]| (asealds() jebpng aoualey|a {osea109Q) jabpng 12q03130 1ebpng |enidy vanduasag, j98lqo [:3Te)
-jesesiou] | )nesed ¥Z02 % ~jeseaidu| as v20z i[enjay £207 z202
¢ Jo6png B8 1ebpng €202 ¢ j06png £202
$202Z "sA 1abpng 'sAyeBpng | £Z0Z "SA J9Bpng
unejad v202 gs v20z as ¥202

G# UOISIBN yzoz ‘s Auenuep :pesedeid
jabpng pund |eiauag yZ0zZ
I J1ajex3 jo umol




1 Jo L¢ oBed

Lze'el 818°0SS %29 GGZ'LE L6V LS 198°7pE 9£Z'905 €BL'GEY Jej0] Uonelsitiwpy
008'2e LEB'GEL %591~ (gL'l LEV'EH 194'94 66 LLL 02024 [e101 SasUadx] [erauag
“18}1e0 souBinsu| Wiesy s,umo1[(005'2) 00S'Z 008 < ssauj[em oakojldw3 -y BB0SS | LCOEEYZO
auy Ag papiaid asoy) puckaq speau ssaujiem esfojdw3
senp 2 5NJ0 pelinbal mojioeg g uonnquis|g wsuneall| - 000°'s %00 - 000'S 206t 000°S ¥01'Y Bujuiea uonesnp3 -y M| LB0SS | L20gErE0)
%05 - 00S'€ %00 - 00s'e €zL 00S'€ 128 S|eajy/SWooy JUoD -YM|050SS | LZ0EERZO
JB 155V R 4B S '%0Z 10 S0UBIBIIOD [EUONBU [BNULY
saunbu Aiojuaaut soines| - 000°c %0°0 - 000'c - 000'¢ S6E S9ONON JN1gnd/[ebaT -YM|+2LSS | 120EEYTO
peal ‘suoiiejois ‘sbupesy a1gnd 'Buiysny wiew jo 010N
sbejsod ¢ (40D) 1y 80UBPYUOD JBWNSUCD |enuuy| - 000°€ %00 - 000'€ £¥8'C 000'€ ¥69'2 Bupuid -vYM|/2255 | LZ0EEYED
s|esodolg Jo) sisenbay sebeyoed pig| - 0sZ %00 - 052 5 052 0sZ BUSIoAPY -y M[2008S | LZOEEYZ0
Jabeue SIM| - 008 %00 - 008 [\ 008 16 SuoneduNWIIo SO -¥ M |06LSS |  LEO0EEYED
908 ‘sauoyd)eo Jasuibul 15sY ‘seauiBug ume | 10198410 %0Z
| 51api0 BARBJSIUIWPE "SUOHEN00aU peaylem sosuadxe |8 - l %0°0 - b = l = asuedx3 ebs -¥M|0DLLSS | L 20SErel)
SUIED S0ueINsUl uo saedal abeweq| - l %0'0 : 1 ¥22'8 L - slleday pasinquusy soueInsul -YM|8SLSS | L20LERZ0
2|qnonpap aoUeINsyl Jof Wej au| - i %00 - 1 000} I G : 2|aaonpag AURINSU| -YAMILGLSS | LZOEERE0
xouwld| - SEP'09 %0, £56'C SEP'09 281'9S zay'9s 98125 BouBInsuy| Apadold WM |BZESS | L Z0EERZO
. Xauld| - Ebtr %02 62 %44 (%2 viy 18€ FoUBINSY| 12814 -YM|bCLSS |  LZOEERED
— lsdielnbal |eiapad) }iom panuNuca aul 2SS pean)| 000'GE 000°6E Yo' L 4= i{ooo'sz) 000'0L 0.2 000'SE 008'L seolnag BugnsuoD -vW|S5058 | LZOEERED
Japojd vogauny| - 005’y %00 = [ =R7 592'C ‘00S'Y /86T seiyddns -YM|£6255 | L2OEEVZO
-y Juewysslddng 9,06 ‘eoUBUSIUlRW SIS Jelaw
10 %05 'Seuaneq ‘s1s09 Kdod ‘sayddns sowo |eseuali 10 %07 . = —
. (g65°1L) GJS'ZhL %8'EL 8Ll 0LL'vPL 0v6'98 Er.'0ZL 18%'0Z) = |EI0L slyeuag g
N xaulld| - eSS %0'9 608 £G1'S wrl's prL's BYG'S soueINsU| doY SISNOM -V AA|009ZS | L 2OEEYCO
%EG £L sobem uo paseg|(GLO0°L) G.9'8E %S0k £9.'¢ 0B9'6E 8ll'sz 126'SE IBLbE UMO] Juslusiay -V D0EES | LZOBEYZO0
%Gv'| Sebem uo paseg|(0L L) 6Ty %8'LL 85k gvE'Y 8852 068'€ 116'¢ aledlpsl\l -YM|0LZ2S | LZOEERZD
%2 9 ‘sabem uo paseg|{04p) £21'8) %22l 9l0Z €658l 19011 115'9L 9£0'sL vOoI4-YM[00Z25 | LZOEERZ0
49 Woyj SUONEIoNY| - 18T %802 9L’} 11€'2 | 8% 179 981z noAng adueInsu| Y)esH - YAA|0PL2S | LZOEEYZ!
49 Woyy suoyiEdolly| - ovs %E 8- {ey) 0%S (444 685 9gg 2oueInsy| g1 -YM|0ELZS | LZBEERE0
49 WOy SUDIEJONY| - 69z P A (€] 59z 861 #0E (14 8ouBINSU| B -VM|0Z12S | LZ0LEVZD
49 oy suoneag)y| - B9S'S %< 02 | 9¢6 895'S €0Z'E Z89'y 726t SouEINsu| fRIUSQ -YAADLLZS | LZOEERZO
49 WOl SUOHEdO|Y| - 9€€'L9 %l'vl | 1628 9E£°49 1+9'8¢ 6£0'65 P¥Z'6S @oUBINSUY| Yl e -YAA|00LZS | | COEEYZ0
(825°2) ZLE'262 %1TL 9VE'ZE 068'662 £61°181 v¥5'292 £82'/42 |elo] sauees |
Wds S¥M 06/0G aafojdw3 [euoseas Idi - 00S°€ %00 = 00S'€ vas 00S'€ £/2'€ duia) sebem/les -vmloLeIS | LZOEErZO
uojjeaolie 491(y2) 696'Z £¥0'E £P0'E = - 198 1d sebemeS -yMI00ZLS | LZ0SERZD
SUONEIOIE 49 PUE "0G/0G WIS B 155Y B BN S/M L 2|(¥05"2) £78'G8Z [ ARY | £0€£'62 L7E'€6¢ 9L LY 0¥z 8¥0'ET 14 sebeniEs -vMmi0L LS | L20gEre0
UG[JeljsIuupy
. |
anNnd ¥31YM
uoneue|dx3a! (asealsaq) 12bpng ERVEYEITT ] (esealdaq) jebpng 1303120 3abpng |lemoy uondissag|iaaiqQ _ [Ts)
-jesealou] (ynejeq ¥Z0zZ [% 106png £zoz| -/oseasoul § | 9GS ¥20Z enjay £202 (44114 [
¢ 196png 'sa3ebpng | 326png £202 xdir4 |
gas v262 as ¥zZoz *sA Jebpng
'sa Jabpng gs vzoe
ynejeq v202
G UOISIOA $zZ0z ‘6 AMenuer :peiedald
3abpngd pund 1eleM $202
| 1939x3 o umo]




L Jo 8¢ abed

(rz1's) 029'902 __u\..m.m £55'91 (27514 ZEO'LYL 161661 ¥90°'LL) IEJ01 Buijiig J95em
(282'¢) OvE'ES %S 8 LEV'Y 129'95 911'9¢ 061°25 8LL'v1 E10L SosuadXy jeIausg)
[@ABJ) S|UNW Joj SEMm Ajsnomald| - = - = - - 09} Buuiel)juoneonp3 -BM|LB0SS | ¥ELEEYE0
janeq Blilies 3OV Siunwi Joj sem AiSnoinaid| - 0S¢ %00 Z 052 = 05Z - = jJuelliasinguisy |AeI] -BM|BOESS | PZLEEREZD
(payosloxd) ssesiou) %, © uojedolly siun|(z8o't) LLB'9L %¥'9 Z80°1 £68'LL 891’9l L1g'sl 1.25°9) Juowealby a1emyos -aM|02255 | PZLEEYZO
% ("ow g Joj Joul %G) SoUBUSIUIRIN RIEMYOS dN AUIIUN /)
1509 11 J0 Uoieao||e %g z1 (521 ELL'L %z bt | sz) 8€2'L giL'l gLl LEO'L Buinyosy Bupsilid IBW3 -BM|EBESS | PELEERZD
{Gusqam} Seoinies 18uBlUl | Jo UCHEIONE %5 2} |(S21) Liv'Y %6'E g1 9v9'y 185 LYY 109 $90AISG Jous)| -gM|BGLES | PELEERZD
- 1500 1] §0 UONE30IE %S Z1 [(0021) G/L'G %6'ZE 004') 6.8'9 69¢'Y Gl'S 18L'F Uonezi|in suold -aM|[g12ss | vZLEERZ0
James g Jaiep|(50.) G6LEL %16 ! G0/ 00571 0529 G6.'EL SZL'zL $894 1IPNY -GM|FLOSS | ¥2LEEFZO
| 'BOUBULY /ALY PRIEDOIY -S89 IIPNY 8|6uIS pue [elouBUld . o LH : B
' SIWED G2ISZI08]| - 059’} %0'0EC 051} 059°t - 005 - S50IAI9S BUiNSUOD ~GM|SS08S | $2LEEVZ0
wds ‘soue|duiod gV 10) SISCO [BUENIIR O UONEIT(Y! : _ B i - =
PUE{s (e2U0ISI J0 MBJAS) U paseq - SaDjjou Jo-nys payipsd] - G2e'9 %00 . s 'Gzg'y 8%'S G2E'9 6059 . obejsod -aM|p2255 | PZLEERZO
== {eoLo)sit) U0 pased - 318 005 0SL°E %EEL- {cog) 0sz'e LT 0S2°€ 05¥'c s811ddns -aM|0025S | ¥ZLEEVCO
_‘suad 'pesyiens| Jaded ‘safipunea yu 'Suissesosd g Jae [ I . m | T ks . v “
i - . _ | =
- {egz) BLL°LG %Z £ 286'L 19¥'LS 0v8'8g 6.8'6 16167 - |Blol sweveg| . |
— ) xaud| - LITL %09 ZL RAD 661l 661 €62 | SoUBINsU| GWI0D SISXIOAN -BAN0092G | ZLEERTO
%ES €| :sobem uo pesegd|(y9l) 16614 %g 0L 12l 551zl 7658 ve0'LL 8E0'LL ‘ UMO] Juotusiey -gA|00E2S | ¥2LEEVZO
[ %GY'| ‘sebem uo paseg|(ez) 08l %E 6 8Z1 £05'L LE6 GIE') £8l'l sleopaN -aM|01LZ28 | bZLEERZ0
%29 :sabem uo paseq |(86) 0EE'9 %81} 119 JECE] £86€ 61.'S 860'G vOId -aMm|00zes | vZLEErZO
49 WoJy suopedo|y| - ELL %0'G [€)] £hl 68 6Ll GEL soueInsu} Q17 - BM|0ELZS | YZLEEYZO
49 WoJj SUoyedo|iy| - 26 %8 ) {91) 26 €8 801 20} soueinsul oy -gM|0Z125 | ¥ZLEEVZO
49 WoJj Suopedolly| - 698} %t - (2] 698') 125" ZL6'L SZ6'} soUBINSU) |BIUAQ0 -aM 04125 | PZLEERZO
[ - 49 woly suoneso|y| - L€0'8¢C %e - (zgg) L£0'82 6Ev'ee £8€'8¢ 65v'8C soueinst| EaH -aM|0002S | YZLEEYZO0
B (¥ss'L) 20l 201 %E'LL ¥ES 0L 959'c0l 91099 22L'E6 $69°€8 e [E10] Seejes
— 49 Wolj suoljeaojly] - = = = - = Aed AynebuoT - gM|00PLS | TZLEEVED
49 WoJ) sudljEaojly| - 7] 71 SL = = 4" 1O sebep/eS -aM|00ELS | PZLEEPZO
[SEA 1ids 06/05) YWsIU vz %810 samin Ld 1 [(ive) 8.%'Cl %S'G 17 618'CL 128 0aL'el 0L8'Y 1d sebepm/eS -aM|0021S | bZLEEYZO
SUBHESOINY 49 % (S%M 1idS 05/08) Hai0 seninn 14 Li{elz'H) 6v5'88 %ZETY 6EL'E 291’68 | 55229 £20'08 FLLBL 14 sebepmnes -am[0LLLS | pZLEEVZ0
- o o B Bumig
uoljeueljdxy| (2sealaaq) 1ebpng EEIVEYEIT] (oseainaq) 19bpng 1390190 jabpng |enjoy uondi1283{3193iq0 [:3Ts)
-jasea10u) )neyaq ¥Z0T [% 1ebpng £zZ0Z| -/eseasoum $ | S ¥20T enyoy £202 zzoz
$ 196png 'sayebpna | 19Bpng €202 €202
as ¥202 as +202 'sA3ebpng
‘s Jobpng s $Z0z i
unejeq 20z
Git UOISIBA $202 ‘6 Asenuep :pesedeid
- il 19bpng pund 19)epA $202

| 1319x3 0 umo}




¥ Jo 6¢ 8bed

LLS'6S GEG'EL0'L  |%ES (z6L'cs) Y2056 022029 918°200°L | V92'LLL 130 UolNqLYSIQ JSJEM

11565 052'265 %004 (115'88) GEL'LES S.0'96E 0S2'268 c/0'00¥ [E10] SasuUBdx3 [BIAUID)
9oud uj 8seedul tjen) Juewinba B SBPBA| - 002't1 %00 - 00Z'v1 620'L1 00Z'tL 85Y'L ) 19N -QM|82ZLES | 22ZEELZ0
SB1BJ Ll o5E3I0U| 'S||9M € 'SIaMo] puB suonels buiduing Jeiem| 00521 005°L8 Ve Tl (o0s'zL) 00062 050°GS 005'28 95E'eL Kyoloal3 -aOM|2606S | 222EEVZ0
sBUIP[ING [[oM MaU JE SJ0jeloUsb mau ‘jeny Jojesusb/bulesH| - 0002} %00 = 000°ZL 806' 000'z) €28°L seg) [eineN -aM|P616S | ZEZEEVED
sieyealqjsasn) 'spliNGal oAeA ¥oayd 'spiea o) ‘sdwnd| - 05’12 %00 - 0S¥ Ve £0£°C 0st've €E8'61 siamo] g uonejs dwngd -OM|SEESS | ZE2EErZo
sBUmY sseiq "{@g§ seojnap moppjoeq soejdal g siedal ‘bupsa)| - 000°€91 %00 - 000'€9L 1S6'CEL 000°E9L 19066 Mo|d yoeg g BUUEely -QM|88LSS | ¢2eeEreo

51 sued Jsjew sseiq MovL$ PIO SIA OL< si8lel QoY
‘suoneoinads AoRINOOE YAMMY O} Si8law saejdal/pingay|
sa|npow 1BuwW Jesse g9 81dosd 1000’k L§| 000G 000'0€ %L 9L~ {000°g) 000'62 5£9°'62 000'0E 852’6 BIEMYOS SID -OM|9ELSS 222EEYeh

BUS)UY SO Bole pope.Bdn 'S9BSIL UM it be
BJEM)IOS PUE PjaYpuBy [aoUBLISIUIELL/SUOISIAR) SUBMIOS

DSIOM 0S/05 11dS g 'JorAucD uojun sad| - a0v'e %00 - 00v'e 16€'L 00v'2 997’} sulopun -aM|VLESS | 22aEerzo

SI0jeIId58] "SUNS SaAKL 'SPACID SIBURJEN (DU 3dd| - 000'% %00 < 000'% LlE 000F 010 ewdinb3 Aejes -QM|[£5285 | 2ZEEEVEZ0

sallj meU Buiusalos g sIspjoy §A0 | Jo} bulisa) Wopuel| - 006 %00 - 006 Sve 006 =53 Bunsa |ouod|y/Bnia -OM|E00SS | 2ZeEErZ0
paJnbal OASN ‘AN 1UBILBAUCD B USROS 193]/M JOBJUOD

seUsusIm 18yojel 'saip ‘sdel 'siig 'sliug| - 008’ %00 = 008} 26 008'L €29'L {001 PUBH (EBUBD -OMIFELES | Z2TEEVED

wnipelg g "Ase ‘uelio Joj suuee aily uoners duind | - 00S'e %00 = .00S'E 0gB'E 00s'e SCET UoHEUNWILICT WiBly aJ14 -OM|SPSSS | Z2eeerio

19|qe) [PUCIPPE ((%08) SN Bl - 009k %00 - 009°} LILL 009°L GZE'} uonESUNLULLIOD 8GO -OM|06LSS | 22ZEErz0

£9]0S$ S|emeuB)SUIEXD SasuBd| uonnauisigl - 008 %00 S 008 6€€ 008 ¥0l $asUa2N -GM|E/1SS | 222EEVZ0

JR68L ¥S Jemo py Buiddz O 67} KI0E'LES| 1L0'EL 00L'Gh) %E 11 (roe) 680201 055'68 001L°GLL’ LIPS 90UBUBIUIBI JUBL -OM|6S05S | ZZZEEWZO

Py uoidwed HN | - swelboid qeyal B SUBUFIUIBL YUB L : .

{(3101.8) 2r187/0018 @ Buiwim san124 001 {(M2ES)| 000'v2 0008 %9'8Z- {o00'v2) 000'09 8EYv'EY 000't8 1EG°YS JoueUSIIEN WRISAS -OM|9628S | ZZTEEVEZD

0Z2§ © soueusiuiew JueIpAy 00| ‘spied 19130 ‘'S8x0a SAIEA
‘adid ‘sdoisgino ‘so|ppes aoes 'siasy ‘saquiesse Juespiy g

DS/OM 08/05 1195 SIajien » uawdinbasapiusa i| - 0000t %00 - _ 1 000°0) 1Z%'9 000°0L 879’9 - ©oUBUSJUIBI JOISA -OMIBLESS | 22eeErZ0
" so|ppes sojMes| - 00062 %0'0 - 000'6e 68E'Y 000'6e €86 sieday peoy -OM|2S2ss | ceeeerzo
Bunzsousiep Bunejdas ‘Buiysnio ‘sjguelew ‘yoled youail N o
; wawdinbe ositi “s/0jeseusb ‘sdwng| 000'2 0002 %982 (0002) 000G 1685°L 000°2 9il's SoUBUR)UEIN JUSWAINDS -AM|G0LSS | 22ZEEV2D
|- sjenysucness Suidwnd saiem 6] 000°€ 0000} %0 0€- H@E 000°2 - 9097 00001 788G . soueusjuleN buiping -am|zz0Ss | 22eeerzo
F— ZF - 1 pL0'8l %v 0 - | S&5 v10'87) 9EL'EL | BiVLYL 120'90) S =oLsweusy I
xould| - SEL0L %09 I'y/g | GEL'OL 195'6 L95'6 LLEDL soueinsu| dwo SIBNIOM -OAA[0092S | 22ZEEPZD)
%ESEL sebemuopeseg| - | J6COE %10 6C | 262°9E ] L5602 892°9€ $09'82 : UM JUBWAINSY -GMI00EZS | TEeehzo
[ %G| -Sebem uo paseg| - 1068'c Yl 2 (r8) | 068'E ozL'e FI6'E 926'¢ - 210IpBIN -AMI0LZES | 222Eereo
B Y2 9 -Sebem uo paseg| - [eeg'or  [%OE X1 £€9°91 6306 25101 FACHA] VOIJ -OM|00228 | ZZeethi0
[ 5 - 19097 909°L 909'L Jhofng eoueinsul UNESH - OMI0YLZS | 222LEvZ0
%Gl UMop sieseqapy | - [ %0'GL- (D) ¥el o1l g1z 2vl soueInsU| 87 -OM|0212S | 2ZZEEVED
ajed Wniwaid ayj Ul se8.0U %L v | - 9E6'Y %0 (£02) 96t B6SLL BEL'S ¥0l°€ ) soueInsy| [E1USQ -OM|0LLZS | ¢Zeeeved
ajel wniwaid By} Ul 9SesI0u| %0} | - YEE VL %¥'2 (9e8'}) PEE'YL ¥ES'6C 691°9/ LZr'8Y soueinsuj yiesH -am|001es | zzeeered
= 112'89¢ %02 ¥8L's 1.2'892 6G5'LGL 280°E9C 590602 - oL sepees] |
. =0 gel'l %00 S Sel'l = gell 00S'L Buiurel | /uoneanp3 sebemies-Om|LZLLS | 22geerzo
| E———— DS/AM 05705 1|ds ornuoo uown ed |4 p) - 0SL'Z %Y'Z 0S 051z = %4 = Red AynabuoT -ami00rLs | Z22EErz0
DS/QM 05/05 1ids oeyuoo uoun Jad} - 082’2 %00 - 08Z'L 8 082°L 02Z'e Ag-puels sabepn/es -AM|0LELS | ZCeeereo
Naam/OrLS 18 seakojdwa Z 'sniels [j22-Uo sinoy Js)je Joj Aed : |_ i - B
(siweje yqyos 0 yajedsip woy sjed)| - 000°12 %00 [~ = 000'12 LE'pL 000°12 L2V I 10 sebepyies -AM|00€1S |  2Z2EErZ0
Sd/d LMMIOSIGM 10} 1SIN0Y 009 'IY/GES = 818y 1O Shiny o N . i i
_UGN0B||0Q JaMBS/USHNGUISIC JSIeA 06/0S WIdS L4 8] - 912'9€T %e T | ¥EL'S | 91479e2 v82'9ElL | z8g'LET 89L'E9L 14 sebewies -am0LLLS | ZZ2EERZ0
—— | - - [Uonnqinsia
uoljeue|dx3| (aseaionaq) 1obpng Qouasla | (oseasdaq) 183bpng 1300130 18bpng |enjoy uonduasagelqo Bip
-jasea1ou] |yneyad ¥Z0Z (% 1eBpng £z0z| -/eseasoul § | €S 1202 lemay £202 2202
$39Bpng ‘sajebpng | 1obpng £z0z €202
€S 1202 as ¥z0z 'sA 39Bpng
'sA 33bpng 8s 20z i _
ynejed 202 ; ;
G UOISIBA | [ $zoz ' Aenuep :pesedsid
Jobpng pund 13jeM v202

| 19319x3 JO umo]




L Jo oy 3bed

(£2v'12) 812156 %2 0L 166'v6 162°820°L 6ELTYL 652'EE6 ¥00°998 1230 JuUBWIEaLL JBIEM
{0g6'0¢) 059°'09% %S'¥ 056'02 009'18Y 16Z'¥LE 069'09% 88¥'20V |EJ01 sesuadx] [e1ouag)
Seowas wieje bunxal 1891y - 008'S %00 = 006°S aro'e 008's 69L'E SULIE|Y B5B57 SUoUd -LM|LLZSS £ZGEEVZ0
JBPJD UO ¥OTU) pUZ HIN) JuB|d judjesal| Jeiep) - 000'E %0°0 = 000'€ ISEL 000'€ Z0%'L 1end -1 M|82155 £2GEEYZ0
“o1@ "siybl) ‘'sdwngd| 000°01 000'06 %L 1L~ {ooo'ot) 000'08 \ZA PN 000°06 +¥5.'89 Ryoups|a -1 M[26055 £25EE720
18ny JojeseuabBunesy| - 00S'22 %00 = 00622 €21°91 00522 [T seq) [BNEN -LMIPELSS £2SEEYZ0
tnajodjad o pall 1500 [BOJWAYD pue Sabieyains {000'G) 000°69} %0'€ 000'S 000044 frAZ Y 000°681 L0L°EV) sjeawayyd -1 M| Pe0ss £2seerco
18N} yBly Buousiiedxg ‘uonendioeld ojussie Jo) apHolyd
21U8) JO UOHPPE 8U) aJnbal suojeinBal maN sioly puesuaaf
% SOUILIBIOJYD JO} B1B)NS Wnjuowiue Bulpnjoul sjeojieys | |
sajdwes ' pee OF HID/00S S SY4d/vOdd Aslenbl - Qo0'ov %00 - 000°0F vey'oL 000'0P [+(s7 74 bunsal qe -LM|[19LSS £2EEEYZ0
‘a1leUIUAS 3§ @)le|oA ‘Uoqiea olueblo ‘elsjoeq Wiojljod
1S Jawwng Joj sebieyo Wy ued [(1dwexs xey mou| - 0104 %0°0 = [0l0)7 162 81034 (1514 saxe] Auadoid-1M|62256 £2Seeeo
poamualg us weg) 1exoodsold) weyjeng v sbuudg teuung
suiep 12%000x0id g JIDAIBSeY s8] STOHN IEnUuy| - 000°¢ %00 - 000'E - 000°E 0D0'E suojiensibay Weg -1 M|2/065 | £25EEva0
BOIAIES BOUBUSIUIBW 2IBMIOS YOVOS LA - 000'L} %00 = 0001 L 2£0'8 000°'LL 0S.') SavIMES SIBMIJOS - LM (L2255 £2SEEVZO0]
JoiesadQ Yl 0 Uollppe 3|Qssod dws g Penued uoiun 1ad|(0se) 0S9°L %9'LS 06 009¢C 565°1L 0S9'L 815l SuLOIUN -LMIYLESS £2SEEYZO
uonpajoid buueay % efa ‘sjiey piey ‘seAolb ‘sjoog| - 00§°L %00 2 00S°} 958 00S'L 9vs wewdinb3 Ajajes -1 M| /5255 E2SEEYZO
SULER 34l JLMDIdIMS! - 005'} %00 = 00S'4 - 0as’L 961'C uopesjunwwod wiely al4 -LMISrSSS £2SEEYZ0
VDS J0J ped) d LM PuE auoyd|30 Josiaedng suolelado dIM| - 009'Z %0°0 2 0092 €6 009'2 0B6'L . UoNedIuNwog oNqoly - L M|061SS €2SEEYCO
B3/0GT S|EMOURYSWIEXS Sa5UB0Y JusuiEDlL] - 000+ %00 - = 000's = 000} (314 I Sasuad -LMIELLSS £28EEP20
| dey OgH jepow Sinelphy ‘oddns Ajawsplyavos LA - 000Dk %00 = 000°0L S6L'C 000°0L Ges’0lL - A papeilioD/dink3 eleMijos -1M|02255 | €Z5EEve0
0S54 Josialadng Jusunesl] J8lep swi| ued (000'62) 000'S %0'0CS 000'62 000'0¢ 0052 000G 000G 3 Bumnsuog -1 M|SS06S E£25EEVED
| 'issse yOdd 'eoueisisse ugd uooe Uoneoyuiu sUIEIoyD .
uOeIqI|RD UDHEIUBLUNISUL BU|-U! .SHUN pal 7 sjustea)| - 000°'0E %00 e = 000'0E 9LL"\Z 0000€ 1BS'SZ dinb3 qe sanddng -1 M |r62SS £2SELVen
Bunsa) aullueo)ya souenduwod oy seiean Bunuug ajes " n
uonoadsu pue Buluea|d syelul A/ L HDIeMIEDD JO) YGLE - 000°S¥ %00 . = 000°'Sy 6LY'Cy 000'G¥ ¥8G'eL soueuBuely Waludinb3 -1 50185 E£¢SEEYT0
:Buigny teonwayo ‘sped juswasedsl-isiemorq g sdwnd Jieday .
sBuieao uiseq 4 LMD Bulieep |pmesp dIMS| - | 600G %00 = 000°S - 000'S bLLL Bliues| UocBejuiseg -LM[BIESS | EZSEEWED
T T dimo X JiMs D sbuping gl - 006zt %00 - 000°ZE 1210} 00621 LEVEL soueuajuleyy GUIPING - LM 22058 | £eseered
i ) {2112 BSvzel %) Bl ~[zigze 58802 Jgv'1GL | 807'LZ) ZLL0L) ; — =01 sujeueg =
) Xallld > ZeL'0t %08 - £l Zelol 6556 655’6 80€°0L 80UBINSU| WO SISHIOM -LAA| 00925 £ZEEERED
%G e} sabem Uo paseg|(9e6°c) 905'Cy %91 0es'r hr'op viEeE | €e9ly. 8990V UMO] juswainey ~ L M|D0EES E£ESEEVED
= %Gl :sabem uo peseq|(zey) GGS'Y %8'8 : 2oy 118'% 2€6'E G)S't ] LLL'Y 8JedIpeN -LAN|0LZ2ZS EZSLEYED
%29 :sabem uo pasegd|(508'L) gy'6lL %6 VL 29L'T 28c'te L18'91 025'8L 658'/1 — © VDI ~LM|00Z2S EJ5EEYCO
PG| UMoOD sI oseq 8] (£2) 78l %l V- (6) 20¢ 602 124 15¢ oueinsu| 917 -1 MIDZLES £25EEYZ0|
s @)el wnjwadd ay) uj asealoll %/ v |(566) 9/1'9 %G'LE L) (V) 900'S 006'S 92,5 aoueinsu| eusg -LM|DL LZS £25eEvz0
— ajes wnjwaad sy Uy sseasou) %0| [(FEzyL) LEV'66 %2 G2 158'22 129'c)bl wmw.\.wul: ¥18'06 18L°'L6 a0UBINSUL. YieaH - L A|00LZS £28EEYT0
- . - (01'62) 09L'7LE %LEL GOE" LY 99T EVE 196'9/2 LO6'LOE SYE'E6e [€30) Sauees
L = 005k %0°0 - |oos't = 00s'L 0sz'e Buiures {/uoneonp3 sabeptes-1M[LZLLS £2SEEYCO
JOBNUOD UoUN Jad 142 = 006'L %9'G 00 006'L = 008'L _ 0S.'C . Aed AAabuoT -1 M|00F 1S £ZSEEYCO
10B5U00 uolun Jad - 0958'vL %00 | = 095'vL 0919 09S't1L 0ce'L Ag-puels sabep1es -LM[0LELS €CGEEVCO
seaM/OF | § 18 Saakojdwa Z 'SMES ||B3-uo SInoy Jayje 10} fed 1 |
1.: 2 5206} %00 - | 5.0'6L ¥9€'GY 610’6l veLGY | 10 sebeIeS -LM|00ELS | €2SEEVZ0
R (stpuow /) Joyeisdo mau |, Buipnioui) Ld 5{{904°62) Sel'LiT %8Gl A | 182'90¢ 9e¥'522 996792 LPEGET | 14 seBeIES-LMIOLLLS | €2SEEZO
- i — o uswijeal
uoljeueldxy| (asealdaq) 12bpng asuasYIq (asealnaq) 18bpng 134020 jabpng |enioy uonditasaq|1saiqo biQ
-jgseasou]  (jneyeq $Z0Z % leBpng £20zZ| -feseasu ¢ | €S $202Z :[emoy £202 2202
$326png 'sajebpng | 126png £z02 £202 |
a8 vzoz a8 0T 'sA jebpng |
sA Jobpng | 8Steoe
Jnejeq +Z02 _
Git UOISIO __ vz0z ‘s Aenuep :pasedeid
BN 3abpng pun Iejep ¥202
| _ | 1939x3 j0 umo}




It 10 L obed

{oro'vel) ¥3L'828'V  |%1'6 E0V'ELY €LL796'Y €ZheeL'e | OLE'GYSF | 062°620' I2J0L pun 1ajem
- - . - 18861 = eLL'l 1E10L SaAl185ay woyj "doddy|
= = = = 188'61 gL'y Apmis aley mum wy) doyddy -4M 00106720

SoAloso) LD g
{osz'ogL) 000'09¥ %2 ¥Z 0zZe'vLL 052'065 LBLLEY 0EE'SLY PPE'ErY e3a1 Kepng jended)|
000'0PS JuaLisoEdex ((000°18) 000°09% %9 LI 00018 000°L¥S 26L°LEY 0007097 £Ch'cov [eljdes waisks 19)e M -00|S5104S | L2006V20
duwng uoyels dwind JaAry 1000°09% sHedey/qeyey Iem
WN|PRIS NOBARU0D JO Z 12ak 000 L b TUIEl Jayue/ial)id
- %000}~ () - L - asetoinduonsinboy|L9EGS | L2006¥Z0
pue - Aepng [eqdeD -00
enpaios asea) sjeedas sa5({052'92) = 05292 05292 - £6¢'9Z apIlaA - keno [eNded -00(60045 | [Z006YZ0
2060 1D (lemesislem 0g/0G 1108) Jossaxdwod Iy[(005°22) = 00s'2e 005'22 - swidinb3 - Aepng [EideD -00(90045 | 2200620
e|npeyos asea) ajeledes eag| - - %0'00}- (6ze'sl) = = 62€'SL 6CE Gl sasea] - Aging [ended -00|(81€SS | 22006v¥Z0
m-«:
= ELSOV9 L |%9'Vl SLy'602 £15'0v9'L BEO'LEV'L | BEO'LEV'L | OZO'E2E’L [ejol ealMteg 3900
E 105°05€ %5 6 z0g'0€e /05°05€ 90z'0ze G0Z'02€ 920'60€ 1210 1S818)U| S0JMSS 1990 JSIEM
(35S sapnjoxa ‘Ajuo puog) uswited euld 8E0Z] - Lv0'6Y Jv0'6F | [¥0'6Y UOIIONASUOD BALQ OPISISOM|LEEBS | 9Z1ZLp20
Wawdhed jeuld geoz| - 179'vE 1¥8'P Ly9've uswdojens g S9N0S JSIeMpunoI9 26885 | 9z1e/ve0
31vWLLSE Juswhed jeul] 9z0g] - 0Zr'e . ozr'e ozy'e uibu3z g ubiseg 8ANQ BPISISBAN|9YSES | 92i2/¥e0
juswifed jeuld geoz] - SBL'0¥ %ELL (£95'8) G6.'0F 85€'6Y 8S€E'6h uoneio|dx3 J91empunoigi/yses | 8z122¢20)
juswied jeuid geog| - L1518 %08 (5212 L1518 2r9'88 2v9'88 Z06'96 siuswaroidw Apn 1S weles|zrses | 9TiTiveo
~ juswfed [euld Gz0g| - 0LL'0L %E €E- (see's) olL20L S90'9L 590'9L 0zv'le $80IN0g JOJeMpuUnoI9|geses | 9z1zLved
wewhed |euld pEOZ! - i 6£9'G %E YL (6£6) 6E9'G 8/5'9 8/6'9 BLGZ Jusuneal] WHLL 1UB|d J9JRAN 8DEUNS|9€G8S | 9212/V20
wawied |suld p20z| - S62'L %0'0S- {¥62') g6zt 685°C 685'2 Z00'Y uibus g ubiseq AJIBN 1S WeIBS|SES8S | 921220
o wawied [euld 8202| - 09zl %S LL- {5082 09Z°EL GO0'gL 590°9L 0/8'84 19315 UOJBUIYSE|LEGBS | 9Z12/¥20
jusuwifed |euld JZ0Z| - 92 %! 02 (z8l) YaL 956 956 G511 . UOAIND 18844S HN0D|6ZS8S | 92iT/ye0
— Juslufed jeuld Zeoz| - 020'y %8 0L- (687) 0207 60S'v 60S't 866V Z# ©Seld 199115 UjooulT|Gzsas | 92122t20
[ wewfed jeuld ggoz| - 66169 %E"9- (r59'%) 66'69 £51'vL £51L'YL 612'8L S dLMO SUBT AeT|2S8S | 92122t20
- = jusuided eud £202| - %0 001~ (218} 118 .| 218, veQ'l SU{SIEM 9AY WINOLUSHOL[b0S8S | 92122120
- wawied eud pzoz| - 0zL'9 %0 05~ {0z179) 0ZL'9 vzl w2’z Q9E'BL . SIS U[ooU[T g UIBI -8UIT JejeM[2058S | 9zZLZlve0
— o “swdhed eutd 202 - vLL0V %SGl {652 L. 0F g€Ecek | EEEBY 0S7'SS 1 JHS U] JoleM|2S8S | 92122720
- = 900°062°L %L 9L €L1'6LL 900'06Z'+ Z€8'04L L | €€6°0LLTL | ¥BB'ELOL [e1o] {ediollig 018G 1990 JOIEM| . 5|
. Ixm 33&» “Ajud puog) aiiAzd [euld geoz| - £90'E9 €90'€9 "~ [E80'E9 ~ LOJ2NASLOD BAU( BPISISOM[LG0BS | SZLLLVED
wewfed jeuld 8z0z) - 690°G6 . 69056 690°S6 juswdopaag 80IN0S JS1EMPUNOID|ZS08S | S211LrED|
ETCIEE] \ustuAed |BUld gZ0g| - 161'v2 16172 16192 : uibu3 g ubiseq aAUQ SRISISBAN8P08S | G211 /Y20
wawded ieuld 9g0z| - 006'88 %00 = 006'88 006'88 , | 00G'88 ] . uonei0)dxX3 JBTEMPUNGID|[/P08S | G2k LLFZD|
swiAed [BU 0E0Z| - 90/'6€L %00 - 902'6EL 90/'6€L 90/'6EL 8L0'L¥} spuaiaAaldWl AUInN 1S Wales|Zh08s | Gelllre0
wawhed [puld 5702 - 000°601 %0'0 - 000°50} 00050} 000°501 000'S0L SS0UN0S JA1BMpUN0IS)|8E08S | GZhL.YE0
- juswihed |euld pEOZ| - 172’88 %00 = L¥Z'88 12’88 1+2'98 1+2'88 Juawieal] WH.LL Jueld Jepn 80BUNg 98085 | Sz LLvZ0
justufed jeuld vZ0z| - g8e'se %0°0 - 588'Ge g8E'Se g8E'Se 269'LC uibu3  ubisag AN IS WeeS|SE08S | SZhlved
jugifed leurd gzoz| - 000°GS %0°0 = 000°SS 000'SS 00065 000'SS 193415 uojbulyseMm|z£08s | Szl L 2vZ0
Suewfed jeuid 420z - I¥2'E %00 - 172 IvL'E 1v2'E 0l6'E HaAINg 19ells Ynod(gzo8s | G2lLllvZo
wawhed jeuld zeoz| - £65'6 %00 - £65'6 €656 £65'6 €656 Z# 9Seyd 198115 ujoour |/zoss | GZLLivz0
wahed el ge0Z| - AN424 %02 ¥S9'Y gelere 6.1 LE2 Bl¥LET ¥16'2ET - 44S dLMO dueTAieT(€2085 | Sz 1LvE0
B wewAhed jeuld £20g| - S %0004~ (892's1) > 892°GL 892'Gl 892'G1 JUIIBIE M BAY YINOWSHOd (21085 | SZLLivEd
wswhed [euld yzZoz! - 000°0Z1 %00 1= | ooo'ozL 000'0Z} 000’02} 000'0Z1 SIS UjOSUIT B UIB -8UIT J91eM[0L08S | SZLLPE0
wawAhed jeuld g20z| - 7.6'622 %v'S 8Sv'L 2.6'622 715222 v16'2eC 162'S1Z JuS JUel J81eM|p208S | G2LiAvZ0
o o 23IA198G 3980
uonjeue|dx3| (asesloa(q) jabpng ERDEYENTT] (esealdaq) 186png 1340320 13bpng lemoy uopduosag19lqo bio
-jaseasou] (yneyed ¥Z0Z |% 3ebpnd £Z0z| -/osealou ¢ | €S $Z0Z ‘lemay £202 ceoz
$ Jabpng 'sayebpng  |18Bpng £z0z €202
gs 202 88 ¥202Z *sAjebpng
sA J9bpng a8 vZee

ynejsq ¥z0g

Ci UOISIAA pzoe ' Asenue __umhma.w._m

396png pund Ja)eM $Z0Z|
| J919xg 40 umo|




¥ 10 g 8bed

— (018'9ze'z) | pOLBZ8 Y |%EE |(z6Z1.59) €16's61'L TZyZelt | 0l8908'L | 06ZBZ0V | UVM Yim pung Jajem [e10L
1
T {008'261°2) = %LTE i{oo'vo0°L) | o08'Z61'T - |oosisTe = ~ BuiMo110g/S3|9IIY JUELEA [E10) )
(siwauodiuon pund Jemes % eisuag) 9Z#d dID| - %0001~ |{Do0'skL'E) 000°'G¥.'2 uORONASUCDEY BBJY IJ SPISISSM
= ~ %0'00 - :._ES.ooﬁ 000'00S juswdojans() 894N0G Jajempunols
[suauoduioo plng amag % pund [Bleuss) ubised L#d did] - %0'00L- [(oog2h) A uBisag abeien SHIOM 2MANg[20LES | 00000520
o ueld 147 - Z#d d12](000'008) ~ looo00s | 000'00S . ubise( - Juejd 1UsuNEaI | JSIEAA B82BUNS

2z#d d10[(008'269°1) "Z69°L | 008'269°L

UOJoNUISUCI9Y 8y 199118 |0040S
Buimoliog/sajoiuy JUBLIEM: AM

i
uoneue|dxg| (esealsaq) }abpng asuasallg | (eseasdag) 13bpng 1340190 jabpng |emoy uolxdl19s3(Q (193iq0 [ 775}

-jaseaIou} nejeq ¥Z0Z |% 196png £z0Z| -/osealou ¢ | AS ¥20T :lenjoy £202 7202
$ 196png sayebpng | 3196png £202 €202
as v202 as y20Z *sA jobpng _
'sAjabpng | 88 v20Z i
Jnejeq vZ02
G# UCISIBp AA _ vzZoz ‘6 Aenuer :pesedeid

i 1ebpng pund 1sjep vZ02Z
_ | 1919%3 jo umoL




1 4o £y abed

(e29%) 280°295 %6'B ¥8Z 1S 652'995 666'0L 1L¥'S)kS ¥05'68% |e301 UOJenSuIpY
sy G642 A LISl SGo'zEl S2P'E0L PBLLZL LLLE2E [B}a] sasuadxg [eiausn
“1o11E0 sourInsul jjeay (005 2] 005'C 0052 2 ssaufaM seAodws -v¥s|860S8S | 1E0CEPED
sumo . eyl Aq papinoid asou) puokeq spasu ssaujam sakojdy
fulles Suonos)|od pue Juewieall = [ %00 = 008y vaz') 005t 2T " Bujuies Juoneonps -S| 18088 | 1 €02EVED
jU07 [BUOHEU [BIUUY | - 00s'e %0°0 = 00S'E £85 008'e 620'L sjEaj M JU0D -¥S|05088 | LEOTEVED
jesodold Joj sisenb Besoed pig| - 005 %00 ] 008 = 005 - 08¢ Buisiianpy -vs|200SS | LECZEPED
1sbeuen S/M| - 008 %0°0 = 008 or 008 €6} SUONEDIUNLUIWIOY SIqoN -¥S|061SS | 1E0CErED
9,05 'seuoyd)|es Jesulbug 1SSy "asujbug umo . 10381d %02 - —
— sanssi uwsd Y43 0) paiej sesuadxa jebe| - 008°L %00 = 0052 aLz's 0052 e’y gsuadx3 |B627 -¥S|0L1SS | |E02EVED
sunep i o saedas al - | %00 S L BEL i = sueday pasinquisy BUEINSUI-YS|BGISS | LEUZEDEDS
_ Xouiid! - 810°16 ‘ﬁ.p £56'G aLo’le Gan'se 550'G8 86¥BL aaueinsy) Auadosd -¥S|842ss | LEOZERED)-
_ wend| - 9.8 RS 4c 9.8 818 [ Gyl ) ueinsy| 1834 -V PEISS (ZEVED
0004 | 0D02) 19%E8G- (o002} 000's LZEY ooo'zy . | s6v': Sooinog MunNsUoD -wS|Ge0GE | |E0ZEVED
SuGdE) MO PUB S83[0U dd| UONEI|E 3BeE0d| - 000'2 19%0'0 = . | 0002 SLL'Z 000'2 BOR'L al d VS| p22gS | 1E02EVED)
T 00S'y |%0°0 E 005’y 2 008"y v99'y sayddng -vS|€628S | 1EOZEVED
uonouny-inw Tuew/saqddns 405 ‘AoUeUSILIBW SPI0DR) Faleil 3 "y > 0 ,.
10 %08 Selieneq 's)502 Adod “suddns eljo [1ousb 0 %07 -
{ces’L) [T %A EL 8evil 0LLbhL lal’eg £rLDZL #LFOZ1
xauwlg| - £8P %09 HoE £51'S ypL's ) 2p5's
%EG L sabem uo pases|(§10'L) SI9'8E %S0 2948 069'6€ zel'se 126'SE YrL Ve B
%G| ‘sabem uo paseg (oL L) 682k PN &af BrE'Y (2 BLB'E 215'E > i
%z'9 rsatem uo pasen |(04k) £21'8) %k TL SOO'E £65'8) LpQ)L 885'9) 810'GH wold -VS|002zS | 1E0zEreD!
T 49 Woy suonetly| - LIET %8 042 SEL'} 1i€7T [ ) 984T Wofng Boueinsul YiesH -ySiopLes | 1E0TEVED|
4D Wwoy SUoHEIiy| - 0rs %E'8" (T3] oS 442 BES. 955 gouEINsU| 17 -vS|0ELLe | | E0ZEVED)
49 oy suojiesoly| - | goz %8'2L" (3] S92 161 #0E - 182 BouEInsy| &)1 1€0ZEPED
46 Woyy sucnesoly] - 8955 % 02 9¢6 895'S Z0T'E ZEY'F 2¢6'S souRINSU| [EIUaC WS | £02EHED
49 Woyj SUONECly| - 9EE°L8 [ARL 162'8 9e€'49 £EG'8E BE0'65 G¥2'SS JouBmsy| Ylleay .4.“..._8&,“ 1£0ZEVED
(ge5°2) ZIE'Z6E %)ZV 9rEZE 068 BGZ ELEOBL TPSTL9Z 9/6'9t2 [Bj0 SSuEES
ds ST 05105 SaAodwg (euoseas Ld| - 00s'E %00 s 005'E Lv'e 00S'E €LT'E dway sabemies -vS|012L5 | LECZERED
(1 Oy sAOW WEISISSY HH) uoiedoie 39| (k2] 696'2 . S0t |EWO'E s = Log 1d sehbeaies -wS|00Z1S | LEOZERED
SUGNESCIIE 4D pue ‘0508 119G 1B 155V % BN S/M 14 Z!(v0S'L) £VB'SBE %l LL £0E'62 | Z¥E'E6Z SEELLL vy0'¥ee WWLZVE 14 sobeAViES -vS|0LLLS | 1E0ZEPED
| :Om-ﬂ.ﬂwm:_
|
aNnd 43m3as
uopeuedx3|  ( a) Yebpng aouslepia (esea1080) Jebpng 1340390 19bpng JEMdY uonduoseq 199 D
-joseaau| ynejod vZ0Z % -joseasoU| § as v20Z ‘lenyoy €202 zz02
§ 196png gs 12Bpng £20z | ¥eBpng €207 SA £202
20z "sA jebpng 'sA jebpng |3eBpng €S Y202
}nejeq veoT €8 y20e
5# UDISIBA pzoz ‘6 Aenuer :paiedaid
19Bpng pund 1omes $Z02
[1839x3 0 umay




Lt Jo ¥y 3bed

(ozi's) £¥0'C0Z %9'8 §65'01 691°80T 6.8'9EL #19°161 680°CLL 1ejo] bujjlig 1om3s
(682'c) £92'6Y %L'6 6EY'Y 250'eS £66'2¢ ELY'BY G29'Ly [e30 | sesuadxg [eJaus
|[aABL SIUNW Joj SEM Asnoinaid| - - - arl [A4 Buiues | g uoneonp3 -S| L60SS | FELEEVED
JeABd] BUIUEN 30V SIUNW JO) SBM Ajsntiadid) - 052 4600 = 052 z 052 - 1 Inquiay [8Ae) ), -8S|80ESS EEQA&
{perealoid) 95831911 % & UOHESO|lY SN |(280°L) 11891 %¥'9 780°L £68'LL 8910l 118'9) 129'01 JuaWoa1by 21emMyoS -aS|0£28S | YELZEPED
9 ("0t B 40) 10U} %,G) BIUBUBIUIEY JOS G RUlUN 27k ' —
[ 1500 || J0 vonesoge 55zZL}{SeL) gL'l %ZLL Szl BEZ'} ELLL ELEL 1E0' Buinpory w3 -HS|EGESS | VELZEFED
{ ) 58010455 BLIAII L} JO U (&21) VY'Y %BE S| _|evay 188 Vb 109 SI0IAISS JOUISNU| -8S 66185 | PELZERED)
) (e = . = [ = speag Jo Aysibay -gs|/pgSs | vELTEPED
1500 1 10 Uonesoye %621 |(002's) SLL'S %6°2E 002) $28'9 698 ¥ SIS 8Ly LOFEZIN 2U0ud -8S/€135S | PEITEPED
Jamag|(202) €62°€L %L'e 204 005'7L 052’9 €6L°€L %4} $884 WPy -gS| 109G | FELZEVED
B JBJEM 'BOURUL IO PRIBICHY - 5854 IPNY SIS puE | 14 .
) siwds| - 0s9'} %0°0€2 0sL'L 0S9'L 0ie 005 88Y $30A18G BUNSUOY -9S| 55085 | vELCEPED)] -
| GZi5z08 H|dS ‘Soueduiod §SYD J0) SISO0 [BLRNIDE JO UOMEO|Y ¥ .
“puads [EOUDISI JO MOIADI LIO PBSE - S|lIq Jamas o) &sw&_ = 08’2 %00 L= 06iZ " 000'2 08LE 0os’c . . abejsod 83| p2268 |, PELZEPED
¥ |Eauolsiy U0 pased| 00S 0SL°E %EEL~ {oog) 0SZ'E 920 0S.L'e 9EY'2 senddns -85/0028S | ¥ELZEPED
215 'suad ‘p 118 ‘soded ‘safiplnes yul "Bu id | J91e 0 .
(£82) 821715 % € | Z85'} L9¥'LS BZ9'BE 6/8°6% 889'8Y . - |B10L Slauag il
xawld| - 1221 %09 z. V2L 66L°L 66| £62'L goueinsuj dwo) siayJop -BS|0092S | PELZEVED|
%EG'EL 1520em uo pased|(rat] 166'LL %Z 0 - 1zh'L G6LZE 599'B YEO'LL 9601 o i 119 -85|0082S | PELZEVED)|
%Gb’| :sebem uo paseq|(£2) 08t'L %€ 4L £61 £0S'L 026 05€'t 121" 2IBJIPSIN -85]0L225 | ELCEVED|
%z 9 :sobem uo peseq | (96) 0£E’9 %E L1 €59 12v'9 ££6'C vLL'S S00'G ) vOld 85100228 | vELZEVED
- 1D wioy suonedojly| - €L old 5* )] gLl &8 BLL GEl souBInsu| 011 - 8S|0EL2S | PELZEVED)
F—— 49 woJ) suoRedoyly| - 76 %8B'¥L- (91) z6 3] 80l Obk 30UBINSU| 347 -8S|0Z128 | PELZEVED
-4 WoJ) SUo|IESY| - 698'L %Z'T \ep) 5981 S05°) 2I6') S26'L 9ouelnsu| |eusq -85 01125 | PELZEVED
s : 49 W)} SUoHEdOlY| - L£0'82 %Z b~ \(zse) LEQ'8Z LEERZ . £8E'BZ 980'82 _ @0uminsu| YiieaH -gS[0012S | YELZEVED
. |
B (vsg'L) 20120} %ELY RE 959°€0L 182'69 221°c6 | 91rz8 B10L salejes
49 Wy suolevaly| - (71 ; SL [ = = zi 10 Sebepnies -8S|00ELS | rELZERED|
(sSm|(Lye) 8LY'El %S'S 6lL 6L8°ElL £8L'e ook'er zi5'y Ld sebepyvies .mm,_ooﬁm YELZEPED
| 1ds DS/08) (M AN HWSIY Q) WoL) MWL v %10ID STINM) Ld L
nesofly 49 '8 (S MIFS 05/05) Wa1D saniin 14 LileLe't) 675'88 %Z'ZY | 6£2'6 29.'68 v10'29 £20'08 161'82 1d seBepvies -as|oLLLS | YELZEPED
“Buing|
uoneue|dx3 {asealdaq) 32bpng aouasella {oseal03q) 18bpng J3qopn _bpng |enyoy uondLsag|192Iq0 [:173)
-jaseasou| Hnejeq +202 % -faseanou| § as veoz Hlenjoy £202 zz02
$396png gs 126png €202 | 196png €202 "sA £202
$202 "sA Jobpng 'sAjeBpng |1eBpng 4s v202
}nejad v202 a8 v2oT

G# UOISIDA

pz0z ‘6 Aenuer :pasedaid

10bpig pund 1aMas vZ0Z

[1939x3 jo umo |




Ly Jo sy abied

0.2'66 282'918 %S LL- (z55'€6) ZLO'LLL YEE'ELY ¥95'018 LE8'ERY 1ejoL :o:om:oo“
04266 000’00k %8 - (0iz'e6) 0££4'00¢ 166'902 000'00% 0EG'vEE [EI01 sasusdxg [2IaUsD)
ooLd U] BSESIOUI SUolElS| - 002'v} %0°0 - 00Z'v} 620°LL 002'+} £6v' 1L 18nd4 -08{821SS | ZESCEVED
Budwnd pue Juswdinbe ‘sajolyea Joj euljoseb ‘euedod 'jeselq
i@ 'sdwnd ‘siuby) ‘jead| - 000'G0} %070 - 000'60) 66.'96 000'501 016'68 Aaujos|3 -0S| 26095
3000 Uj aSEaI0U; |[an) JOjeIauab 5 eeH| - 000°G} %0'0 = 000°GL 12501 000G} L6 seg (BIMEN -0S|b61SS
sped ALDD ‘siabine Jamag| - 00S'C %0°0 = 0052 652 00S'C 812 {001 -OS|LOESE |
SPIED O lOUBUBUIRW |BNULE BleMjos ] - ooo'e %0°0 - 000°€ Q0€ 000°€ - BIEMOS YAVIS -OS|09ESS | 2ESZEVED,
S6|NPOLL JDULL JoSSE MaU 'SSESLL YIm JuoWaaive| - 00004 %00 = 000°0L £68'Y 000'01 2526 2IBMY0S S19 -0S|9ELSS | ZESTEVED
9IBMYOS PUB PJ3YpUEY 25UEUSJUIRLL/SUO|SIAR) SIBMIIOS
OS/AM 0S/0s Mds 4] - 00v'C %00 - 00t'2 LGE'L 00v'C 0641 suuojlun -5 pLESS | ZESZERED
“uiel dinbe eoeds| - 05L7C %070 - 0sLZ varl 05T 192 eldinbg Aie)es -D8[/6255 | ZESeEVED
PRULUOS SPIE YHSO adid sojseqse mau Joj 1001 F Sdd
uojielS duing Jejsqaan "Wieje sy uojels dwingd uie| - [ %00 - 005'L 00. 005'L - uojesINLILCY Wiely alid -0S(G¥aes | 2892even|
" buuealos g s1epoy 1A2 |fE Joj bunss) tuoples} - 005 %00 - 005 &bl 005 YEE Bupsat |oyody/Brud -OS|€00SS | ZESZERED)
_um:_:cE 10dsN ‘g JUSIUSAUOD B USB10G 195]4/M JDBNUOD
| 19€A)US3 UoZUEA (%08) SIHIN | (081] 009'L %E' L L oglL 08.'L [ 009’} 6Lt NEdluNWILUG] 3|90 -0S|06LSS | Z2ESZEVED
_ (AoN U enp) uepLs|s| - 058 %00 = 058 66€ 058 91e $asuBN -0S|C€LLSS | CESTEVED
JSISEW Z/], ‘UOIIS|ICI JSMSS Ul S|eNpIAIpUl g| JO} SUOHEDNIISD 6| =
sieas| 05+'61 0Sv'6F %€ 6E- {osv'sl) 000'0€ 5180l 05¥'6¥ £9v'GC 9dUBUBIUIB) [0JU0] F dwnd -DS|9E28S | 2ESZEVED)
'sBuidnoo 1yeys ‘ssefjedw ‘sBuu seam 'sduwind Jemes Zg uleluB v
) (sebepoys| 000'02Z 000'0Z %9'8Z- {000°02) 000°0S GEL'SY 000°0L 0¥€'9Z 2ouBUBUIE Sjoyue -OS|6LLSS | TEGTEPED
Buyjels 01 enp %0z§ 2onpaJ) siedss 89jauss 1@ Buidid ‘sajoyueny
000G$ swens) - 00S'El %00 3 005eL 000'6 00S°E} 00S'EH Buuouoy QSO -DS|EVSSS | 2ESZEVED
082 Jo uanesyou ojgnd S3AJN BuliojUOW o) 1oIUOD |enuue . 1
ME'EL § (0SD) MOJHOAD JOMBS PBUIGWIOY Jo} 08} BoUBLSIUIEIN F ~
BeUB) 2ISEM 0) ‘Dl 'PUBS ‘[9ABJD jO podsuell| - 0522 %00 . Z 0siz - 99 0SL'2 - - [BAOWISY M9 -0S|0FLSS | ZEGZERED)
1510 JOIRA Ul 0G/0S IdS "Sialied € 'SeoueA 0| - 000'0} %0°0 = 000'0L 6+9'¢ ___| oooot €L0'€L SoUBUSILIEIA BIOIUBA -OS|6IESE | ZESTEPED
. : 40y ‘Aep pauina Builyoy| 000°SE 000'0% _1%G'L8- (000'6¢) 000'S - 000°0¥ 009's - Buiiey odid ~0S|BIESS | 2eSeeveD
T BuUnEa) ekp § evows Jerowsd dwind dwins g uiseq 4ojed "JEW| 000'SL 00002 %0°G4- (000'61) 000'S e 000'02 . WsWaleqy |/l -0S|£61SS | ZEGZERED
sulew je suedall 6000k 000°0¢C %0°05- {oo0'ol) 000704 062 000°02 = siiedey peoy -0S|2525S | ¢ESCEPED
8oIA19S 'SjUBLUBNNbS) 18] uonoediod (Bulaed youal) Jemes v -
speay Bulind sijed [ewnsuos; - 000G 1%00 . = 000'S »0L'2 000'g 78’y soueusjulEp yuewdinb3 -OS|G0LSE |, ZESZEVED)
= . . suoneys Buidwnd gL - .| 0000} [%0°0_; S 000°0L 889'S | 0000} 68601 I _9doueUsuel Buping .ommmmomm ZESCEVED
B . - 110871 %¥0 ¥£S 110'8vL 51269 L1y 6cr'sé — {e101 syjausg
. Xelld| - Z€L'0) %0'8 £lS ZgL'oL 6556 655'6 80£'0L suj duioD sIeYJOM -0S8|00925 | ZESZEHED
YES'EL ‘sabamuo pased| - 162°9¢ %10 62 162'9€ L06'8L gez'ec 586'CC ~ umo] uaWaliey -0S|00EZS | ZESTEVED
j %Gy’ sabem uo paseg| - : 068't % Z- (+8) 068'E 0L6'L PLE'E 128'C 21e9|paN -08(0122S | ZESZEED)
%Z'9 ‘sebemuo paseg| - ££9'9) %0E L8v EE9'9L 99L'8 25191 256'6 vOId -0S|00228 | ZESZERED
: 909’} 909'L 908'L = INoANg SouRINSU| YiesH - D5|0F12S | ZE5ZERED
%G) WMOp sToseq Ay | - ¥aL %0'G L~ (ee) 78) 80L __|ote 67l DoueINsu| 9111 -0S|0212S | 2ESZEYED)
B8 WhiWai Bu) Ui 9sBOI0U %Ly | - 9E6'y %07~ (e0e) 9E6' ¥SL'L 6EL'S B/8'C i ®ouUBRINSU] |BJUSQ -OS|0LLeS | BEYEEVED
— 91es wniluasd su) Ul | %01 _ = YEE'VL %y T - {9€8'L) YEE'vL L1E'62 69L9L | eegovr - | 35UBINSU| YBSH-0S|00L2S | 2eGeErED)
| = 122'892 %0'T +81'S 1/Z'89Z 829'9€L 1B0'E9Z 8LY'E9) - IE10] sliejes =
| - gzl'L %00 = sel'L = Gzl'y - Buuier | /uoneonp3 -0s|LZLLS | ZESZErED
DS/ 0§/05 WJS 1081U00 Uown Jad 14§l - 052 %v'T 05 0512 - 00lz - Aed KneBuoT -0s[00PLS | 2e62ered)
DS/AM 05/0G INids 1oesuod uaun| - - 08¢'2 %0'0 - 082'L vh8 08Z'L 0zz'e Ag-puelg sebepmpes -OS|0LELS | CESCEVED
Jed 398M/0FLE 1B S86A0|dWe Z 'SN)e)S ||e9-UD Sinoy Ia)e 1o} Aeg R _
{swueie vgwos Jo L2iedsip woy) sjed) Sdid Mmiasiaml - 000°L2 %00 | P | 000°LZ 0rg 000°12 88Y'E 10 sebepnes -0S100€LS | TESTEVED
JSaAM 0505 s 14 8] - gi2'9€2 %Z'T ¥EL'S 912'9€2 PhLsel 285 1E2 692'951 14 sabepyies -0S|0LLLS | ZEGZEPED
= ToTPa07)
|
uonjeue|dx3 (aseainaQ) J20png aosuadapiqg (eseatdaq) Jobpng 13903130 Jebpng |enyoy vonduossag|12elqo [1Ts)
-jasealou| Wnejed vZ0z % -jasealou| § as vzoz ‘lenjay £20Z zz0z
¢ 1ebpng gs 12bpng £202 | 196png £202 "sA £202
#202 *sh jebpng 'sa jebpng | 10Bpng AS 1202
jInejeq ¥202 s 1202
G# UDISIap 20z ‘6 Aenuep :petedsid
i 1aBpng pung lamag $Z0zZ

| [1918%3 o umay




1y Jo g sbed

2£9'8€ £59'849') Y%E' 0 (Eva'p) 0z0'sga’l 258'600') $99'6£9'S BYL'VBE'Y 1210] Juduseal JaMag
000'68 00L'914'4 %08~ (000'68) 002°220'Y yEP'958 004°GLL°L Lyl Lv8 12101 Sesuddxd jeleusy
Buuopuow agyins uebospiy| - 00} (%00 = 00l : 001 - Bupopuopy seo -1S[1ELSS | EEIZEVED
aoud U T e L 00+'s %0°0 - 00%'S 195'F 00¥'S 859'G 1and -1S|g21ss | £E9ZEVED)
8)2J Ul 9sE3.0UI Isdwnd paa) Wayd g "o4198) 'siy 000°08 000'08e %401 (000'0€) 000'052 Sl€'6hL 000082 2e'See Ayolped ._.m_usmm £EIZEVED]
8o0ud U] eseiou] qeay buip - ot %00 e 000°0¢ gze'el 000°0€ 92Z’Gl $e0 [RINEN -1S|¥6LGS | €892EVED
{uay 12d Gy 1§ 01 w0 J8d GE 1 §) eseaiou) e £z0g Anr HAaxwin [(000°GL) 000'0}E %8'Y 000'GL 000's2€ 662'261 000°0}€ LLL'LOE GujjpueH spijoS -LS|£266G | £E92EPED
12 [esodsip Ajyaam g uonesauab spios abnjuiuas Ayaam
UOQUED |BlUaLIEIdANS T apoIpAy wnisaubew ‘Jawhjod| 000°0E 00009} %8'BL- {oo0'0€) 000°0€L 192°16 000'091 oby'88 S|eOIWaYD -LS|vEOSS | EEIZEFED
{saysem Jed BUpnRUl YO4d/SY-d] Butioyuow| - 000'0Z1 %00 E 000'02% €00'801 000°02} £40'8L Bupsa) qe-LS|L9185 | £EYZEVED
spijosolg ‘Hodal [enuue N1 9 35S woy Buliojuow Jeay
g Aeg 1eain "podel Jojuous Je}empuncib ‘(auasiy “YO4dISv4d)
Bunsa uan ‘Bunse nusad N 1go 'Bullsal 050
supobe| puod UDSWRD) PUE d1MM 10 595) Wep SIAHN [Bnuly| - 005l %00 - 00s't - 0051 005°'L uopensibey Weq -1S|z,065 | EEYZEVED
a (UIBIL ENULE/SUOISIAR] aiBMYOS| - 00S°L %00 = [ 111'S 005'z 7987, BIEMPIEHEIEMOS VAYOS -1S[09255 | EE9ZERED
202 ul Jolesado Uis Buippe Agissod do  10] i = 00L'E %00 = DL 18 00L'E €9E'T suuojun .E_z.nmm £E9ZEPED)
uew| - 005'e %00 - 005'€ 5.0 00S°€ 188'L wawidinb3 Aisjes -15(/52S5 | ££92EvED)
‘dinbs soeds pauyuod ‘saa0|b 'suns yonk | 'swonuow sef
say mau Buju2a198 3 ssepjoy (D I[B Joj buyss) wopues| - 005 %00 - 008 /74 005 961} Bunsa] joyooty/brug -LS|€00SS | €E€9ZEYED
pasnbal LOQSN 'Oy usiuanung @ S 1831 JOBIUOD
SYITVIA WAVTY MY INTIZO LLW|(00S) 005°2 %L'9 00S 0008 259°¢ 005'2 G9'¢ SUOHEDUNWWOD WIElY -LS|SPSSS | €€92EVED
z Bupping/oosss B £ 'SULER yOYOS PUE SWRe 3l 41
dmioeq YOYDS 401 1IN | sioeiado dLmm| - 0o0'e %00 ) 000'E £96 [ Eig'L SUUIEDIUNWWOD SNROIN -LS|0615S | EEIZEVED)
Buuien 1y G| vepupaE| - 000t %00 - 000'L 6Ly 000°L G662 S9SULIT -15(€2185 | EE9ZEVED
J315B1 UBWIGHBABD [BL d 1Bursuadn o) Guluies) pasnbay -]
‘oje ‘seam ‘Buididrseed aays ucobel-ieiy | - 000'Z %0°0 = 000'C £6L'L 000'Z S S0uBUSIUIE)\ UoOBET/pUCd -1 5102255 | EEICEVED)
Bupioyiuou yim  jewisnpu) jueayubis g - £00's) %0'0 ] 000'SL 9.8'L 000’1 GZL'DL. 1€2il-aid [EUIsTpU] -1S|¥SLSS
N 00588 = £202[(000°E) 000°€ %0°00+ 000°€ 0009 000°¢ 000t 7 Buibpalg fjeino -1S|r0zss
paana) Jopuaa [eubuo spapaau ) Guiueso g uonsedsul BUUaIG -
| g o1 ¥z Wwouj sunobe) Uf joicd se0eds aAiseAl)| - 005y %00 3 005y A 0057 [ATA [DAUDD PESM 1§ LEEAS | SEITEPED)
10BAUOD JUIEW OB 28GIE10S '03dog| 008 LY 00G'L¥H %2 2~ (00s'2Y) 000'00) 72829 00G°27} 195'6L adueuRUlely JusWdNb3 -18/G018S | £€ICEVED
sepy Huswaeoeldal sgoid NL '3 dd0 ‘0q {(H0g$) s _
sadua ® siseeg 'sqing AN '(9) sdwnd symysyy '(2) salnjauan i
MAU BICIEJIBE 'Sanea aruoow "sisiaw moy ‘sduind paa) walg i a : 5 .
SiliEr s590040 B0UE] ¥ 1§ Sbp|Q mel g 'sbuipjing ainsodwe Wb e] - 000'LL %00 * . 00Q'LY £v2'9 000'}) 0291 9ouBUe)UrE Buip|ng -181220SS | EEIZEVED
- (oee’L2) LIB'LIZ b LL S6E'0E A ZhB'GElL 808202 Loa'oLl .|E101 sljeueg
Wauld| - GELOL %0'9 [25 SEL'OL 195'6 1956 11E0L gaueinsu) deY %0 .E_S@Nm | eeazeven|
o,£4°£L -sabem uo paseg|(126'E] 2.8'5Y %8’z 299'G 26161 . 526'82 0EL'vr L1118 [T &y -1LS|00E2S | EEQZEVED
“%cp’L sabem uo paseq|(02y) 9l6't %E 0L B&Y 9g€'s 0/6'C 9ER'y YEI'E BIEIP3Y -1S|012ZS | EEIZEED
%29 15808mM U0 paseg|(262'L) 020'Lg %19} LLL'E 118'22 00224 9v9'6} 145'St vOId ~L5/002Z5 | TE9ZEPED
%G1 umop st 0seq aj |(ez) 622 %29 81 252 08} . 0.2 €51 ~__ ooueinsul 9y -18(0z1eS | SE9ZEVED
9)es wnjwaud sy) U) 9seasoul %y |(566) S9L'8 %S 1L 19¢'L 091'6 916’y 86L°L £62°9 SoueInsu| s -1S0LLZS | EEIZEVED)
31es Wnjwald sy) Uy 8seaioul %01 |{rez vL} 089'/¢2} %9V C 051'sZ [ACHLD 069'GL #99'911 26v'L6 SoURINSU| Yi[eaH -1S|00125 | SE9EEVED)
(g/6'82) 9E0'BEE %0'GL 656/t 710'88€ QLY LIZ 650'0ZE 90¥'99Z [E}OL SoLejes
’ = 052’ %EEEH 000t 082"t = 054 05 - Buuieajuonednpl -15|12LLS | €€9ZEVED
yoeuoo uojun ded 14 L] - 006 %6'S 09 006 e 0S8 008 Red AiaebuoT -1sj00bLS | EE9ZEVED
) So/0USBISWS PaIe|osp O] pojejas sesusdxa| - %0°001- (1) £ | - Viia4 paieiey Wit SSbEMVES -LS|0SeLS | S£9ZEPED)
YEBLUCD JBd WWOKLE 18 Seafojdwa 7 "smeis jjeo-uc sy ely| - 095'%1 woo | - 108Swl 088's 095’7} ork'L Ag-pueig sebepnies -1sloLeLs | £E9ZEVED
. SN0y 15 MGEIES = o1Bs L0 ebesore| - 00061 %00 2 000'6L 82 b1 000'6L 600'tC 10 SoBEMIIES ~1S[00€1S | £E92EPED
{syiuoui g 1o} Jojesado mall |, Buipnjau) 15 a[(826'g2) 928 20E %591 0L6'or ¥08'LEE oLg'zel 68 vBZ 0L'vEe 14 sebepyies -1S[0LLLS | E€9ZEVED
| o Juswieasy
:0_.m:m_nxm Ammmw._umﬂg ummvzm 20Ul Awmmm._omnv uwmvzm 19qo320 wwmvzm |ENOY :o_uh_homﬂn —UQ_EO m._O
-fasealay] jnejed +Z0Z -% -(eseatou] § as 20z jenmay £z0z zzo0z
¢ Jabpng gs 126png £202 | ¥136png €202 "sA £202
¥202 "sA 1e6png 'sAjabpng |1eBpng gs ¥20Z
1nejeq v2og as vzoz
Gt UOISIOA 202 .m Bm::mq. ﬁo..mnm.-&
N = 126png pund Jomag $Z02
|1239x3 J0 uma)




Ly Jo 1y abed

(avesore) ¥82'695°2 %8 ) 551°902'} 0£Z'3.6'0L 2£6'8LL'C 520'27L2'6 19¥°128'9 AV UM pund Jamag |ejoL
{oog’28t°¢) %0°66 izo'seL't 008'28V'E - €LL'Z5L") - BuimoI08/S3IDIUY JURLIEM [BIOL
=ik 7 10) £4Z 0DLS 3SBUDING 95ETT-69E'BYSGS 110D '§SHd JID| - %000~ (g42'001) £22'001 294 onu ) Rumn wanaep, 00000SE|
{siuauodwon pund Jaiem 3 | ) 9Z#d dID| - %0'001 {000'098) 000°098 UGHANISUCOaY Ealy 10 BPISISOM
ge#d dia] - %0°004- 000'08€) 000'08E uanejpgeyay Aoeden a..&m_
Zad dig] - %0°00L- 000'00%) 000'00% uoielS dwing 18843 BNoD
(swauodwiod pund JoigA g pund | o) ufiisaq L#d dID] - 907001 005'z4) 0052} uBisag obizies) SYIOM ANd|Z0L6S | 00000SE
103load Sy 10} palinbal Buipun) [EUBHIBPE 984 d1D|(000'188) 000'¥88 000'v88 = uoijels dwnd SAY JEISqaM
22#d d1D[(008'€09') 008'€09'2 008'€09'Z - LO[janJi5U00aY Baly 18a)S |004IS Zh0L6v91 _
1 ¥i] 'Y JUBLIBAA
58'8L ¥8Z'695°L %0~ 2z8'8z) 0EV0BF L Z66'8LLT Z0E'615'L Lov'128'9 |e30L pund Jamag
- - - - 120°29 - B |ejoL SeAlesay
woyy suojjendoiddy somag
- = el suoydig-sensaser Wy doiddy-45 | 0vSSS| ESEOGVED|
. G 4B9'6L €Ll Apmg sjey say woy doiddy -4 | OTOSS| EIE0ERED
s ojjgpaal 4
{osz'ew) 959°12} %Z'Zh 545'8} 9060/ £8Y'0E LEE'ZSE ¥20°E8 |eja) Aepno |ended
ajnpayos asea ojeledss sog|(0SL'9z) = 05.'92 05.'9¢ 2 £6+'92 3PIyaA - kepno enden -00[600/5 | LE20BYED
Si{em B1unj) pue sieM uiseq AN J UMM 01 siiedad Buneod] - 000G} %0 04" {000°s€) 000'S) £8%'0€ 000'0S £5T Ly JLMM -Aepno [endeD -00[ 21025 [2£206YE
zopd 1o ( } 05/0 31|ds) JossoudwoD Jiv|(005Ez) = C0S'2Z 005'22 - wawdinb3 - Aepno [eyded -00|90048 | LEZ0BPED
) x I %00 # L - ! IsequanduomsIboY | L 9SS | LE20BYED)
puEn] - Aepno (ended -02
[l B[NpaYSs esea sjesetss @ag| - 559'90L %Z' ¥ Gze'y S59'904 = 0£€'20} 62E'GL sasea] - Aepno [eNded -02[0L02S | LE2Z0BYED
ej e
: = 895'Z64'Y %t 0 (160°21) | 89S'Z6LY $9E'0SL 659'60Z'Y 9E¥'SOE'Y |E301 23jAIDS 1920
. - DEL'0L0'} ROV, (6061 1) 0EL'0L0'L Z20FIT 629'250°1 Zziopt’} [B10] 15810U| dIIAJSS Jd6( Jomes ]
- {Jus soproxo “Auo plog) wowded jeud genz] - 99€'Gh Y 99€'SL 99E'gL UOJONNSUOD SAUQ SPISISOM|16G8S | 9ELZLYED
| fed (euld g20z| - L6 212'61 1116l uoye)s duing ja5s HNog 65585 | 9ELZLYED
J1VWILST luowhed |Buld 8202] - /8 ¥28 718 uibUT g Ubisaq aniiq BPISISOM|GFERS | 9ELZLPED
\Ueliked (BULl 950z - G¥8' IS %0'8- {les'y) SV8LS 9/€'95 9/€'95 0£9°19 sjustuancadu] AN S Wees| #5685 | 9612.vE0
wowded euld ag0z| - 09068 %08 (56€'2) 09068 95726 55126 068'00} [EAGLIGY 6BpNIS U0OBET J1MS|0PEaS | 9ELZLTED
© uswied euld 6602| - £02'987 %ES . (717Ts) £02'98. - 119'8€8 1£0'L68 JUBjd JUSLLIES] 19)EMOISE GELZLPED
E = walided Uiy yZoz! - 1521 %0°06- (zsz'i) Ls2'l €05'C £05'C 208'c WbuZ g UBISaq] AN ‘IS WRES|SE585 | 9€1241ED
= \UawAed [euid Ze0Z| - 662 22 %60} [0 66222 £10'63 €L0'Ge 1el'ie - 2#Ud 198115 Ujoun| 62585 | 9ELELNED
uewied (euld $Z0Z| - 59/ %0° 05~ (GER) [ 0ES'L 0€5'l SEZE 8] U @ UjoSUT BUIJBMES | £05ES | SELZITED
juowhed [euid £202| - %0°'00L- (99z'v) 99Z't 99z’ L£6'8 SUIAMBS BAY UINOWSHDG|G058S | 9E1ZLPED
wawded |eud zeoz| - 0se'22 %Z'L- (6257 0SE'22 648'LE 628'LE 052'08 11 8SEvd IIH APer|0zses | 9€1zLben
. 8£8'18L'E %80 818'%C 8¢8'L8L € ZPE'9ES 020°2GL'E SLL'85L'E 12101 (2dioulid 80IAISS 1GaQ Jemes
(35 sapnjoxa *Auo puog) wowhed |euid #E0Z| - 1526 1561 1SL'BL UONINASUCD @A SPISISOM| 15085 | SELLLVED
wowded [Bud 8202 - 950'02 95092 9509/ uonels dwnd 1991 B0 | £808E | GELL/VED
[ JLVINILET woulhed [euls 8Z0g| - IEL°8 1808 _lielg | uibu3 B Ubiseq aAlQ APISISINN|KOBE | SELLIVED
wauifed Bud 9802] - £58'g8 %0°0 = | €ss's8 £59'88 | £se'88 9Z.°68 syuswaAoIdwl AN 1S WIS | L #08S | SELLLPED
wewdied jeuld 980z2| - 000'6y1 %0'0 x 000°S) 000'SkL 000°'S+l 0S9'ER) 1eACLIOY ofpn|S UooBET d1MSI0b09S | SELLLPED
i d jeuld 6802 - 89'029'2 %00 = 8/9'029'2 ¥ 89'029'C 819'029'C ) JUE|d UBWIEDI ] J31BM3|SEAN €C0BS | GELLZVED)
wialded [euid vzoz| - BES¥E %00 = 885 72 RES'TC 8€G'+Z 69.°92 ibu3 § ubisag AN 1§ Waes|Se08s | SELLIPED
wewied |Buld 2802 - Bl2'ES %00 z 61Z'EG 612'€S 6LZ'ES 612'€S Z#4d 199115 UIOoUI1 (62088 | GELLLPED
waiiAed [Buld vzoel - 000°s1 %00 = 000'SL 000'SL 000°G} 000G} SIS Ujey g Ujoaur] supemas| 11085 | SELLLFED|
I wowhed eug 20z - %0°'00L- (ze2'6L) TEL'BL 2EL'BL zEL'6L DUIIAMES AY YINOWSIO|E1L08S | SELLLYED
juewAed [eltd ZE02| - 000'0E L %0°0 - 000'0E} 000'0EL 000'0€ + 000°0€ 1 1| @sByd IIH Aperi6008S | SELLIVED
A9 1990
co:u:m.mm {aseasnaq) 12bpng asuaJlaylg (eseasdaq) 1obpng 13q0100 j8bpng jenmoy uonduoaseq|10eiqo bIQ!
-faseaiu| ynesed +Zoz % -joseaidu| § 8 v2oz ‘emoy £202 z20Z
$19bBpng g8 196png £zoz | 196png €202 sA £20¢
202 "sA 196png 'sA jeBpng |1eBpng gs ¥202
ineysq vzoe as vzoz
it UOISIDA 20z ‘6 Aenuer :paredeid
1oBpng pund Jamas vZoe
|1318x3 40 umo




EXETER PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

13 NEWFIELDS ROAD « EXETER, NH * 03833-4540 « (603) 773-6157 FAX (603) 772-1355
www.exeternh.gov

MEMO

DATE: January 12,2024
TO: Russell Dean, Town Manager
FROM: Paul Vlasich, PE — Town Engineer

RE: Warrant Article — Great Bay Nitrogen Permit Requirements ($75,000)

The purpose of this proposed expenditure was to develop and fund an incentive program
encouraging the use of advanced septic systems to reduce nitrogen loading to the groundwater
which in turn reduces nitrogen from migrating to surface waters. As part of the Great Bay Total
Nitrogen General Permit, the town committed through its Adaptive Management Plan to
investigate an incentive program.

The town’s consultant, Geosyntec, recently performed a feasibility study into developing an
advanced septic system incentive program. Funding for this effort was partially provided by a
NHDES 319 Watershed Assistance Grant (WAG). One part of the feasibility study was to
investigate the types of approved systems that are allowed by NHDES regulations. As of the
moment there are a lack of approved system types in New Hampshire.

Therefore, an incentive program may be premature and the department is recommending
removal of the proposed 2024 warrant article. There may be funding in future years from 319
WAG to develop a pilot program as NHDES approves specific advanced septic system types.

The results of the study were presented at the December 2023 River Advisory Committee
(RAC) Meeting. The Feasibility Study and RAC presentation slides can be found on the RAC

webpage.



———
' S/ .
/ ;
Il 4
f 2
P
Vo
Ch W N TS T - iy o S . a
AR TS Y S [ % [ R G S Ay
o K . = . . ) _ L
E ] f=rul VT T _5—'— =3 i) TOT FVOTO (oY iR F=lw T & T =1 o o 1< 00 [=) T 1o i ]
FEp Vi
W St R TPV IS it

CA_PETY f jai BF D@Mﬁ/d(/&fﬁcﬂf T iwed Olheds 7o see JFThe Thww)
._wr” OIE. To pmplks T E‘E SLL’L:S&! Mﬁkw;,}.ﬁ i ONE ILQ\; Ru’)c- ag Hf:.am:,,c,! _

T

_:LL# _N Tuzs, By Fok. M O;rcmazr- d vehiculng’
& SupOF §'==?.ﬁ o0 IR CensTR T S22 s;zrcj 2 G e el

LEFFiC. aad Raise B C!

J

E ' / e/ :'" : : .
i L A .
; iz v(’/e,',q,g 0o l/ﬁ—;;«q ¥ j e -3 %%#f “P/’*L_. f Z ? /z t’fé& 7&{/ 729 é‘@—'& /

i f";:':. -—-)[ 5{“_‘;‘; al :ilr'

I
i
i

;
ui

ol Hamel & ;,,m-&._ Lyl A Vel et B
§ (‘/ff G “&iflflltff:f-l f / [k f)(L..Lf"- ( |
-~ - ( FI B Pk cid %;'-x

| it | 06 b ars gusmal
el iz QU—«L?QM@&
=iz Lu«e_&-» s7ea P
S :/

Cf.ﬁ‘j “‘m va EJL

JC‘E‘

¥
Josdua Mr‘s"ﬂ?\,_, 4

fg p i : = W ash :2]1 . y
§ ’ S“?ﬂﬂ b g Ja !12 fybent N C/’“: { "’37-*5?,.1'.(*‘-..»;_‘ .‘,’:_?,‘;_/ Vi
L Doenedle . Heane | T W gxslng%"‘ LS

% ) gf"?";g;-::x.v‘kfr .{"E*:t: s L st S L | 5345 Hm-_ccm W d - ;
2] Dalll R0 | Ddaach - Srdes | |

— 7 - a

I ) iuiﬁhmmc‘ & _{ /] &{mc‘- fgr;_.ff‘( it “’ ;"-ﬁ{’I";ﬁ“_,_k_::____ |

: ) ‘ e £ ."//Ic @l '1!“(. & Aols g - ‘ f <

[ ym - - :

|

i :




A e
7 £,

man ey maes e e g

P R e 41\ . :

\_. m.. L s = i ke ¢

: e . #1 \
i 44 - | ':‘
} {; &.\ [ B Sl  /

(N elisser Doprsel \ .

Spl-—,l mnmn ﬁ'ﬂ (s 1&.1’91_735(’\A§ D‘:’/

R B e e |

Dﬁ/\fkﬂ_ﬂﬁ [ &W\M\JJ

IOI[-S iOozm 211

mrrmraidons. “"‘"""‘t}r""

F =
‘_,

S

~
oD
T
b7
L
"---.
-~

i

H

l i

i '

i i

g ;

1 H

i :

| 1

Y T

i i

: :
H | ¢ H
! i |
ko : : ‘
o i i
§ o i . i
1 i 1 i b
i i 1
—_ iy g - S - =
=R . = —
H 1
i : ;

Y




PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

We, the undersignad ragistared voters of the Town of Exeter request the Board 1o insert the following article on the Warrant
for the March 12, 2024, Town Maeting of Exeter, New Hampshire.

 Tosea if the voters in the Town of Exeter support the future purchase of approximately 47 acres of property
owned by the Rugg family located north of Ozaklands Town Forest and east of Wood Ridge Lane by the Town of
Exeterforthe purposes of expanding the town-owned Oakland Town Forest, and preserving open space, trails,
opublic outdoor recreation, drinking water supplies, and wildlife habitat; to request that the Selectmen review
the project, including evaluation of potential funding options such as bonds; and to advise and authorize the
selectmen to apply for, obtain, accept, and pass through any federal or state grants, loans, or private gifts, if
any, which may be available for said acquisition, in collaboration with and facilitated by conservation
organizations. {Majority vote required)

Please sign and legibly print your name and legal address as it appears on the voter checklist.

SIGNATURE _

PRINTED NAME

STREET ADDRESS

T Hompd M E LinEl—

| Sbone Kidae Lane

GeoFryBel

75 kG

| s Cacia/an

2 M owd (R v/
i #a]( P(!ﬁM W/

Mm;f(é
() n CNELLS

4 Ikl Penng Ln

Movssa ¥ielo

Qo Redrecr Lesal,

Yjchele ) ishar i

L5 Capains Wey ool

Dl 5ileg

57 Dl

Am PN

T 5y 57 (Jeerie Nl )

by (yprde v

7 Tes Way Exee-

/K///j Oy /ahc/J"’(

K /sl Ape. A MY

7 1]
N

Mike MM

T2 Copaio g Wy, Bober N

0, 74%
//W'/E‘__.,

4

??Z&VU D( )

1| Haee oy Lo Dcme My

David A~

(L Gont 5T Dxdke WIE o

SXSES
_ Uo{‘v\ N
| e /e <

et X

D DN 5 /BRIGES

277 TR BRETR DR

Wbt 4~

M chee\ Deacrs

Ao~ L/

NATHAN GHITINE

4 Kumgshon AL Erete |
14y RicH 5T

Z2&0

i Sean < o9

20O CQ\DXIA\V\.S., LD ot S

7= L/ Kira Findgn 10 Stone Ridge. Lang~>/
M/ /"// A ’Gw ’\;U-éf,m\_- \O ghm_ V—lﬁqﬂL Lot .

_cé/ﬁi@(/ﬁ/&’ca/}//@

ol

Z( 1 Place

Toliert Suct

,fé(ct;# S W rd 2/ G

3 T aleasakey Zaed

N Aren i Yl [HRamale. Mol S E e 200l Do)
2 A P Al ot 4 Gyoey g dse Ciocle

—Sulie lepswn

1L wWpnd ﬂZiAg{t /ine

(«&Aﬂv{,ﬁ B rins—



Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits & Exemptions



List for Select Board meeting January 16, 2024

Solar Exemption

Map/Lot/Unit Location Amount  Tax Year
70/57 160 High St 17,500 2024
85/61 12 Pleasantview Dr 14,000 2024
95/1 141 Court St 12,000 2024
VETERAN'S CREDIT

Map/Lot/Unit Location Amount Tax Year
69/3/6 30 Acadia Ln 500 2024
80/7/4 6 Minuteman Ln 500 2024
68/6/544 5 Sterling Hill Ln 544 500 2024
86/17 14 Hampton Falls Rd 500 2024
87/26 8 Hunter PI 500 2024
71/10/4 14B Portsmouth Ave 500 2024
63/44 26 Epping Rd 500 2024
64/97 1 Glenerin Ln 500 2024
68/6/241 2 Sterling Hill Ln 241 Denied 2024

70/4 2 Orchard Cir 2,000 2024



Permits & Approvals



Correspondence



Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Swasey Parkway Turnaround Proposal
1 message

Jennifer Martel <jmartel@gmail.com> Thu, Dec 28, 2023 at 11:43 PM
To: Niko Papakonstantis <npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov>

Cc: nbelanger@exeternh.gov, jgilman@exeternh.gov, Molly Cowan <mcowan@exeternh.gov>, dchartrand@exeternh.gov, Pam
McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>, Dave Short <dshort11@myfairpoint.net>

Esteemed Select Board and Swasey Parkway Trustees,

| am writing to express my concerns about the cul-de-sac proposal presented to the Select Board and Swasey Parkway
Trustees on 11/20. This is a significant infrastructural change to the Parkway, and the proposed design does more harm than
good. | urge you to explore alternative options to ensure that the solution is one that best serves the Town, its people, and its
cultural and natural resources.

As you may know, Swasey Parkway was designed in 1930 by the Olmsted Brothers Landscape Architects. The

Olmsted Brothers were the sons of Frederick Law Olmsted, often known as the "Father of Landscape Architecture” who is
credited with introducing the concept of the public park in America and designed such famous parks as Central Park in New York
and the Emerald Necklace in Boston. Swasey Parkway is one of only a handful of Olmsted park projects in NH. As such, |
believe the Parkway is a cultural resource that our town should be proud of and should steward appropriately.

| understand the town's mandate via warrant article to establish a pedestrian-only section of the parkway, and | wholeheartedly
support this! We should seek a design that both honors the voter's intent while maintaining the park’s integrity. Below are my
specific concerns about the cul-de-sac proposal:

« The cul-de-sac eliminates 5000 sqare feet of open space from the park in favor of vehicular circulation. This is about 15%
of the main event lawn across from the pavilion.

« The design adds 2800 sf of impervious pavement in close proximity to our vulnerable wetland resources. Additional
pavement will exacerbate the flooding that occurs here regularly. | would recommend that the town consider pervious
pavement in this location.

» Has the Heritage Commission provided input into the design?

« There has been no discussion of how the Parkway would be formally closed at Water Street. The temporary barricades
are an eyesore and must be replaced with something that complements the existing historic stonework while meeting
functional requirements like emergency vehicle access.

« The proposed design does not include curbing around the cul-de-sac. For safety and maintenance, curbing will be
important to prevent cars from accidentally driving into the fairgrounds, or killing the grass at the edges. It provides a neat
appearance consistent with the rest of the Parkway.

» What is the swing gate design at the terminus of the vehicular section of road?

« At 24'-wide, the Parkway can not safely accommodate parking and two-way traffic. | understand this is how it was used
pre-Covid, but technically, it is not a safe or accessible parking 'solution’.

» The costs presented for the proposed improvements exclude necessary items (curbing, gates, closure at Water Street,
rain garden plants and ongoing rain garden maintenance, signage and striping). The Select Board should be apprised of
all these costs before making a decision.

| believe there are alternatives to be explored! One idea is to convert a portion of the Parkway to a 'Shared Street' where half the
road is given to vehicular travel and the other half to pedestrians and bicycles. The remainder of the street would be for parking
and one-way travel. Please review the attached diagram which further explains this concept. This scheme would be much lower
cost, maintenance-free, and have little to no impact on the cultural and environmental resources in the park.

| am happy to answer any questions you may have about these concerns and proposed alternatives.
Thank you for your service to the town, and for your attention to this matter!

Jen Martel
23 Wood Ridge Lane

= Swasey Shared Street.pdf
= 7124K



£202 ‘92 920 ue|d jemdaosuo)

19211S paieys - Aemyed Aasems






